AGENDA



VI.

VIL.
VIIl.

SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
Conference Room
469 S. 5t Street — Salina, KS 67401
Tuesday, June 23, 2020 - 4:30 PM

AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

OPEN FORUM

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Approve the Meeting Minutes of May 26, 2020

a.
b. Approve the Secretary & Operations Reports from May 2020
c. Approve the Financials for May 2020

d.

Approve the Director’s Report

OLD BUSINESS
a. Development Update

NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution No. 2020-1039 FY 2020 Operating Budget Revision

b. Resolution No. 2020-1040 FY 2021 Operating Budget

¢. Resolution No. 2020-1041 Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan and Annual Plan 2020-
2024 (20)

d. Resolution No. 2020-1042 Capital Fund Five-Year Action Plan and Annual Plan
Revision (17,19)

e. Resolution No. 2020-1043 Write-Off Uncollectible Accounts

f. 2020 COVID related 2% Bonus

COMMISSIONER’S COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT




OPEN FORUM

The Open Forum item is an opportunity for members
of the public to provide input and feedback
regarding programs and services of the Salina
Housing Authority. Items of a personal, individual
or confidential nature should not be addressed
during the Open Forum and should be addressed
directly with Salina Housing Authority management.



CONSENT AGENDA

a. Approval of Minutes

b. Approval of Secretary Report & Operations
Report

c.Approval of Financials

d.Approval of Director’s Report



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
REGULAR MEETING
469 S. 5™ St., Salina, Kansas
Tuesday, May 26, 2020

4:30 PM
MEMBERS PRESENT: Susan Weis (via phone)
Beth Bosch (via phone)
Eric Brown (via phone — called in at 4:45pm)
Taylor DeHerrera
MEMBERS ABSENT: Kimberly Trigg
CITY COMMISSION LIAISON: None
STAFF PRESENT: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director

II.

III.

Iv.

Jennifer Craft, Finance Manager

CALL TO ORDER
The regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing Authority was called to
order at 4:30 PM by Commission Vice Chair Weis.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Ms. Bosch moved to approve the agenda. Ms. DeHerrera seconded the motion. The motion
carried 3-0.

OPEN FORUM
None.

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Ms. Bosh moved to approve the Consent Agenda Items a. through d. as submitted,
consisting of the minutes of the April 28, 2020, regular meeting, April 2020 Secretary and
Operations reports, April 2020 financials, and the Director’s report. Ms. DeHerrera
seconded the motion. Ms. Craft updated the board on the purchase of the Ashby property
(Oakdale/Johnstown Properties). She also highlighted on a CD at First Bank Kansas that
matured at the end of the month. These funds will be renewed at Bennington State Bank
early next month. Ms. Bartlett reviewed the COVID additional funding received. She
discussed the plans for the OJ Properties. Currently four units require extensive rehab and
the properties need to move toward market rate rents to cover expenses. Ms. Bartlett also
discussed two new positions that will be advertised; a maintenance position to help with the
increased demands and a property manager for Pioneer and OJ. Bartlett provided an update
on the pending lawsuit, it will probably be end of year before a resolution. There being no
further questions or comments, the motion carried 3-0. '

OLD BUSINESS




a.Update on development - Ms. Bartlett provided an update on the requested letter of support
from the City of Salina. There is a conference call between the City, BGC, City Attorney
Bengtson, and Attorney, Orlando Cabrera,scheduled to address any questions. She
provided an update on the 501(3)c application which has been submitted just waiting on
final approval. Finally, she discussed the OJ Properties which we are working on putting
insurance on and increasing the revenue streams.

VI. NEW BUSINESS

a. PIH 2020-05 COVID Waivers — Ms. Bartlett reviewed the available waivers from HUD in
response to COVID and which ones have been applied to operations. There being no
further discussion, Mr. Bown moved to approve the applicable waivers as presented. Ms.
Bosch seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

b. PIH 2020-07 Supplemental Public Housing Operating Funds — Ms. Bartlett reviewed the
CARES Act funding received and the plan to use those funds. There being no further
discussion, Ms. Bosch moved to approve the plan to use the CARES COVID funding
received. Mr. Brown seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

¢. PIH 2020-08 CARES Act — HCV Program Administrative Funds— Ms. Bartlett discussed
additional funding received for HCV program and the ways that the funds could be used.
There being no further discussion, Mr. Brown moved to approve the funding received for
HCYV program and the ways those funds could be used. Ms. Bosch seconded the motion.
The motion carried 4-0.

d. PIH 2020-09 CARES Act Mainstream Funding for PHAs — Ms. Bartlett reviewed the
potential for an additional 16 mainstream vouchers and funding and asked that we choose
to make these effective no later than October 1, 2020. There being no further discussion,
Mr. Brown moved to approve the 16 additional vouchers with an effective date of no later
than October 1, 2020. Ms. Bosch seconded the motion. The motion carried 4-0.

VII. COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS
None

VIII. ADJOURNMENT
Ms. Bosch moved to adjourn the meeting. Mr. Brown seconded the motion. Motion carried
4-0 and the meeting adjourned at 5:18 PM.

Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, June 24, 2020 at 4:30 PM at the
Salina Housing Authority office.

Our Mission: The Salina Housing Authority is dedicated to providing and advocating
affordable, safe living environments and opportunities to become self-sufficient for persons of
very low to moderate income.

e Dot 6/24/2020 KXo den e < (__6/24/2020
" Tina Bartlett, Secretaty Kimberly Trigg, B_(fj};;i;l Chatt—



SECRETARIAL REPORT
April 2020

Administration

The office was closed to the public starting on March 18.

Tenant reports and activity

Public Housing had 8 inspections in April (0 annual, 7 move-in, 0 transfer, 1 special and
0 move-outs). SHA is not completing annual inspections at this time due to HUD waivers
on this requirement.

Public Housing had 0 evictions in April.

0 HCV/Enhanced Tenant Protection/VASH/Shelter Plus Care/Mainstream annual
inspections, 2 re-inspections, 10 move-in inspections, 0 TBRA inspection, 0 Quality
Assurance inspections and 0 Special/Complaint inspection. SHA is not completing
annual inspections at this time due to HUD waivers on this requirement.

2 HCV orientations, 0 Public Housing orientation, 1 Shelter Plus Care orientations, and 1
VASH orientation were held in April. During this time, HCV orientation have been
limited to 6 people and PH orientation are not being held to comply with social
distancing.

37 Notices for nonpayment of rent or security deposits were sent April 6™ and 0 families
were terminated for non-payment.

2 Public Housing Grievance Hearings and 0 Panels was held in April. 1 grievance was
upheld and 1 was overturned. 5 HCV Grievances Hearings were held. 3 were upheld
and 2 were overturned. O Shelter Plus hearings were held. 0 was upheld and 0 were
overturned. 0 VASH Grievance Hearing were held. 0 were upheld and 0 were
overturned.

No Public Housing Resident Advisory Board Meeting was set for April.

No “Wipeout Meeting” was set for April due to social distancing requirements. All
tenants who need to attend will be invited at a later date.

0 vouchers from other Housing Authorities.

Maintenance and Capital Improvements

Maintenance received 37 total work orders, 30 routine work orders, 2 emergency work
orders, and 5 other work orders. Of the 37 received, 30 had been processed by the end
date of this report.

Number of houses turned over in April was 7.

The average turnaround time for maintenance in April was 15.28 days. The year to date
net turnover time is 16.81 days with 2.28 days for lease up and 0.88 down time.
Maintenance has completed additional work orders at Pioneer Presidents Place,
completed a virtual tour of the facility for insurance purposes, assisted other contractors
hired by the building owners, and is beginning a project to complete a large backlog of
inspection deficiencies which were not addressed by the previous management firm.
Management and maintenance have prepared one additional vacant unit at Pioneer
Presidents Place for new a new tenant.



Completed CFP Projects:

1329 Ponca: This unit received a new energy star front door.

906 Birch: This unit received a kitchen and bathroom remodel, electrical and plumbing
upgrades as required, and laundry area remodel with appliance relocation. This unit is
occupied

Current CFP projects include:

901 Pontiac: This unit is receiving a kitchen and bath remodel, new entry doors, new
interior doors, full unit vinyl plank flooring, restoration of walls damaged by tenants
throughout the unit, replacement of all plumbing which was cut and removed by
occupants of the structure. Electrical upgrades to include grounding of all outlets and
code upgrades to kitchen and bathroom. This unit has an estimated completion date of 7-
1-19

800 Choctaw: This unit will receive a kitchen and bathroom remodel, new water heater,
window size modifications and energy star windows x 2, new energy star doors with
vinyl exterior wrap x 2, new insulated garage door, electrical upgrades to kitchen and
bathroom and living room fan and lighting. This unit has an estimated completion date of
6-1-19

1422 Kiowa: This unit is having the washing machine drain replaced under the kitchen
floor. The flooring will be replaced in the laundry, kitchen and the bathroom which will
also be remodeled, the water heater will be replaced, and 3 interior doors and frames will
be replaced. Expected completion date is 5-31-19.

768 Choctaw: This unit will receive one new energy star door and exterior frame vinyl
wrap

820 Choctaw: This unit will receive two new energy star doors and one exterior vinyl
wrap

FSS Grant

e Due to the CoVID19 pandemic, we cancelled all face-to-face FSS meetings until
further notice and excused those who were not able to respond by email or phone.

o FSS applied for SAUW Make A Difference Grant for FSS to assist with reducing
barriers for work/education materials, healthcare assistance, meeting materials and
incentives for the participants. We are awaiting the outcome of their determination.

¢ I am presently working with John Garner, HUD-VASH, to increase the number of
VASH tenants on FSS. At present we have 1 VASH tenant on the program.



FSS # of # of New

Program Participants Graduates Participates
Public Housing 11 0 0
Section 8 6 0 0
VASH 1 0 0 Total
Current
Participants
18 0 0 18

There are 2 new FSS applicants pending.



PUBLIC HOUSING
TURNOVERS:

1 bedroom:
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom:
4 bedroom:
5 bedroom:

RENTS:

Highest
Lowest:
Total:
Average:

Utility checks:

WAITING LIST:

1 bedroom:;
2 bedroom:
3 bedroom:
4 bedroom;
5 bedroom:

MOVE OUTS:

Ml date
TA 11/6/19
DG 121118
AK 10/31119
MM 4/25/18
JP 1113119
JW 1212119

OPERATIONS REPORT

5/31/2020
in May:
0 Move outs:
1 Terminations:
4 Evictions:
0 Transfers:
0 Skips:
Lease-ups:
5120 519 518
$1,040 $887 $766
($168) ($191) ($203)
$26,518 $31,247 $23,777
$172 $202 $151
48 35 47
5/20 519 518
12 2 0
39 69 67
19 22 17
4 6 5
2 2 0
76 101 89
MO date Rent $SD paid
5/18/20 ($115) $650
5/20/20 $267 $702.28
5/18/20 $1,040 $500
5/18/20 $568 $950
5129/20 ($95) $650
5129/20 $76 $400

SECTION 8, SHELTER PLUS, & VASH

VOUCHERS:

Section 8 Baseline units
Total under lease effective 5/31/2020:

Total issued but not leased:

Total Shelter Plus under lease
Total VASH under lease
Total Mainstream under lease

Voucher Turnover:

New Move-ins

Move-outs

Section 8

Shelter Plus

VASH
NED
Section 8

10-

N o oMM

Owe
$1,108.34

$252

$653.50

5/20
317
280
15
16
2

2
]
o

QJOJOOO'

Refund
$593.95

$536.19

519
317
297
13
17
27
23

[4,]
=
iy
©

wo—\o_x|

Reason
Tenant Notice
Tenant Notice
Tenant Notice
Tenant Notice

Lease Violation
Lease Violation

5/18
317
288
34
15
26

IS
—
co

—_
—_

DO O N



Shelter Plus

VASH

NED
Transfers Section 8

Shelter Plus

VASH

NED
Waiting list;

Section 8 waiting list has been open since January 2, 2015

/-

DO = O NO W

NO OO 200N
[7%]
JJ:OOOOOOO
[\
oo

N
[¢.]



FINANCIAL SUMMARY
May 2020

cocCcC

YTD COCC revenue is under budget by $1,725. CFP admin revenue is under budget by $14,000. Interest
revenue is over budget $3,941. Management fee and Bookkeeping fee revenue based on PH and S8 occupancy
are under budget by $5,109.

YTD COCC expenses are under budget by $13,219. Admin salaries and benefits are over budget by $2145. Staff
training and travel are under budget by $12,860. Legal and computer services are under budget by $2,192 and
$1,591, respectively.

Public Housing
YTD Public Housing revenue is over budget by $30,850, primarily consisting of higher than expected rental
income.

YTD Public Housing expenses are under budget by $45,169. Administrative wages and benefits are over budget
by $7,180 and administrative contracts are over budget by $5,952. Maintenance wages and benefits are below
budget by $13,959, and maintenance materials and contracts are under budget by $15,167. Legal expenses are
under budget by $7,887. Utility expense is below budget by $2,312 and collection loss expense is below budget
by $13,786.

Section 8

YTD Section 8 administrative revenue is over budget by $19,559. Retroactive HUD admin fees of $3,866 for the
2018 calendar year reconciliation were received in July, and $8,072 for the July-Sept 2019 reconciliation were
received in December. Fraud recovery revenue (collections on bad debt) is over budget by $2,733.

YTD Section 8 administrative expenses are under budget by $21,789. Administrative wages and benefits are
below budget by $35,402. Administrative contracts are over budget by $8,691 and HQS inspection expense is
over budget by $5,513.

COCC continues to loan funds to Section 8 to cover the administrative funding shortage. A loan of $1,500 was
made in March to cover a projected administrative deficit, resulting in a total loan balance of $6,000 on March 31.

As of May 31, the Net Restricted Position is $49,661. This does not include unspent Mainstream funding of
$40,679. These funds are held by the housing authority and restricted in use for future HAP expenses.

Shelter Plus Care
YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative revenue is over budget by $1,504. A $1,500 grant from Aetna was received
in November.

YTD Shelter Plus Care administrative expenses are over budget by $1,134. This variance consists of small
overages in administrative salaries and audit, verification, and inspection expenses.

COCC continues to loan funds to Shelter Plus Care to cover the administrative expense shortage. A loan of $600

was made in March to cover the administrative deficit, resulting in a total loan balance of $6,000 on March 31.
This loan is reflected on the balance sheet of both programs.

/IR



oid oid woud moud oud
pLS'SL 9.Z'vL 6506 86Z°L 9zg'9lL
L0¥'LL8 %16 06Z'6v. LZL'v0L %88 LLL‘89 Z68'6S
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
0z8'09L ¢ %06 8L¥irL $ 99z'cel $ %28 Zov'elL  $ 9v6'ol $
8v.'00€ $ %06 981182 ¢ €82'l5C $ %88 Z98'sc  $ svs'eT $
00L‘9L $ %8 8sl'vl  $ ovv'zl ¢ %S0l ZE'L $ 0V $
gz8'e $ %0. 90s'ec ¢ vz ¢ %0 BLE $ - $
rvie'eze  $ %10} lZr'zoe $ 08L'¥0E $ %L6 e6v'.lz  $ 966'tC $
186°2¢8 %P0l  995'€9. 0.9'v6. %0LlL  SL¥'69 812'9.
00S'6.€ $ %60l  G/8'/vE $ 2092/ $ %€eGlL  G29'LE § <oc'sy $
005'9 $ %0rL  896'G $ Ive's $ %Z6- A2 $ (66¥) $
186'lsL § %L. gLe'sel $ vSv'ioL $ %ZE G99'ZL $ 190V $
000'66Z $ %LLL  LLY'04Z $ 292108 $ %66 €8G'vZ ¢ 16Z've $
}obpng %  Qi1Aebpng glA [emoy % Yuop Yjuop
Aq jebpng lemjoy
0202 Ael - BuisnoH alqng
woid oid o.d Woid oud
8LL'vT 80L‘ze zoo‘se 010z £66'C
GZ.l'6vZ %P6 516822 969°G1LZ %L8 018‘'0Z 98.'9L
00L't $ %0L g6s'c ¢ ov9c § %98 zve $ ¥6C $
00z $ %¥b9 €81 $ L $ %0 Ll $ - $
0042 $ %82 ¥’z $ ve6'l $ %v6 sze $ zle $
005t $ %LOL  GLEL $ €621 $ %6zl G2l $ 191 $
o TAAI N AN 3 %56 €z1'ize $ 909'60C ¢ %08 zoL'oz ¢ seLl'9l $
£P8'cLT %66 £Z0°1LSZ g6z'6ve $ %98 028°‘22 6£.L61
ozce'l $ %.2 oLe'l $ 2cc $ %ET oLl $ ¢z $
000't $ %LLZ 199t $ I¥6'L $ %ZE £ee $ 901 $
0£E'vE $ %00L  69¥'LE  $ 9¢'1E  $ %001 198 $ 198'C $
e6LYeZ  $ %86 2.9'viZ ¢ 895'60C $ %98 9166k $ Z¥L9L $
yebpng %  aLlLAebpng QLA |emoy % YJuow Yyuow
Aq1e6png lemjoy

0z0Z Aely - 2209

iea A 1o} (s$07) 40 J0Id

sasuadxg jeyo L
Areuipioelix3/sso Ajensen
SS07 ||0D/22uURINSU|/[BISUIL)

aoueuSjUIB
sapluN
S92IAISS JuBUd |
SAljelsiuiupy

sosuadxg
sjejol
Apisgng Bupgelad
}sass)yj

awoou| Jayi0
|awoou| [ejusy
:S9NUBAIY

iea ) 10} (ss07) 40 Wold

sasuadx3y |ejo
9ouBINSU|/|eIauas)
SOOI SAI109)0.d
adueuduiep
saninn
SAjjelisiuilLpy
sasuadxgy

sjejol

swoau| Jayl0

}salau|

S99 [BJUdYy

soa4 Jwbpy/Buideaypoog
:sonuaAay

3.



W'l 1289 §56°L 029 vzl
brb'L $ 1eg'9 ¢ 6662 § 029 $ vzl $
Shy's 166 S61°9 1214 1414
: $ - $ € $ - $ 0 $
- $ - $ 00t $ - $ - $
- $ - $ - $ - $ - $
SH¥'s $ %00L 166y $ 166ty $ %00L PSP $ v $
jebpng %  alA¥ebpng @lA |lenpoy % Yo Yuopw
Aq 3abpng lenjoy
0202 Aep - a1e) snid 19)j9yg
- $ - $ gez'sz  $ - $ - $
- $ - $ G.L'0L ¢ - $ - $
- $ - ¢ 0009t $ - $ - $
:Buy
$S07 SS07 oid SS0T noid
625°6¢ G518
S6.°Z81 %.8 295291 SLL'SYL %ES ££2'S1 £69'CL
G6.'281 $ 296'/9L $ €ll'6kL $ €€T'SL $ €692l $
0L8‘08L %ClLl  SyL'Gol z0£'ssl %EOL  890'Gl 205°S1L
'L $ %.0€  vZe'L $ LS0v $ %Lz 02l $ v5e $
181 L $ €80'L § €8 $ 86 $ - $
0S $ %08 O $ Ll $ %¥6E ¥ $ 9l $
geL'sll  $ %LLL  062'¢c9L $ 886°08L $ %E0L  S¥8'vL $ lgT'Sl $
Jabpng %  QalA¥eBpng QLA |enjoy % Yjuow yuop
Aq jebpng femoy

020z Aej - g uonosg

Jea 1oy (ss01) J0 Jyoid

sosuadxg |ejo ]
aAljensiuiwpy
sasuadxg

sjejol

1sal)u|

anuaAay JsSIN J2YI0

paule3 sas4 UILpY

SNUBASY Juels)
1SaNUdAdY

aouejeg
8le(] 0} sesuadxgy
9)eQ 0) dNUBASY

pung uiwpy Aleuipioesjxgy HSVA

lea ), 10} (ss07) 40 JyoId

sasuadx3y |ejo L
sAneJ)siulpY
sasuadxg

sjejol

A1onooay pnel4

$994 Jeyi0 pue yygl

1sai8)y|

peuie3 see4 ulwpy
:SaNUBAdY

/4.



998 (13 89l 8l 869'E 15€ pasea sjun
Z26°1L8°) 692°8L1 ye9' L 8LL'L 882¥6Z°L 165°LLL VHd 03 sjuswifed anH
088'€62°} ZeE'12L T26°9L 0229 856°91L2°} 285711 11 03 siuswded vHd
Woud Woud sso7 | ssoq woid | woug wod | sson woid | woid woid | woud woid | woud
900°cLZ ££9°0F (09p't) (0£2) z 0 60€ 0 625'6S 1F: ¥4 vzZo‘L0z gelee 209'ee £66'Z les ) 10j ($507) 40 JyoId
- - asueadx3 uonervseidag
0L1'€96 982'1L G562 veL 0 0 ore 0 £22'Gp) £69°Z1 99'C65 £80°LY 969'G1Z 987'9l1 sasuadx3 jejol

(g6€'061) {avr'ez) - - - - (86£'061) {ovr'9e) = Vdiaei ueis/sso Kilensen
- - - - - - - - - saunypuadxy 1Bay0
299'/€) 69Z'LL [ 4 - - 008’} 8/ 990°EEL 96801 €91 ¥62 192Q peg/jelauag/eoueinsu|
088262 €872 ¥6E 9z - - Sb9'G 0E€E 106'v82 90€'2Z VEB | [4¥2 SoueuBlUIEN
ove'el 895°1 - - - - vl 2011 £6E| 191 N
L¥¥'C - - = - - IP'T - - SO0IAIBS JUBUd ]|
08690, S10°25 825", 169 = - ore 8ze'8el 682zl 8/L°15€ v16'22 909'602 BLL'OL SARENSIUIIPY

sesuadxy

9Ir'9ee’L 6L6°LEL [ 4] L4 4 0 6v9 ] 20€°581 L0561 09761 812'9L 862°6VZ 6€2°6) SONUBASY [2I0L

= - - = - - - - 9feS UO SSoJuIeD
209'2.€ S9E'8Y - - - = 20928 GOE'8F - fpisang
/G101 €25°€ 005°} - - - oFLy ¥5Z 919°G6 €VZ'E [443 [74 2SI
LL'LL (52€) € 0 [ 0 6v9 [ 9l 1be'8 (661) L¥6'L 901 1s8Jel|
VELTEE Z51'2e - - E - £92"1.0¢€ 162%2 L9V°1€ 198°Z Sy [BI0 L
€62°0L ZclL - = = - €601 zcl - $894 JoqeT adueUBUIEN
€5L'LLe €89l - - = = G8G'L 96 89G°60¢ 1vl'9L s994 Jwipy/Buidesxpioog
6.6'G81 169°G) 1667 ySt - = = 886°081 1€2SL - - paule3 sea ulpy

alA YIuop s1yL alA YIUOW siyL alA YIUoW S|yL alA Luow siyL alA Yluop siyy ata oy siy) ala Yluop syt 188nuBAsy

s|ejo) aie) sn|d J9)9ys spsodag AHunsss-yygl BWOH g uonoaIg SjuRIDHAUIY MO 9909
Jea, |edsid JO SYJUO || J3jje Juswdlels swoou|

Z0L'8ve S1°0 1% vZ'E 000°F 66°0 - - 121'6g €10 998'¢ee 910 v82°1L6 zL'0 S23111q8I T UL [ejoL
Z05'€9 181°GL 12€'8Y M0J0s3 §S4

€V8'EZ £P8'EZ 1e0) BNy
- - JE9) JOUd  LOTId
V18'€ 95 861 Snosue|aosiy
292'91 600 81101 08Y'G SMOJJU| Pa.BJaQ UoISUBd
29EC [ ag €05°) 161 soxe| |joifed paniody
¥28'ee S5l 9eeT €60°1C (A lloifed paniooy
288'62 . 6EL LEL°LL 86611 Souasqy pejesuadwo)
005T - - 00S°C 180 fed 100y
G.1'GL 0009 000°) 000°9 61129 swhd Jayi0 fed 1,00y
(Sve) (s¥e) SUORINPa( [[0ABd
11G'%6 LIS'V6 sisodeq Ajundeg

qer
¥i2'80€'2 ¥06°L ZL0°t - 859861 962'26¢') vLy'6rL S)8SSY Jua.ng [ejoL
GZY'09 Ser'99 SMOIAND paus)aq wawdojeasg
v29'/¢ 810 12802 8121 Slulld Uotsusd Wwanbasqng
0¥'vZ 2692 IR LvE'L SMOINQ Pa.iaya(] uoIsudd
¥56'0E ¥S6°0€ Kiowaau| [eusiep
SrY'LS 82Z'1G 891 @oueInsu| pledald
69¥'8 - 290'2 £0v'L 18410 38y 100y
GL1'GL 181G) ¥65' Ly 000} SWtid Jayl0 98y 199y
{o86] {986} 190V 1qnoQ 10 MOJiyY
- da(] Da8-09y 100y JUeua |
129 ¥Z9 PNELJ-08Y 100V JUBUS |
6224 6cL'L 98y 100V JUBUS |
S12'900°2 06°L zI0't - 994'9/1 80°ZLL L VvZZTrLL SISOAU| B YSED [BI0L
196°219 - - 650'VSS 205'€9 SJUBW]SAAL]
v59'88e"L Y06t Z10'} - 992°9/1 6V 959 €22°059 Ysed Jauio g Bupjoeyd

leol aie) sn|d J9)joys s)psodaqg Aunosss-yygl BWOoH g uonoag SjuRIHAUIY MO 2909 :§]9SSY

Je9/ [e0SI4 JO SYJUOW || JaYe 19aYS dduejeg
0Z0Z ‘L€ Ae Je uoyny Buisnoy euljes

5.



Investments & Pledged Amounts

LOW RENT:
Petty Cash
Checking
Money Market
Checking-Cafeteria Plan
CD #100014931
CD #6710111
CD #6713580
CD #6710214
CD #6706887
CD #600006188

COCC:
Checking
Money Market FSS Escrow

SECTION 8/VASH:
Checking
Checking - VASH EAF

HOME:
Checking

CD #6710324
CD #101395

SHELTER PLUS CARE:
Checking

TBRA:
Checking

SHA Assets:
Percentage of Total Invest:

AMOUNTS PLEDGED:
PLUS MINIMUM FDIC:

Over (Under ) Pledged

Date of pledge:

May 2020

Bennington State Bank  First Bank Kansas  Total by Program
$ 50.00
$ 152,284.58
$ 401,699.94
$ 4,214.36
$ 156,875.95

$ 112,137.24

$ 106,865.05

$ 112,150.93

b (795.96) 1,112,308.15
$ 66,826.06
$ 650,722.56

$ 63,501.68 714,224.24
3 151,784.45
3 2498191 176,766.36
$ -

$ -

$ - -
$ 1,904.00 1,904.00
$ 1,012.16 1,012.16
$ 1,612,355.97 $ 393,858.94 2,006,214.91

80% 20% 100%
2,006,214.91
$ 1,690,000.00 $ 750,000.00
$ 250,000.00 §$ 250,000.00
$ 1,940,000.00 $ 1,000,000.00
$ 327,644.03 § 606,141.06
5/31/2020 5/31/2020

Jé-

dek



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
June 2020

TINA R. BARTLETT, MBA, CS-PHM
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Personnel

SHA is seeking a project manager for Pioneer and Oakdale/Johnstown properties. This will be a
full-time position.

SHA is secking a Program Specialist to work with Public Housing and Housing Choice
Vouchers. This will be a full-time position. The current employee’s last day will be June 30.

The SHA hired Derik Glendening, maintenance technician, to help with the increased workload
from the additional 67 units. Derik has 10 years’ experience in housing authority maintenance.

Financial:

The Salina Housing Authority received $48,364.50 in Operating Subsidy in June for Public
Housing. We received $112,597 for June HAP funding for the Section 8 programs, which
includes $7,458 restricted for Mainstream vouchers. We have approximately $52,100 remaining
Net Restricted Assets for Section 8 vouchers and an additional $36,800 in unspent Mainstream
funding.

The SHA received $36,734 in Admin Funding for Section 8 and Mainstream. This funding is
authorized by the Cares Act and is in addition to the regular Admin Funding based on utilization.
The funding is authorized for any regular eligible expenses.

The SHA received $69,940 in additional Operating Subsidy for Public Housing. This funding is
authorized by the Cares Act and is in addition to our regular Operating Subsidy. It is qualified for
use on all regular eligible expenses including to prepare for and prevent COVID issues.

The monthly administrative fee funding for Section 8 was $15,500 for June. As discussed and
approved in the budget, we will continue to assess full management fees to the Section 8
program but loan funds back to the Section 8 program to cover variances. The total amount of
the loan as of May 31 is $6,000.

[ T.






OLD BUSINESS

a. Development Update



NEW BUSINESS

a. Resolution No. 2020-1039 FY 2020
Operating Budget Revision

20 .



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 17, 2020

From: Tina Bartlett, Executive Director
Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject: 2020 Operating Budget Revision

BACKGROUND

On June 25, 2019, the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approved the 2020 Operating
Budget for the Salina Housing Authority public housing, Section 8 and central office programs.

The Department of Housing and Urban Development requires the Housing Authority to prepare
and submit for Board approval an Operating Budget Revision prior to June 30 of each fiscal year
in the event changes to original budget projections occur.

DISCUSSION

Following is a summary of significant revisions to the 2020 Operating budget for Public
Housing, COCC, and Section 8:

Public Housing:

Total Income in Public Housing is being increased by $50,241 to reflect an increase in HUD
regular operating subsidy and CARES Act supplemental subsidy and the amount drawn from
CFP for operations.

Salaries and Benefits are being increased by a total of 11,069 to reflect the hiring of an
Occupation Specialist mid year. The salary is being reflected in administration salary and admin
contracts,

Other Administrative Expenses in Public Housing reflects a decrease of $12,192. Legal, training
and travel were all impacted by the COVID virus and shut down orders.

Admin Contracts is being increased by $5,749 due to using Express Employment for staff
recruitment.

Utilities: Utilities expense decreased by $2,643.
Total Ordinary Maintenance & Operations: Overall maintenance expenses are being decreased

by $11,401 with contracts decreasing by 13,260 also impacted by the COVID virus and stay at
home orders. Materials are being increased by 5,300 and salaries and benefits increasing 2,833.



Other Financial Items: Insurance costs are being decreased by 11,400 which includes workers’
compensation and all property, vehicle, liability, and other required insurances. There was also a
$13,837 decrease in Collection Loss.

Based on the above revisions, the Public Housing program expects to see a profit of $100,480 for
the year versus the original budget of $15,574.

Central Office Cost Center (COCC)

Total Income in COCC is being decreased by $8,549 which reflects a higher Public Housing and
Section 8 occupancy rate and lower CFP admin revenue due to slower spending of the CFP
grants.

Total Administrative Expenses in COCC reflects a decrease of $19,811 Some of the reasons for
the increase are attributed to the following factors:

1. A decrease in actual versus expected legal expenses of 2,400.

2. A decrease in actual versus expected training expenses of 9,350.

3. A decrease in actual versus expected travel expenses of 4,967.

4. A decrease in actual versus expected travel expenses of 1,554.

Based on the above revisions, the COCC program expects to see a $34,614 profit versus the
original budgeted amount of $24,118.

Section 8

Total Income in Section 8 is being increased by $56,101. CARES Act COVID funding accounts
for $36,734 of the increase in admin fee with the rest in both leasing and admin fee proration and
an increase in expected fraud recovery.

Total Administrative Expenses in Section 8 reflects a decrease of $36,060, due to staff turnover
and no longer having a Section 8 manager.

Admin Contracts is being increased by $8,548 due to using Express Employment for staff
recruitment.

HQS Inspections is being increased by $5,920 due to using an outside party to complete
inspections instead of housing employees.

Based on the above revisions, the Section 8 program expects to see a profit of $75,673 for the
year versus the original budget loss of $1,985.

AR



ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Board of Commissioners has the following alternatives concerning the issue at
hand. The Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1039, adopting the 2020 Operating Budget Revision for the
Salina Housing Authority.

2. Modify the Budget Revision to meet the needs of the Commission.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends approval of the 2020 Operating Budget Revision in order to accommodate
budget adjustments and remain in compliance with Department of Housing and Urban
Development requirements.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Approve Resolution No. 2020-1039, adopting the 2020 Operating Budget Revision for the Salina
Housing Authority.

Enclosures:

1. 2020 Operating Budget Revision
2. Resolution No. 2020-1039

23.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revised FY 2020 BUDGET
Summary
Public Housing cocc Section 8 S+C Summary
Line No. INCOME FY20 BUDGET FY20BUDGET FY20BUDGET FY20BUDGET Total
3110 Rent $ 346,260.00 $ 31,468.00 §$ : $ - $ 377,728.00
3110.1 Rent-PH FSS Escrow $ (22,708.00) $ - $ - $ - $ (22,708.00)
Subsidy $ 434,800.00 $ - $ 232,305.00 $ 4,995.00 $ 672,100.00
3610 Interest $ 9,150.00 $ 7,941.00 $ 192.00 § - 8 17,283.00
3690.2 Management Fee - SHS/PPP $ 1,590.00 $ 272.00 $ - $ - $ 1,862.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Low Rent $ - $ 96,699.00 $ - $ - $ 96,699.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Sec 8 $ - S 48,000.00 $ - $ - $ 48,000.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Shelter Plus $ - S 2,088.00 $ - $ - $ 2,088.00
3690.3 Management Fee - Asset Mgmt $ - $ 19,440.00 $ - $ - $ 19,440.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Low Rent $ - $ 13,125.00 $ - $ - $ 13,125.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Sec 8 $ - $ 30,000.00 $ - $ - $ 30,000.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Shelter Plus $ - $ 1,305.00 $ - $ - $ 1,305.00
3690.7 Maint Labor Fee - SHS/PPP $ 10,260.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 10,260.00
Admin Fee - TBRA $ - $ - $ 150.00 § - $ 150.00
3690.99 CFP Operations $ 35,000.00 $ 14,664.00 $ - $ - 8 49,664.00
3690 Maint/Court Charges, Late Fees $ 68,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 68,000.00
Miscellancous $ 870.00 $ 292.00 $ 4,264.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 6,926.00
TOTAL INCOME $ 883,222.00 § 265,294.00 $ 236,911.00 $ 6,495.00 § 1,391,922.00
Line No. EXPENSES FY20 BUDGET FY20BUDGET FY20BUDGET FY20BUDGET
4110 Administration Salary $ 97,981.00 $ 141,578.00 $ 24,000.00 $ 1,910.00 $ 265,469.00
4130 Legal $ 3,840.00 $ 100.00 $ 200.00 $ - S 4,140.00
4140 Training $ 680.00 $ 3,150.00 $ 1,386.00 $ 4200 § 5,258.00
4150 Travel $ 29200 § 2,433.00 S 10.00 $ 500 § 2,740.00
4170 Accounting $ - $ 11,818.00 § - $ - $ 11,818.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 1,996.00 $ 1,446.00 § 905.00 §$ 37.00 $ 4,384.00
4171 Audit $ 6,062.00 § 1,929.00 § 1,346.00 $ 493.00 § 9,830.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 38,000.00 $ 51,410.00 $ 10,600.00 $ 606.00 $ 100,616.00
4190.03 Postage $ 3,630.00 $ - $ 3,191.00 § 32200 $ 7,143.00
4190.11 Publications $ 160.00 § 200.00 $ 70.00 $ 6.00 §$ 436.00
4190.12 Membership $ 1,258.00 $ 1,554.00 §$ 210.00 $ 11.00 § 3,033.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 3,743.00 $ 2,210.00 $ 817.00 § 3400 $ 6,804.00
4190.14 Rental of Office Space 8 24,646.00 § - 8 10,330.00 §$ 55500 $ 35,531.00
4190.17 Forms & Office Supplies $ 3,596.00 $ 2,098.00 $ 1,874.00 $ 83.00 $ 7,651.00
4190.18 Other Sundry $ 4,101.00 $ 3,856.00 § 1,389.00 $ 59.00 $ 9,405.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 10,433.00 $ 600.00 $ 12,448.00 §$ 207.00 $ 23,688.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ 3,394.00 $ - $ 7,050.00 § 336.00 $ 10,780.00
4190.23 Asset Management Fee $ 19,440.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 19,440.00
4195 Management Fee $ 96,194.00 $ - $ 47,664.00 §$ 2,088.00 $ 145,946.00
4195.1 Bookkeeping Fee $ 14318.00 $ - $ 29,790.00 §$ 1,305.00 $ 45,413.00
4220 Resident Services 3 4,660.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 4,660.00
4310 Water 3 1,831.00 % 26838 §$ - b - $ 2,099.38
4320 Electricity $ 5902.00 $ 99897 § - $ - $ 6,900.97
4330 Gas 3 4,364.00 $ 149.10 § - $ - $ 4,513.10
4390 Sewer 3 1,360.00 $§ 74.55 $ - $ - $ 1,434.55
4410 Labor $ 123,008.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 123,008.00
4420 Materials $ 50,300.00 $ 59.00 $ - $ - $ 50,359.00
4430 Contracts $ 71,740.00 $ 1,985.00 $ 204.00 $ 8.00 $ 73,937.00
4430.07 HQS Inspections $ - $ - $ 5,920.00 §$ 388.00 $ 6,308.00
4431 Garbage $ 2,991.00 § - $ - $ - $ 2,991.00
4433 Labor Benefits $ 47,308.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 47,308.00
4480 Protective Services $ 739.00 $ 117.00 § 26.00 $ 200 $ 884.00
4510 Insurance $ 104,600.00 $ 3,363.00 $ 1,135.00 $ 31.00 § 109,129.00
4520 PILOT $ 26,012.00 § - $ - $ - $ 26,012.00
4570 Collection Loss $ 4,163.00 § - $ - $ - $ 4,163.00
4590 Other General Exp $ - S (717.00) $ 673.00 $ - 8 (44.00)
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 782,742.00 § 230,680.00 $ 161,238.00 $§ 8,528.00 $ 1,183,188.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 100,480.00 $ 34,614.00 S 75,673.00 $ (2,033.00) $ 208,734.00

24



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revised FY 2020 BUDGET
Public Housing
Original REVISED
Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET | FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
3110 Rent $ 291,974.64 | $ 346,299.74 | $ 310,000.00 | $ 360,803.81 | § 346,260.00
3110.1 Rent-PH FSS Escrow $ (19,586.85)| §  (10,602.70)| §  (15,000.00)[ $  (20,891.85)| $  (22,708.00)
8020 Subsidy $ 354,763.00 | $ 367,233.00 | $ 379,500.00 | $ 398,946.00 | § 434,800.00
3610 Interest $ 7,420.88 | $ 13,640.96 | $§ 6,500.00 | $ 12,345.62 | $ 9,150.00
3690.4 Admin Fee - TBRA $ 2,003.78 | $ 540.00 | $ 1,181.00 | $ - $ -
3690.99 CFP Operations $ 65,000.00 | $ 65,000.00 | $ 65,000.00 | $ 52,500.00 | $ 35,000.00
3690 Maint/Court Charges, Late Fees | $ 62,773.06 | $ 71,333.03 | § 85,000.00 | $ 69,347.09 | $ 68,000.00
3690.2 Other Inc Mgmt Fees SHS $ - $ - $ 790.86 | $ 1,590.00
3690.7 Other Inc Maint Labor SHS $ - $ - $ 4,279.26 | $ 10,260.00
3690.1 Miscellaneous $ 292.58 | § 2,726.98 | $ 800.00 | $ 1,294.41 | $ 870.00
TOTAL INCOME $ 764,641.09 | $ 856,171.01 | § 832,981.00 | § 879,415.19 | § 883,222.00
Original REVISED
Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET | FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 84,613.04 | $ 81,22283 | § 86,853.00 | $ 95,517.39 | § 97,981.00
4130 Legal 3 7,606.00 | $ 7,376.00 | $ 12,000.00 | $ 3,226.50 | § 3,840.00
4140 Training 3 333497 | § 630.12 | § 2,500.00 | $ 1,063.82 | $ 680.00
4150 Travel $ 1,215.89 | $ 519.12 | § 1,000.00 | $ 30546 | § 292.00
4170 Computer Services $ 1,339.63 | § 4,686.25 | $ 3,500.00 | $ 2,885.75 | $ 1,996.00
4171 Audit $ 6,062.00 | $ 6,062.00 | $ 6,062.00 | $ 9,093.00 | $ 6,062.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 33,49895 | $ 30,464.62 | $ 38,059.00 | $ 34,228.01 | $ 38,000.00
4190.03 Postage $ 4,61992 | $ 3,626.07 | § 5,000.00 | $ 3,346.19 | $ 3,630.00
4190.11 Publications $ 57378 57371 % 100.00 | § 23490 | $ 160.00
4190.12 Membership $ 1,504.46 | $ 1,116.78 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,886.24 | § 1,258.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 4,220.33 | $ 4,533.89 | § 4,500.00 | $ 3,806.97 | $ 3,743.00
4190.14 Rental of Office Space $ 24,645.60 | $ 24,645.60 | § 24,650.00 | $ 24,645.60 | $ 24,646.00
4190.17 Forms & Office Supplies $ 2,790.28 | § 2,496.42 | § 2,700.00 | $ 2,465.54 | § 3,596.00
4190.18 Other Sundry $ 548463 | § 423239 $ 5,000.00 | $ 4,326.20 | $ 4,101.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 4,644.00 | $ 8,897.21 | § 4,684.00 | $ 12,390.29 | $ 10,433.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ 5,095.95 | $ 5,647.78 | § 6,000.00 | $ 3,777.27 | $ 3,394.00
4190.23 Asset Management Fee $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00
4195 Management Fee $ 94,723.55 | $ 93,925.18 | $ 92,146.00 | $ 94,723.86 | $ 96,194.00
4195.1 Bookkeeping Fee $ 14,220.00 | § 14,362.50 | $ 14,220.00 | $ 14,355.00 | $ 14,318.00
4220 Resident Services $ 3,000.00 | $ 3,400.00 | $ 3,825.00 | $ 3,616.05| $ 4,660.00
4310 Water $ 1,767.02 | § 1,833.94 | § 1,800.00 | $ 1,793.97 | § 1,831.00
4320 Electricity $ 7,645.15 | § 571823 | § 7,500.00 | $ 6,224.15 | $ 5,902.00
4330 Gas $ 519222 | §$ 3,772.14 | § 5,300.00 | $ 391653 | $ 4,364.00
4390 Sewer $ 1,540.12 | $ 1,349.22 | $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,22045 | $ 1,360.00
4410 Labor $ 112,204.77 | $ 120,275.44 | § 123,407.00 | $ 120,414.62 | $ 123,008.00
4420 Materials $ 36,966.27 | $ 49,108.98 | § 45,000.00 | $ 40,621.47 | $ 50,300.00
4430 Contracts $ 94,221.64 | § 82,679.05 | $ 85,000.00 | $ 77,17427 | $ 71,740.00
4431 Garbage $ 3,212.16 | § 3,808.18 | $ 3,200.00 | $ 3,485.64 | $ 2,991.00
4433 Labor Benefits $ 48,657.54 | $ 47,505.25 | $ 50,141.00 | § 4720742 | $ 47,308.00
4480 Protective Services $ 35416 | $ 652.68 | § 820.00 | $ 807.18 | § 739.00
4510 Insurance $ 101,234.32 | § 110,743.28 | § 116,000.00 | $ 114,517.52 | § 104,600.00
4520 PILOT $ 27,507.38 | § 33,299.61 | $ 26,000.00 | $ 26,010.54 | $ 26,012.00
4570 Collection Loss $ 12,576.85 | $ 21,61937 | § 18,000.00 | § 19,283.46 | § 4,163.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 775,196.17 | § 799,707.50 | $ 817,407.00 | $ 798,011.19 | § 782,742.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ (10,555.08)| $ 56,463.51 | § 15,574.00 | § 81,403.99 | § 100,480.00

X5




SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revised FY 2020 BUDGET
Central Office Cost Center
Original REVISED
Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET |FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
3610 Interest $ 5,652.34 | § 11,398.10 § 4,000.00 $ 10,486.34 | $ 7,941.00
3190 Rental Fees $ 34,327.80 | $ 34,327.80 §$ 34,330.00 §$ 34,32780 | $ 31,468.00
3690.1 Other Misc Income (mileage) $ 692.64 | § 943.69 $ 1,320.00 $ 41093 | $ 292.00
3690.2 Management Fee - SHS/PPP $ 408.00 | $ 404.00 $ 408.00 $ 408.00 | $ 272.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Low Rent $ 94,724.00 | $ 93,925.00 $ 92,146.00 $ 94,723.86 | § 96,699.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Sec 8 $ 44,580.00 | $§ 47,844.00 $ 46,488.00 $ 47,772.00 | § 48,000.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Shelter Plus $ 2,160.00 | $ 2,064.00 $ 2,160.00 $ 2,052.00 [ $ 2,088.00
3690.3 Management Fee - Asset Mgmt $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 § 19,440.00 $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Low Rent $ 14,220.00 | $ 14,363.00 $ 14,220.00 $ 14,355.00 | § 13,125.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Sec 8 $ 27,863.00 | § 29,902.00 $ 29,055.00 $ 29,857.50 | $ 30,000.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Shelter Plus $ 1,282.50 | $ 1,283.00 $ 1,350.00 §$ 1,282.50 | $ 1,305.00
Admin Fee - TBRA $ 61433 | § 52468 §$ 262.00 $ - $ -
3690.5 CFP $ 19,814.00 | $ 24,621.00 $ 28,664.00 $ 21,996.00 | § 14,664.00
TOTAL INCOME $ 265,778.61 | § 281,040.27 | $ 273,843.00 | $ 277,111.92 | § 265,294.00
Original REVISED
Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET_I FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 126,692.47 | $ 138,373.60 $ 140,260.00 $ 138,657.89 | $ 141,578.00
4130 Legal $ 4,318.00 | $ - $ 2,500.00 $ 150.00 | § 100.00
4140 Training $ 8,319.01 | § 8,175.54 § 12,500.00 $ 3,651.51 | $ 3,150.00
4150 Travel $ 2,702.04 | $ 4,674.71 § 5,000.00 $ 4842 | $ 33.00
4150.4 Travel Allowance $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00
4170 Accounting $ 11,622.00 | $ 12,241.00 $ 11,700.00 $ 12,237.00 | $ 11,818.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 779.68 | $ 2,627.18 § 3,000.00 $ 1,673.07 | § 1,446.00
4171 Audit $ 1,959.00 | $ 1,959.00 § 1,959.00 $ 2,893.50 | § 1,929.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 33,284.56 | $ 42,809.34 § 54,356.00 $ 53,685.11 | § 51,410.00
4190.11 Publications $ 134.11 | $ 485.11 § 200.00 § 29799 | $ 200.00
4190.12 Membership $ 2,576.02 | $ 2,01655 § 1,600.00 $ 2,330.87 | $ 1,554.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 2,196.53 | $ 2,721.76 $ 2,200.00 $ 2,23739 | $ 2,210.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms $ 1,799.48 | $ 1,709.21 § 2,200.00 $ 2,002.83 | § 2,098.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 3,768.18 | $ 3,162.57 $ 3,600.00 $ 3,702.36 | $ 3,856.00
4190.19 Contracts $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 § 600.00 $ 900.00 | $ 600.00
4190.99 Admin Exp Reimbursements $ (6,425.99)| $ (4,611.93) § (2,850.00) $ - $ -
4300 Utilities $ 1,390.79 | § 1,51423 § 1,500.00 $ 1,651.35 [ § 1,491.00
4420 Materials - vehicle gasoline $ 24647 | $ 400.17 % 400.00 $ 8720 % 59.00
4430 Contracts/garbage $ 1,871.05 | $ 2,890.79 § 2,300.00 $ 2,324.85 | § 1,985.00
4480 Protective Services $ 21047 | § 21530 § 200.00 $ 17529 | § 117.00
4510 Insurance $ 2,973.60 | § 3,786.53 § 3,600.00 $ 3,872.88 [ $ 3,363.00
4590 Other General Exp $ (1,287.23)| $ 6,000.00 | $ 500.00 | $ (1,287.23)| $ (717.00)
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 202,130.25 | § 234,150.66 | $ 249,725.00 | $ 233,692.26 | $ 230,680.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 63,648.36 | $ 46,889.61 | $ 24,118.00 { § 4341966 | $ 34,614.00

= G-




SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revised FY 2020 BUDGET
Section 8
Original REVISED

Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET ([FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
3112 Admin Fees $ 169,981.00 | $§ 164,801.00 | $ 178,135.00 [ § 195,525.00 | $ 232,305.00
3300+3600 Interest $ 8220 $ 102.04 | § 50.00 | $ 18890 | $§ 192.00

3300.4 Mgt Fee-S + C $ K K - |s - |s -
3690 Mgt Fee TBRA $ 2,306.89 | $ 2,982.06 | $ 1,181.00 | § - $ 150.00
3300 Fraud Recovery $ 1,503.82 | $ 3,772.06 | § 1,444.00 | $ 3,865.50 | $ 4,264.00

Miscellaneous/Port In $ 47423 | § 21602 | $ - $ 124.02 | $ -
TOTAL INCOME $ 174,348.14 | $ 171,873.18 | § 180,810.00 [ $§ 199,703.42 | § 236,911.00

Original REVISED

Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET [FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 4261074 | § 39,791.69 | $§ 48,600.00 | $ 19,498.44 | § 24,000.00
4130 Legal $ 120.00 | $ 19240 ( $ 200.00 | $ = $ 200.00
4140 Training $ 82990 [ $ 53492 [ § 800.00 | S 2,13231 | 3% 1,386.00
4150 Travel $ 189.81 | § 25774 | $ 300.00 | § 1479 | $ 10.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 63275 $ 1,87427 | $ 1,200.00 | $ 1,035.12 | $ 905.00
4171 Audit $ 1,346.00 | § 1,346.00 | $ 1,539.00 | $ 2,019.00 | $ 1,346.00
4180 Office Rent and Utilities | $ 10,445.00 | § 10,311.99 | § 11,150.00 | § 10,478.51 | § 10,330.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 20,962.03 | $ 14,83452 | $ 21,048.00 | $ 6,63444 | § 10,600.00
4190.03 Postage $ 1,979.54 | $ 2,03553 (| $ 2,500.00 | $ 294134 | § 3,191.00
4190.11 Publications $ 2740 | $ 2646 | $ 40.00 | $ 10449 | § 70.00
4190.12 Membership $ 41031 | $ 269.26 | $ 350.00 | $ 31127 | $ 210.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 99532 | $ 1,250.26 | § 1,100.00 | $ 838.76 | § 817.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms | $ 1,473.26 | $ 1,759.75 | § 2,000.00 | $ 1,562.16 | $ 1,874.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 1,423.19 | $ 1,67448 | § 1,700.00 | $ 1,47027 | § 1,389.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 346353 | $ 7,593.62 | § 3,900.00 | $ 16,121.04 | § 12,448.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ 5,669.40 | $ 6,998.27 | § 7,500.00 | $ 7,020.29 | $ 7,050.00
4195 Management Fee ($12) $ 44,580.00 | $ 47,844.00 | $ 46,488.00 | § 47,772.00 | § 47,664.00
4196 Bookkeeping Fee ($7.50) | $ 27,862.50 | § 29902.50 | $ 29,055.00 | $ 29,857.50 | § 29,790.00

4400 Maint/security $ - |8 - |'$ - |8 - |8 -
4430 Contracts - Janitorial $ 207.19 | $ 1,273.23 | $ 22500 | $ 18543 | $ 204.00
4430.07 HQS Inpsections $ 6,093.75 | § 5,920.00
4480 Protective Services $ 44.07 | § 48.53 | § 50.00 | $ 3843 [ § 26.00
4510 Insurance $ 1,653.24 | $ 1,517.70 | § 1,850.00 | $ 1,419.03 | $ 1,135.00
4590.P HAP Portable Admin fee | $ 302.07 | $ 903.64 | $ 1,200.00 | $ 804.60 | $ 673.00

4800 Depreciation $ - $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 167,227.25 | $ 172,240.76 | $ 182,795.00 | $ 158,352.95 | $ 161,238.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 7,120.89 | § (367.58)| $ (1,985.00)| §  41,35047 | $ 75,673.00

K7 -




SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

Revised FY 2020 BUDGET
Shelter Plus Care
Original REVISED
Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET | FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
3112 Admin Fees $ 5,624.08 | $ 571967 | § 5,445.00 | $ 5,445.00 | $ 4,995.00
3300+3600 Interest $ 476 | $ 372 | $ - $ 396 | $ -
Mgt Fee TBRA $ 225.00 | $ 9594 | $ - $ - $ -
3300 Fraud Recovery $ - |3 - IS - |3 - |$ -
Miscellaneous/Port In $ 5,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 2,250.00 | § 1,500.00
TOTAL INCOME $ 10,853.84 | $§ 581933 [ § 544500 | $ 7,698.96 | $ 6,495.00
Original REVISED
Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 BUDGET | FY20 Annualized FY20 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 3,60895 | § 246190 | $ 1,158.00 | § 1,808.69 | $ 1,910.00
4130 Legal $ - |3 - |8 - |8 - |8 -
4140 Training $ 69.02 | § 10.00 | $ 200.00 | § 63.84 | $ 42.00
4150 Travel $ 23.17($ 2.18 | % 20.00 | $ 696 | $ 5.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 41.09 | § 5732 | % 50.00 | § 422018 37.00
4171 Audit $ 493.00 | $ 49300 | $ 300.00 | § 73950 | § 493.00
4180 Office Rent and Utilities | $ 739.06 | § 646.65 | $ 700.00 | § 607.26 | $ 555.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 2,099.89 | $ 1,031.19 | § 418.00 | $ 616.64 | $ 606.00
4190.03 Postage $ 37581 $ 37115 $ 400.00 | $ 28842 | % 322.00
4190.11 Publications $ - $ 094 1% - $ 765 $ 6.00
4190.12 Membership $ 510 $ 12.10 | $ 1500 | § 1571 | $ 11.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 71.65 | $ 82158 100.00 | $ 3404 | $ 34.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms | $ 125.18 | $ 187.49 [ § 200.00 | $ 822318 83.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 83541 % 64.83 | $ 50.00  $ 60.18 | $ 59.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 28047 | $ 32199 § 200.00 | § 27575 | § 207.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ - $ - $ - $ 24792 | $ 336.00
4195 Management Fee ($12) $ 2,160.00 | $ 2,064.00 | § 2,160.00 | $ 2,052.00 | $ 2,088.00
4196 Bookkeeping Fee ($7.50) | $ 1,350.00 | § 1,282.50 | § 1,350.00 | § 1,28250 | $ 1,305.00
4400 Maint/security $ - |$ - % - |8 - |8 -
4430 Contracts - Janitorial $ 12.26 | § 5255 % 2000 | $ 654 | $ 8.00
4430.07 HQS Inpsections $ 468.75 | $ 388.00
4480 Protective Services $ 255 (8% - $ - $ 255§ 2.00
4510 Insurance $ 90.05 | $ 94.18 | § 100.00 [ § 3830 | § 31.00
4590.P HAP Portable Admin fee | $ - $ - S - $ -
4800 Depreciation $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 11,630.79 | $ 9,236.12 | § 7,441.00 | $ 8,837.60 | $ 8,528.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ (776.95)| $ (3,416.79)| § (1,996.00)| $ (1,138.64)| (2,033.00)

R E -




NEW BUSINESS

b. Resolution No. 2020-1040 FY 2021
Operating Budget

30.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 18, 2020

From: Tina Bartlett
Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject: 2021 Operating Budget

BACKGROUND

Each year, in accordance with Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD)
regulations, the Salina Housing Authority must prepare an Operating Budget for administration
of the Public Housing Program. The Operating Budget reflects projected annual income,
expenses and Operating Fund (subsidy) calculations.

The Operating Budget and a Resolution approving the Operating Budget is required to be
approved by the Board of Commissioners prior to June 30 each year; however, the budget and
resolution are not required to be approved by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development.

DISCUSSION

Enclosed in your packet you will find spreadsheets for comparison of 2021 anticipated income
and expenses to the previous three years income and expenditures for the programs. Some
notable differences between the proposed 2021 Operating Budget as compared to the previous
income and expenditures are as follows:

Public Housing

The Income for Public Housing includes an estimated increase of $127,200. The Cares Act
added an additional $69,940 to be utilized by Dec 31, 2020. Increases were budgeted for CFP
Operations to reflect the normal $65,000 plus $30,000 that should have been drawn from the
CFP 19 Grant during FY20. Other revenue from SHS for Fee for Service of $38,400 was
budgeted for Maintenance at Pioneer Presidents Place. We do not expect to see an increase in
Operating Subsidy.

The Operating Expenditures for Public Housing are anticipated at $872,879, an overall increase
of approximately $90,137 over FY20 Revised Budget. The majority of this increase consists of
an increase in maintenance salaries and benefits due to increased maintenance staff, and
increases in training, Insurance, PILOT and contracts. Several large expenditures are planned to
utilize the additional Cares funding. However, I have added below the line as they will be
capitalized and not seen as an Expense.

B3l



Central Office Cost Center (COCC)

The Income for the COCC includes an increase of approximately $91,000 from the FY20
Revised Budget. The FY21 budget includes approximately $30,000 from SHS for management
fees of Pioneer Presidents Place. It also includes an increase in Capital Fund Administration Fee
of $50,000 which reflects the increase from 10% to an allowed 15% for COVID and accessing
2019 and 50% of the 2020 CFP grant.

The Operating Expenditures for the COCC are anticipated at $288,350, an overall increase of
about $57,000 from the FY20 Revised Expenses. Increases are projected to line items for
increase in staff, Property Manager, and benefits and training.

Section 8

The Income for the Section 8 Program includes a decrease of approximately $45,800 over the
FY20 Revised Income. This is based on the additional $36,734 that was added to the FY20
Income for Cares Act and a conservative estimate of voucher utilization and the projected admin
revenue proration.

The Operating Expenditures for the Section 8 Program are anticipated at $208,564, an overall
increase of approximately $47,326 from the FY20 Revised Expenses. This is primarily due to the
variance of $41,200 from FY20 Salary and Benefits during transition of personnel.

Shelter Plus Care

The Income for the Shelter Plus Care program includes $13,888 which is a $8,893 increase over
previous years. The Shelter Plus program is now being administered under a new grant that
allows 10% admin versus the $5,445 in past years.

The Operating Expenditures for the Shelter Plus Care program are anticipated at $13,037, an
overall increase of $4,509 from the FY20 Revised Budget. This increase consists primarily an
increase in Management fees due to an anticipated increase in voucher count because of the new
funding source as well as cost of training and inspections.

Summary

Based on the anticipated income and expenses for 2021, the proposed Operating Budgets reflects
a net total increase of $172,434. The anticipated profit in Public Housing would be added to the
Public Housing operating reserves. The anticipated loss from the Section 8 program will
continue to be covered by a loan from the COCC. The current loan is $6,000. The loan started in
Dec. 2014 and has fluctuated between $6,000 - $33,000. As funding from reconciliations are
released, the SHA pays back the loan if funds are available. The anticipated loss from the
Shelter Plus Care program will be covered by a from the COCC or by additional miscellaneous
grant funds. The current loan is $6,000. This loan started in June 2018 and has fluctuated
between $500 - $6,000.

The Board of Commissioners should also be advised that this Operating Budget is a guideline for
income and expenses; it is anticipated that, at year end, some adjustments may be required due to
unforeseen income and/or expenditure changes that may occur throughout the year.

The Housing Authority continues to search for cost-saving measures and opportunities for grant

funds that may be able to assist in the operation of the Housing Authority in an effort to
minimize expenditures, increase revenues and maximize resources.

32.



RECOMMENDATION
Housing Authority staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2020-1040, adopting the 2021

Operating Budget for the Salina Housing Authority to remain in compliance with Department of
Housing and Urban Development regulations.

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1040, adopting the proposed 2021 Operating Budget for the
Salina Housing Authority.

2. Modify the 2021 Operating Budget to meet the needs of the Commission.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Adopt Resolution No. 2020-1040, adopting the 2021 Operating Budget for the Salina Housing
Authority.

Enclosures:

1. 2021 Operating Budget Spreadsheet
2. Resolution No. 2020-1040

33.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
FY 2021 BUDGET

Public Housing

Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 Revised FY21 Budget

3110 Rent $ 291,974.64 | $§ 346,299.74 | $ 346,260.00 | $ 340,000.00
3110.1 Rent-PH FSS Escrow $ (19,586.85)| $ (10,602.70)| $ (22,708.00)| $ (20,000.00)

8020 Subsidy $ 354,763.00 | $ 367,233.00 | § 434,300.00 | $ 480,000.00
3610 Interest $ 7,42088 | § 13,640.96 | $ 9,150.00 | 6,500.00
3690.4 Admin Fee - TBRA $ 2,003.78 | § 540.00 | $ - $ 2,362.50
3690.99 CFP Operations $ 65,000.00 | $ 65,000.00 | $ 35,000.00 | § 95,000.00
3690 Maint/Court Charges, Late Fees | § 62,773.06 | $ 71,333.03 | § 68,000.00 | $ 67,000.00
3690.2 Other Inc Mgmt Fees SHS $ - |9 1,590.00 | $ 660.00
3690.7 Other Inc Maint Labor SHS $ - $ 10,260.00 | $ 38,400.00
3690.1 Miscellaneous $ 292,58 | § 2,726.98 | $ 870.00 | § 800.00
TOTAL INCOME $ 764,641.09 | $ 856,171.01 | § 883,222.00 | $  1,010,722.50

Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
4110 Administration Salary 84,613.04 81,222.83 97,981.00 84,000.00
4130 Legal 7,606.00 7,376.00 3,840.00 10,000.00

630.12
519.12
4,686.25
6,062.00
30,464.62
3,626.07
57.37
1,116.78
4,533.89
24,645.60
2,496.42
4,232.39

680.00
292.00
1,996.00
6,062.00
38,000.00
3,630.00
160.00
1,258.00
3,743.00
24,646.00
3,596.00
4,101.00
10,433.00

4140 Training
4150 Travel
4170 Computer Services
4171 Audit
4182 Administration Benefits
4190.03 Postage
4190.11 Publications
4190.12 Membership
4190.13 Telephone
4190.14 Rental of Office Space
4190.17 Forms & Office Supplies
4190.18 Other Sundry
4190.19 Admin Contracts
4190.2 Tenant Verifications
4190.23 Asset Management Fee
4195 Management Fee
4195.1 Bookkeeping Fee
4220 Resident Services

3,334.97
1,215.89
1,339.63
6,062.00
33,498.95
4,619.92
57.37
1,504.46
4,220.33
27,110.16
2,790.28
5,484.63
4,644.00 8,897.21
5,095.95 5,647.78 3,394.00 5,500.00

2,500.00
1,000.00
3,000.00
6,634.00
37,000.00
5,000.00
160.00
1,400.00
4,200.00
24,650.00
2,600.00
4,600.00
6,000.00

14,220.00 14,318.00 14,220.00
3,000.00

14,362.50

3,400.00 4,660.00 3,500.00

4310 Water 1,767.02 1,833.94 1,831.00 1,800.00
4320 Electricity 7,645.15 5,718.23 5,902.00 6,750.00
4330 Gas 5,192.22 3,772.14 4,364.00 4,320.00
4390 Sewer 1,540.12 1,349.22 1,360.00 1,500.00
4410 Labor 112,204.77 120,275.44 123,008.00 160,500.00
4420 Materials 36,966.27 49,108.98 50,300.00 45,000.00
4430 Contracts 94,221.64 82,679.05 71,740.00 85,000.00

4431 Garbage
4433 Labor Benefits

3,212.16
48,657.54

3,808.18
47,505.25

2,991.00
47,308.00

3,500.00
65,500.00

$ $ $
8 $ 6
$ $ $
$ $ §
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ 8 $
$ 8 $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00
94,723.55 | $ 93,925.18 | § 96,194.00 | $ 95,880.68
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
8 $ $
$ $ $
8 $ $
$ $ $
$ $ §
$ $ $
$ $ 8
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $
$ $ $

RN Rt ol o B S - S B AR IR B G R e B L R e i A R AR AR IR R - R L N BN )

4480 Protective Services 354,16 652.68 739.00 820.50
4510 Insurance 101,234.32 110,743.28 104,600.00 116,000.00
4520 PILOT 27,507.38 33,299.61 26,012.00 32,904.00
4570 Collection Loss 12,576.85 21,619.37 4,163.00 18,000.00
TOTAL EXPENSES 777,660.73 799,707.50 782,742.00 872,879.18
PROFIT (LOSS) $ (13,019.64)| $ 56,463.51 | $ 100,480.00 | § 137,843.32
Maint. Vehicle $30,000

Trailer $5,000

Office Rehab $30,000

34.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
FY 2021 BUDGET

Central Office Cost Center

Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL l FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
3610 Interest $ 5,652.34 | $ 11,398.10 $ 7,941.00 | $ 4,000.00
3190 Rental Fees $ 37,760.58 | $ 34,327.80 § 31,468.00 | $ 34,330.00

3690.1 Other Misc Income (mileage) $ 692.64 | $ 943.69 $ 292.00 | § 400.00
3690.2 Management Fee - SHS/PPP § 32640 | $ 404.00 $ 272.00 | § 12,540.00
3690.2 Management Fee-Program Mgr $ 18,000.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Low Rent $ 94,724.00 | $ 93,925.00 $ 96,699.00 | $ 95,880.68
3690.2 Management Fee - Sec 8 $ 44,580.00 | $ 47,844.00 $ 48,000.00 | $ 52,559.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Shelter Plus $ 2,160.00 | $ 2,064.00 $ 2,088.00 | $ 3,600.00
3690.3 Management Fee - Asset Mgmt $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00 $ 19,440.00 | $ 19,440.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Low Rent $ 14,220.00 | § 14,363.00 § 13,125.00 | $ 14,220.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Sec 8 $ 27,863.00 | $ 29,902.00 $ 30,000.00 | $ 32,850.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Shelter Plus $ 1,431.00 | $ 1,283.00 $ 1,305.00 | $ 1,800.00

Admin Fee - TBRA $ 614.33 | § 524.68 § - $ 525.00
3690.5 CFP $ 19,814.00 | $ 24,621.00 § 14,664.00 | $ 66,181.00

TOTAL INCOME $ 269,278.29 | §  281,040.27 l $ 26529400 | % 356,325.68

Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL ' FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 126,692.47 | $ 138,373.60 § 141,578.00 | $ 168,000.00
4130 Legal $ 4,318.00 [ $ - $ 100.00 | $ 2,500.00
4140 Training $ 8,319.01 | $ 8,175.54 § 3,150.00 | $ 12,500.00
4150 Travel $ 2,702.04 | $ 467471 § 33.00 | § 4,000.00

4150.4 Travel Allowance $ 2,640.00 | $ 2,400.00 $ 2,400.00 | $ 2,400.00
4170 Accounting $ 11,622.00 | $ 12,241.00 $ 11,818.00 | $ 13,000.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 779.68 | $ 2,627.18 § 1,446.00 | $ 2,500.00
4171 Audit $ 1,959.00 | $ 1,959.00 $ 1,929.00 | $ 2,400.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 33,284.56 | $ 42,809.34 § 51,410.00 | § 61,500.00
4190.11 Publications $ 134.11 | § 485.11 § 200.00 | $ 200.00
4190.12 Membership $ 2,576.02 | $ 2,016.55 $ 1,554.00 | $ 1,850.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 2,196.53  $ 2,721.76 § 2,210.00 | $ 2,250.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms $ 1,799.48 | $ 1,709.21 § 2,098.00 | § 2,200.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 3,768.18 | $ 3,162.57 § 3,856.00 | § 3,600.00
4190.19 Contracts $ 600.00 | $ 600.00 $ 600.00 | $ 600.00
4190.99 Admin Exp Reimbursements $ (6,425.99)| $ 4,611.93) $ - $ -
4300 Utilities $ 1,390.79 | $ 1,51423 $ 1,491.00 | $ 1,650.00
4420 Materials - vehicle gasoline $ 246.47 | $ 40017 $ 59.00 | $ 100.00
4430 Contracts/garbage $ 1,871.05 | $ 2,890.79 § 1,985.00 | $ 3,100.00
4480 Protective Services $ 21047 | $ 21530 § 117.00 | $ 200.00
4510 Insurance $ 2,973.60 | § 3,786.53 § 3,363.00 | $ 3,300.00
4590 Other General Exp $ (859.56) $ 6,000.00 | $ (717.00)| $ 500.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 202,797.91 | $  234,150.66 [ $  230,680.00 | $ 288,350.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 66,480.38 | $ 46,889.61 | $ 34,614.00 | $ 67,975.68

A5.




SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

FY 2021 BUDGET
Section 8
Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
3112 Admin Fees $ 169,981.00 | § 164,801.00 | $ 232,305.00 | $ 186,416.00
3300+3600 Interest $ 8220 (% 102.04 | $ 192.00 | $ 50.00
3300.4 Mgt Fee-S + C $ - |s - s - s -
3690 Mgt Fee TBRA $ 2,306.89 | $ 2,982.06 | $ 150.00 | $§ 2,362.50
3300 Fraud Recovery $ 1,503.82 | $ 3,772.06 | $ 4,264.00 | § 3,500.00
Miscellaneous/Port In $ 47423 | § 216.02 | $ - $ -
TOTAL INCOME $ 174,348.14 | § 171,873.18 | § 236,911.00 | § 192,328.50
Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 revised FY21 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 42,610.74 | $ 39,791.69 | $ 24.,000.00 | 8 53,500.00
4130 Legal $ 120.00 | $ 19240 | $ 200.00 | § 200.00
4140 Training $ 82990 | § 53492 | § 1,386.00 | $ 1,500.00
4150 Travel $ 189.81 | $§ 25774 | 8 10.00 | § 100.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 632751 $ 1,874.27 | § 905.00 | $ 1,200.00
4171 Audit $ 1,346.00 | $ 1,346.00 | $ 1,346.00 | $ 1,500.00
4180 Office Rent and Utilities | $ 10,445.00 | $ 10,311.99 | § 10,330.00 | § 11,150.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 20,962.03 | $ 14,834.52 | § 10,600.00 | $ 22,300.00
4190.03 Postage $ 1,97954 | $ 2,03553 | $ 3,191.00 | $ 3,000.00
4190.11 Publications $ 2740 | $ 2646 | $ 70.00 | § 70.00
4190.12 Membership $ 41031 | $ 269.26 | $ 210.00 | $ 210.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 99532 | $ 1,250.26 | $ 817.00 | $ 850.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms | $ 1,473.26 | $ 1,759.75 | § 1,874.00 | § 1,800.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 1,423.19 | $ 1,674.48 | § 1,389.00 | $ 1,700.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 346353 | $ 7,593.62 | § 12,448.00 | $ 6,630.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ 5,669.40 | $ 6,998.27 | $ 7,050.00 | $ 7,700.00
4195 Management Fee ($12) $ 44,580.00 | § 47,844.00 | $ 47,664.00 | $ 52,559.00
4196 Bookkeeping Fee ($7.50) | $ 27,862.50 | § 29,902.50 | § 29,790.00 | § 32,850.00
4400 Maint/security $ - |$ - |$ - |8 -
4430 Contracts - Janitorial $ 207.19 | $ 1,273.23 | § 204.00 | § 1,275.00
4430.07 HQS Inpsections $ 5,920.00 | $ 6,100.00
4480 Protective Services $ 4407 | $ 4853 | $ 26.00 | $ 50.00
4510 Insurance $ 1,653.24 | $ 1,517.70 | $ 1,135.00 | $ 1,500.00
4590.P HAP Portable Admin fee | $ 302.07 | $ 903.64 | § 673.00 | § 820.00
4800 Depreciation $ - |8 - |$ - |$S -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 167,22725 | $ 172,240.76 | $ 161,238.00 | $ 208,564.00
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 7,120.89 | $ (367.58)| $ 75,673.00 |8 (16,235.50)

3Co.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
FY 2021 BUDGET

Shelter Plus Care

Line No. INCOME FY18 ACTUAL | FY19 ACTUAL FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
3112 Admin Fees $ 5,624.08 | $ 5,719.67 | § 4,995.00 | $ 13,888.00

3300+3600 Interest $ 476 | $ 372 1% - $ -

Mgt Fee TBRA $ 225.00 | § 9594 ( § - $ -

3300 Fraud Recovery $ - $ - $ - $ -

Miscellaneous/Port In $ 5,000.00 | $ - $ 1,500.00 | $ -
TOTAL INCOME $ 10,853.84 | $ 5,81933 | § 6,495.00 | $ 13,888.00

Line No. EXPENSES FY18 ACTUAL FY19 ACTUAL FY20 Revised FY21 Budget
4110 Administration Salary $ 3,60895 [ $ 2,461.90 | $ 1,910.00 | $ 2,200.00

4130 Legal $ - |8 - $ -
4140 Training $ 69.02 | $ 10.00 | $ 4200 | $ 200.00
4150 Travel $ 2317 | $ 2.18 | 8% 500 (8 20.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 41.09 | $ 5732 | $ 37.00 | $ 50.00
4171 Audit $ 493.00 | § 493.00 | § 493.00 | $ 535.00
4180 Office Rent and Utilities | $ 739.06 | $ 646.65 | $ 555.00 | $ 650.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 2,099.89 [ $ 1,031.19 | $ 606.00 | $ 1,700.00
4190.03 Postage $ 37581 | $ 37115 | § 32200 | $ 400.00
4190.11 Publications $ - $ 094 | $ 6.00 | $ 10.00
4190.12 Membership $ 510 (8 1210 | $ 11.00 | $ 15.00
4190.13 Telephone $ 71.65 | $ 82.15($ 3400 | $ 100.00
4190.17 Office Supplies & Forms | $ 125.18 | $ 187.49 | $ 83.00 (S 200.00
4190.18 Sundry $ 8354 ($ 6483 % 59.00 | $§ 70.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 280.47 | § 32199 | $ 207.00 | $ 325.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ - $ - $ 336.00 | $ 332.50
4195 Management Fee ($12) $ 2,160.00 | $ 2,064.00 | $ 2,088.00 | $ 3,600.00
4196 Bookkeeping Fee ($7.50) | $ 1,350.00 | $ 1,282.50 | $ 1,305.00 | $ 1,800.00

4400 Maint/security $ - $ - $ - $ -
4430 Contracts - Janitorial $ 1226 | $ 5255 (8 8.00|8$ 60.00
4430.07 HQS Inpsections $ 388.00 | $ 665.00
4480 Protective Services $ 2.04 1§ - $ 200 | $ 5.00
4510 Insurance $ 90.05 | $ 94.18 | $ 31.00 | $ 100.00

4590.P HAP Portable Admin fee | $ - $ - $ - $ -

4800 Depreciation $ - |8 - $ -
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 11,630.28 | $ 9,236.12 | § 8,528.00 | § 13,037.50
PROFIT (LOSS) S (776.44)| $ (3,416.79)| (2,033.00) $ 850.50

37-




SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
FY 2021 BUDGET

Summary
Public Housing COCC Section 8 S+C Summary
Line No. INCOME FY21 BUDGET FY21 BUDGET FY21 BUDGET FY21 BUDGET Total

3110 Rent $  340,000.00 $ 34,330.00 § - $ - $  374,330.00
3110.1 Rent-PH FSS Escrow $ (20,000.00) $ - $ = $ - $ (20,000.00)
Subsidy $ 480,000.00 $ - $ 186,416.00 $ 13,888.00 $ 680,304.00

3610 Interest $ 6,500.00 $ 4,000.00 $ 50.00 $ - $ 10,550.00
3690.2 Management Fee - SHS/PPP $ 660.00 $ 12,540.00 $ - $ - $ 13,200.00

3690.2 Management Fee-Program Mgr S 18,000.00

3690.2 Management Fee - Low Rent $ - $ 95,880.68 $ - $ - $ 95,880.68
3690.2 Management Fee - Sec 8 $ - $ 5§2,559.00 $ - $ - $ 52,559.00
3690.2 Management Fee - Shelter Plus $ - $ 3,600.00 $ - $ - $ 3,600.00
3690.3 Management Fee - Asset Mgmt $ - $ 19,440.00 $ - $ - $ 19,440.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Low Rent $ - $ 14,220.00 $ - $ - $ 14,220.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Sec 8 $ - $ 32,850.00 $ - $ - $ 32,850.00
3690.4 Bookkeeping Fee - Shelter Plus $ - $ 1,800.00 $ - $ - $ 1,800.00
3690.7 Maint Labor Fee - SHS/PPP $ 38,400.00 § - $ - $ - $ 38,400.00
Admin Fee - TBRA $ 2,362.50 § 525.00 $ 2,362.50 § - $ 5,250.00

3690.99 CFP Operations $ 95,000.00 $ 66,181.00 $ - $ - $ 161,181.00
3690 Maint/Court Charges, Late Fees $ 67,000.00 $ - 8 - $ - $ 67,000.00
Miscellaneous $ 80000 $ 400.00 $ 3,500.00 $ - $ 4,700.00

TOTAL INCOME $ 1,010,722.50 $ 356,325.68 $ 192,328.50 $ 13,888.00 $ 1,555,264.68

Line No. EXPENSES FY21 BUDGET FY21 BUDGET FY21 BUDGET FY2]1 BUDGET

4110 Administration Salary $ 84,000.00 § 168,000.00 S 53,500.00 $ 2,200.00 $ 307,700.00
4130 Legal $ 10,000.00 $ 2,500.00 § 20000 § - $ 12,700.00
4140 Training S 2,500.00 $ 12,500.00 §$ 1,500.00 $ 200.00 § 16,700.00
4150 Travel $ 1,000.00 $ 6,400.00 $ 100.00 $ 20.00 S 7,520.00
4170 Accounting $ - $ 13,000.00 §$ - $ - $ 13,000.00
4170.1 Computer Services $ 3,000.00 § 2,500.00 § 1,200.00 § 50.00 §$ 6,750.00
4171 Audit $ 6,634.00 $ 240000 $ 1,500.00 $ 53500 $ 11,069.00
4182 Administration Benefits $ 37,000.00 $ 61,500.00 §$ 22,300.00 $ 1,700.00 §$ 122,500.00
4190.03 Postage $ 5,000.00 $ - $ 3,000.00 § 400.00 $§ 8,400.00
4190.11 Publications $ 160.00 $ 200.00 $ 70.00 $ 10.00 § 440.00
4190.12 Membership $ 1,400.00 § 1,850.00 $ 210.00 § 15.00 § 3,475.00
4190.13 Telephone b 4,200.00 $ 2,250.00 $ 850.00 $ 100.00 § 7,400.00
4190.14 Rental of Office Space S 24,650.00 $ - $ 11,150.00 §$ 650.00 $ 36,450.00
4190.17 Forms & Office Supplies 3 2,600.00 §$ 2,200.00 §$ 1,800.00 $ 200.00 $ 6,800.00
4190.18 Other Sundry $ 4,600.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 1,700.00 § 70.00 $§ 9,970.00
4190.19 Admin Contracts $ 6,000.00 § 600.00 §$ 6,630.00 $ 325.00 $ 13,555.00
4190.2 Tenant Verifications $ 5,500.00 § - $ 7,700.00 S 33250 $ 13,532.50
4190.23 Asset Management Fee $ 19,440.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 19,440.00
4195 Management Fee $ 95,880.68 $ - $ 52,559.00 $ 3,600.00 $ 152,039.68
4195.1 Bookkeeping Fee $ 14,220.00 $ - $ 32,850.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 48,870.00
4220 Resident Services $ 3,500.00 $§ - $ - $ - $ 3,500.00
4310 Water $ 1,800.00 $ 297.00 § - $ - $ 2,097.00
4320 Electricity S 6,750.00 $ 1,105.50 § - $ - $ 7,855.50
4330 Gas $ 4,320.00 $ 165.00 § - $ - $ 4,485.00
4390 Sewer $ 1,500.00 $ 8250 § - $ - $ 1,582.50
4410 Labor $ 160,500.00 § - S - $ - S 160,500.00
4420 Materials $ 45,000.00 $ 100,00 § - $ - $ 45,100.00
4430 Contracts $ 85,000.00 $ 3,100.00 $ 1,275.00 $ 60.00 § 89,435.00
4430.07 HQS Inspections $ - $ - $ 6,100.00 $ 665.00 § 6,765.00
4431 Garbage $ 3,500.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 3,500.00
4433 Labor Benefits $ 65,500.00 § - S - $ - $ 65,500.00
4480 Protective Services $ 820.50 $ 200.00 $ 50.00 $ 500 § 1,075.50
4510 Insurance $ 116,000.00 § 3,300.00 $ 1,500.00 $ 100.00 § 120,900.00
4520 PILOT $ 32,904.00 § - $ - 8 - $ 32,904.00
4570 Collection Loss $ 18,000.00 $ - $ - $ - $ 18,000.00
4590 Other General Exp $ - $ 500.00 $ 820.00 $ - $ 1,320.00
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 872,879.18 §$ 288,350.00 $ 208,564.00 $ 13,037.50 $ 1,382,830.68
PROFIT (LOSS) $ 137,84332 § 67.975.68 $ (16,235.50) § 850.50 § 172,434.00

ST .



NEW BUSINESS

c. Resolution No. 2020-1041 Capital

Fund Five-Year Action Plan

“O.



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 18, 2020

From: Tina Bartlett, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject:  Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan and Annual Plan

BACKGROUND

Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act (QHWRA) of 1998 created the
Annual and Five-Year Plan requirement for Public Housing agencies.

In 2014 the Annual Plan was decoupled from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) Five-Year Action
Plan; therefore, there now are separate approval processes for each.

The agency's Annual and Five-Year Action Plan was approved by the Salina Housing Authority
Board of Commissioners on April 28, 2015 for the 2015-2019 period. The Five-Year Action Plan
is developed on a five-year basis, and is adjusted each year as it is rolled forward.

The Salina Housing Authority Board of Commissioners is required to approve the Five-Year
Action Plan in order to commence the activities described therein.

DISCUSSION

The Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan submission process was revised beginning
with the 2018 submission. The plan is submitted through the Energy Performance Information
Center (EPIC) and approval is electronic. Therefore, the housing authority was able to either
submit the existing approved Five-Year Action Plan, or begin a new Five-Year Action Plan
beginning with fiscal year 2020 and continue on a rolling basis. HUD recommended the latter,
and because many of the items on the existing plan have been completed or are no longer a
priority, the Housing Authority chose to begin a new five-year reporting period to more
accurately reflect the current needs.

The CFP Five-Year Action Plan outlines anticipated activities over the course of the 2020-2024
fiscal years. However, completion of all work items included in the Five-Year Action Plan are
contingent upon future funding. Additionally, the housing authority is able to exercise
fungibility, meaning that work items can be moved around between budget line items and years
included in the five-year plan.

During the next five years, SHA will focus on repair and renovation at all sites. Some of the
significant capital improvement projects include, but are not limited to:

“r,



m New Kitchens, Bathrooms and Flooring in 1950s units
m Replace roofing in damaged or dated units
m Replace appliances with newer efficient models

As of the date of this memo, approval of the Five-Year Plan has submitted to, but not approved
by HUD.

By approving the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan (Plan), the Board of
Commissioners is also approving the expenditure of Capital Fund Program funds included in the
Plan.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approve Resolution No.
2020-1041 approving the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Program Five Year Action Plan and Annual
Plan

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1041 adopting the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Program Five Year
Action Plan and Annual Plans

2. Modify the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Program Five Year Action Plan and Annual Plans

to meet the needs of the Commission.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Adopt Resolution No. 2020-1041 approving the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Program Five Year
Action Plan and Annual Plans

Enclosures:
1. 2020-2024 CFP Five Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2)

2. 2020 Annual Plan
3. Resolution No. 2020-1041

43.



(800Z/)T S L00S-(INIT W10

43

00'000°76T$ 00°000°16Z$ 00°000°06Z$ 00°000°06Z$ 00°'SES T0ES (1000008£0S31) 20
yzor  SdEd)X €707 P aesx 0T  £IBdX 180T zaedx 020C T
J0J JUIUIR)S JI0A J0J JUINIIBIS JIOA J0J JUIUIIIE)IS YAOAA | JO] JUSWIAIE)S HI0AL |  10] JUIUIIE)S JIOAN sweN pue tequiny jusmdojpraq v
8€0SA RqunN VHA

10N UOISIAY) Uel] 180X-S pasiady []

ug[d 183 x-s [ewdLQ E
(a1m38 3 Huno/AnD) Agedory

Auoyny Suisnofy eurfes  : sweN VHA

Aewung :f jJaeg

<a0T/8T/C0
PLTO-LLST

SuIsnof] uetpuy pue o1gngd Jo SO

Juawdo[aAd(T ueqin) pue Sursnol Jo juswedac] ‘S

WALSAS DIdd

:Aq pasoaddy

0207/81/90 e [eroxddy
ue[d Uonoy Jes X 941, - weidoid puny ende)

pasoiddy :smepq



(8002/7)T'SLOOS-CLH W0

00°$£5°T0ES

1807y pajewuysy Jo [e101qng

00°50£ 1618

sjuawsaoxduwy [ende;)

TR = T v
-(08%1) oM SIS FUITOM(-UON ‘SUTEA] - SUI'T 10MIS~(081T) SO NS Sul[em(‘s1omoysg

pue sqn-(0g#1) 1ousuf-yu) Sunam urquinid-(08%1) JoUSUL-1un] Furfjem(reatueyas-(08) 1)
Jopajup-yun) Fuljomqsioone,] pue SYULS WOYOINY-(081) Jousjuy-nup) Surom([‘sioniqe;) HoyoIry
-(08¥1) Jouaur-ymun Surfem(‘(supnod wou) Suute JOLYUT-(08} 1) JOLINUI-I() Surom([‘SI100(]
Jou-(0gF1) Jonoyuf-iup) Sujom(‘(eunnol uou) SupoolI-(08Y 1) JOUAUI-4uL) SW[[EA(ITEOMONT
-(081) JoLup-run SunPM(jearjoLd uotr) Supiooy] woonyeg-(08y 1) JOHIL-1rur)

Supa'syuLs pue s1opmay) woonpeg-(08y 1) Jousu]-wun Sulfjea(‘seourtiddy-(08y 1) Joumag
-nup) Fuiem(‘smopuim-(0811) o1 Surjemq SupIs-(08t1) Jouaixy-1un) Sulem(risiooy
~(08p1) Jonaxg-un Suljjomq sinodsumo( - s10UnH-(08%1) J0Harxg-Hun) FUW[AM(ISUOHEPUNO]
-(081) 10u0)x-1U( SULPM(I‘SI00( J0L3IXH-(08F[) JOLSIX-IUN BU[2M(I'SOY9I04

pue suwmo)-(0g ) W0LAIXI-1U[) FUI[[2M(‘5IS0)) PUe $93,] J2PO-(08Y[) UOHBLSIIIWLPY
jaenuo))‘op-sfuIiey-sayorod-samuoafeg-(08) 1) Jouaxg-Hun) Sul[PemDANALDY [eider) [e1aus) oRp]

£00041

00°0£T'SHS

QIAQD-%S 1 UoLenSIuIWpY

(saL1e[eg-(1 ¥ 1) UOHBUSTUPY JUOLRLSIUIIPY (141

200041

00'000°59$

suonersdp

((90¥1) suoneradgy)suogesad(y H0r1

100041

00'$€5° 10¢9

(1000008£0831) 20

150)) pajeuIsy A&nuend)

saL1083)8)) 10 Jole]A] Jo uondiIasa( [eIdudr)

JureN/dquiny yusmdopasq

Iayyuapy

020 1 83X J10] JUITWE)IS YIOAN

(5) spuamaIElS YI0AL SPIAN [BISAY] - saSed Sunqoddng :q] yaeg

T207/82/20
VLTO-LLST
SuISnOH UeIpuf pue o1qnd JO YFO

juowdo]aaa(] ueqir) pue Sursnol Jo yusureda( 'S

ue[d UONOY Jed A -0AL] - weidord pun, rende)

44.



(8002/)T'$L00S-(I1H W10

00°000°06Z$ 1507 parewunsy JO [er0Nng

T Ty - Ay
~(08¥1) YoM S BUH[omM-UON SUTBA] - SUI'] Jomag-{08%[) JHOM SUS-Nu[) Su[am(I‘sIomoys

pue sqn1-(08p1) JouaurN Suremq Suquinid-(0841) Jousjul-yup) Sufom(I‘TetueyIN-(081 1)
JOHAI-IU() SUN[OM(‘SI00NE,] PUE SYUIS UaYRI-(081[) 0UauL-uf) SUI[[am(IsIouIqe)) Uy
~(08¥1) Jouapur-niun) Sufpom‘(sunnol vou) Sunuted 10LNU[-((8[) JOUSU[-IIUN SU[foM([*SI00(]
Touau[-(08y 1) Joumur-tar) Farj[aam( (sunnor uow) Sauioo]I-(0gp1) Jouuf-Iuf) Surfam esLnos[]
~(08¥1) toLmuy-jiur) Suipam(qi(jeola4d uow) SuLioo] ] Woorped-(08y]) Jousjul-1ur]

Suipm ‘s pue SN0 woonped-(0gt1) oMUy Suem( saoueddy-(0gt]) somaug
-nup) Surfjem(I'smoput (08t 1) Jousixg-nun Sul[ema SuIpIS-(0811) 1ouerxi-I1u(] Surpm(I ooy
~(08¥1) Jouaxg-yun Supjem(r'sinodsumo - s19UnH-(08%1) J0UX;ITur} BuIeM(I‘suoLepuno]
-(08% 1) Jouox{-yu() SuIf[om(I‘s100(] JOLRIXH~(08F1) J0LAIXF U Sullem(I‘SayaI0d

pue suum[o)-(0gy1) JOHIXT-IU[) Suj[Pm(L‘Ve-sBul[Iey-SayaI0g-SA0d[RE-(08 1) JOUXT
00°000°961$ syuowoasoiduy jeyde)y -J1u() SUI[aM‘$IS0;) PUE 39,1 JOYIQ-(0311) UOHENSIIWIPY 1PERUON)AIAn0Y [ende)) [euaD) Ogp1 9000C11
00°000°67$ AIAQD-%S | UOHensIupy (saue[eg~(01 () UOHBNSIUIP Y JUOHENSIUIWPY (1] 0001
00°000°59$ suoneiadg ((9011) suoneradg)suone1ad(y 90y 1 F000T
00°000°06Z8 (10000085081 20
3507) pABWDSH Anpuend) $91108338)) NIOAA Jo[el\ Jo uondLIdsa( [e19UdD) Jure N/qun) judmdo[asdq nynuapy
120T ¢ dedX J0J JUIWI)EIS NI

(5) syuomIAEIS YIOA SPIdN [ed1syd - sadeg duntoddng [ yied

T0T/8T/T0

¥LTO-LLST ue]J UONOV Ied X -0ALJ - teIsol, uny reyde
SuIsnop ueipuy pue s1qnd Jo MIJO 1 Bomy oA d PERT IR

uswdo[aaa(] ueqar) pue Sursnoy jo jusunyeds(] ‘SN

4.




(800T/t)T°SLOOS-(INI wro]

00°000°06Z$ 1507) PajRWYSH JO [E10}qNS
T - ol | Lkt (A

~(08F1) JIoM g Sul[am([-UON SWIEI - SurT Iomag(08%1) YoM oY1S-1an] Suom(siomoys

pue sqn-(081) Jouur-un SurjemcSurquin[d-(08y ) JOUAU-11u) SU[JoM(T TeOIIEYIIN-(08F 1)
Topyuy-yne) Sul[omM(Isio0ne,] pue SULS WYI-(08H 1) JOHNUL-HuY) SUOM(I'SIOUIQE]) WYY
~(08¥1) Tousup-yrun Surfem((eunnor uou) Sunured JoUANUI-(08}]) JOLAULU() SUloMI‘SI00
Toueju[-(0gt ) Jounur-yun) Sulfemg(eunnol uou) Suoo[1-(0gH 1) JoLAL-3ru[) SUI[[amM(] TedLRoa[]
-(08¢1) ou=1By-Jup) SurEm(‘([o1949 Uo) FULIOOL] WOOTEH-(031 1) JOHUT-)u(]

Buiam(I‘syuts pue s1e1uno)) woosyed-(08y1) Jouapup-iur) Suipm(r‘ssouerddy-(0gy1) souaug
-1uq) Suppmq smopum-(081) Jouerxg-1un) SulRmASuIpIS-(0871) JOHAIXT-INN SWPAQ Fo0d
-(08%1) JouIxA-1uf) Sulfjam(I SIMOdSUMC( - SISNIND~(084 [) JoueXH-Iuf) Sulf[am([‘sUoLEpUNa]
~08%1) Jouopxg-4run) SnIPM‘s100Q1 IOUNXT-(081) JOUAIXF-HU) Bul[oMsISOD pue

$09J VPO-~(08F[) UONENSIUTIIPY 108U soY0I0d pue suwnjo)~(081) IOLNXI-IuN Juromorn

00°000°961% swuswaAoxduy repder ~sBuyIey-soyo104-saMuooeg-(08 1) I0LxH-11un Suremc)Aanoy [ede)) [ereuan o8yl 600001
00'000°6Z$ (HAOD-%S [ UOLEISMIUDY (souejeS-(01 1) UOHBNSIUIWIPY)UOKBNSIUIWPY OT+] 8000d1
00°000°59$ suoneiadp ((90¥1) suoneredp)suonersdg 90p1 L000CT

00°000°062$ (1000008E0S>) 20

150)) pajBmInsSy LAnuend) SOLI0G3)E)) YI0A) JoleA Jo uondridsa(] eIl ureN/Iquin ) ymuwdoaadq IPYYuaIPp]
a0t €  JIe3X J0J JUSUMISIEIS NIOA

(s) SImOMWANEIS JIOAA SPAIN [BIIsAY ] - sdded suproddng :1 j1ed

TT0T/8T/T0

bLTO-LLST uejJ UOIOY Ied & -3A1L] - weidoid puny ende))
Suisnog] ueIpuy pue o1qnd JO 99IJO :

awdojoaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo jusunaedo(] "S()

H(,.




(8002/H)T SLOOS~CI(1H U0,

00'000°162$ 1507 porewnss Jo [el0ng

-(08+1) YI0M oS FUHIOM(I-UONSUIRIA - SoUr'] Iomag-{08% 1) YoM ag-1un Furgem(y‘siamoys

pue squI-(08f1) JoLu[-ynin) Suljjam(q Furquinid-(08y ) Joudjuy-jiup) Suljm( TedtueydoN-(03Y1)
lousjuf-yup) Ful[dm(]'s1900e,] PUE SYULS VY-8 ) JOHAUL-u SUI[am(]‘SIUIgR)) Uayry
-(08y1) Jousyur-un Surem(sunnol uou) Sunured JoLUL-(08p[) Iousul-Iun Surem‘sion(]
JoLuf-(ggy [) soueyur-rup Suram (eunnos uou) SuLoo] I3t 1) J0HANUT-IU[] BU[om( TeI0T
-(08p1) soueur-un) Furomq([eoNa4s uou) Suncofd wooryIed-(08f 1) 1OUMI[-IIU[)

FuiPM(I‘SuIS pue s1ojuno)) woeonped-(0gy1) oumur-un Juiamg ssowerddy-(ogp 1) 3010y
-1uq) Surjam smopurm-(08p1) JouaIxy-1uN Sul[pam SupIS-(08 1) J0WXH N[ Sulfjasm(T'sjo0y
-(08¥1) Jouraxg-1un Furamg smodsumo(] - siunD-(08y 1) JOHXF-UN Sulj[om SUoTIepUNO]
-(0871) 10u2IXF-)UN SUNIM(I*SI00( JOUIXA-(08H]) I0LANXF-NUN BUoM'sIYdI0d

pue suum|o3-(0g 1) Ioux-1u Surfjamcr‘aa-sSuliey-saysrof-satuoofed-(0gH1) I0L3XT

00°000°L618 sjuawaroxdury jeyde) -jtuq) Suif[amq'sIso) pue 533,] 1SQ-(08F 1) HOLBHSIIWPY 1ERUOD)AALSY [eHde) [819UsD 0gF ] Z100d1
00'000°67$ QIAQD %S | UOHESIUIWPY (sauejeg-(0141) UOHENSIINUP Y JUOHBNSITIUPY 0111 1100C1
00°000°59$ suoyenndg ((90+1) suoyeradg)suonerad() 90y 1 0100A1
00°000°16T$ (1000008£0S3D 20
1500) PIjBMnSH LAyuend) $31L108318)) MI0AA J0[eA JO uondiLIdsa( [elduan) e N/quIny JudmdoaAd(g I2YNuUIpPI
£20¢ ¥ ABIX J0J JUIUIIEIS IO

(5) syuomraye)§ IOAA SPIIN [Bd1SAY{ - sadeq Sunaoddng =7 3aeg

<T0T/8¢/20

PLTOLLST ue[J UONOY Ied X -9Al] - weido1d puny [eyide)
Susnof werpuj pue s1qnd Jo MYIO . ’ .

wamdoraas(] ueql) pue SursnoH jo yusupedsa(] "S )

.




(800Z/%)T°$L00S-CINH w10y

00°000262$

1807) pajelunsy Jo eloxng

00°008°L61$

sjuswaaodur] [epde))

TR = ST vy - sy

~(08¥1) HoM NS Sul[[eM([-UON'SUIey - saur] omag-(08Y]) SHoM NS-Hun Sufjem(T‘somoys

pue sqn1-(08%1) souaur-u) Surpm(Furquinid-(0gp1) JoLoL-ur) Suijem( Teoreyoan-(08p1)
Jousyup-up) SuI[om(]'s190ne,] pUe SYUIS UdYOITY-(081r1) JOLSIUIHU() SW[PM(‘SIFUIGE) UIYSIY
~(081) Zouejur-ymuy) Suisq(sunnot uot) Sunured Jouon-(03y1) JoUAUL-1un Suljom( sioo(]
JouaUT-(08 1) JOHIUL-3rup) UM (SUHNOI UoU) SULI0OLI-(081) JoLjuL-Hur) SW[am(‘[eorIoalH]
-(081) Touu-3un) Sulem( ([eora4o uou) Fuuoo]f woonpeg-(0gH1) JOHAU-Yun

Suiam'sjuls pue s10uno) woorgred-(081) rouamy-ju) Funom ssouenddy-(ogp () souomy
=) SW[PMCI'SMOPULM~(0811) J0uRIXT-)run) Burem SuPIS-(0841) 10HSING-MU[) SuiPA sI00Y
-(08¥1) Jouorxg-iun SueA sinodsumo(] - SEUND-(08]) J0BAXY-Nur) SulaM(T‘sUoNEpunog
~(081) Jou0rxg-up) Surffam(‘s100(] JOUANNXT-(081) JOLIXY-NU[) SW[PM(I51500) PuUR

53,1 JOWO-(03H1) UONEDSIUIUPY 108010 SaYII0J pue sumnjoy-(0g#|) JOLSIXg-Nur) Suiam(se
~SFUI[IEy-$3Y2104-591U00[eg~(08F 1 ) JOLNXH-MU[) SuleM(ANALOY [eyide)) [eouat) Og¢]

S100CT

00°00Z°6Z$

CIAOD-%S uonensumpy

(seuepeg-(01+1) UONENSIUIWPY )UONBOSIUIWPY OL¢]

$100d1L

00°000°698$

suoneradp

((90%1) suonessdp)suonesad() 9op1

£100d11

00°000°76CS

(1000008£0S>D) 20

150y pajemiysy fpuend)

sar108a3e)) NJI0AA JofelA Jo uondiIdss( [elaudn)

Jure N7aqun N jusmdopAd(

RYRUIpY

¥20T ¢ Iedx I0] JUIHAEIY HIOAN

(s) syuswIazels NI0A\ SPIdN [edIsAyd - so5ed Suntoddng :[f yaed

€C0T/8T/C0

VLTO-LLST
SuIsnop ueIpuf pue ofqnd Jo IO

juswdopasa(y weqin) pue Sursnoyy yo wuswyeda(] ‘g

ue[d UONOY Ied X -0AL] - weifoig puny [eude)

48.



(3007/)1°SLOOS-CII 1T WO,

215y apnjoul aq [[eys spuny JHA ()

suoneiado 10§ sJueID LD JO %001 95N Aew uawsFeUBUI UL STIUN ()S7 DPUN GIM SYHJ ()
JUSWISIRYG [ENULY Pastasy e Jo uodoay] uouenfear] pue souBwII0NS] 211 Jo] pajejdwos aq o, (7)
podoy uouen[RA pue 20URWLI0JIS] 94} 10y pajopdwos oq o, (1)

(60< 1) snuiaruoio)) o} Smpuodsay pue Supusasid 10y Suntedald 0S| It
LD~V $0S1 01
AnAnoy JuounsoAu] pey +051 6
ddD-AVA £0S1 8
OAIS 1q3(T / dxT 107€1[00) 1051 L
UOnRNSUOWDI(HI0 BOHMGM>OE 671 Q
00'SOE‘161$ 00°T8€°90TS Ananoy [eyde)) [e1oust) 081 §
00°0€T°s+$ 00°€ST0€S TONENSMIWPY ¢11 14
Juswascsdw] juowoSeuey 01 €
00'000°59% 00°000°59% suone1ad() 9oy z
Spun,y JJ0-00u [ejof, !
papuadxy pa2e3NqO @ PoStAdd euSLQ
N0y juaumdopadq £q Arewuing sury
(1) 150D [BMPRV [¥10], 3500y pajewInsy [e)0],
ja0day uoneNEA] PUE IIUBHLIOL J [BUL] D :Burpuy] pota g 10 J0day] UonEN[EAl] PUE IULULIOJIdD D
( [ 0N WOISIAJY) JUIWII)E)S [ENUNY PISIANY E SATIUISIFUI/S19)SESI(Y J0] IAIISIY D JUAA)E)S [enuuy [eUISLI) D
jueas) yo adA
-dd4dD Jo Ae(]
*ON Juels) 10joe,] Suisnof juswese[dey Auoyny Juisnoy euifeg
ieAoaddy juean jo x 44 0Z10S8£0d 108 ‘oN juelr) wesSoid puny feypde)
Suer) jo A4 Jdquny pue 3dA ], yueis) OWEN VHd

Alvmmng :f yred

202/82/20
YLTO-LLST
Suisnop uwIpu] pue ofgnd 3o 2YIO

juomdoroaa(] ueqln) pue Sursnof] Jo jusundeds(] ‘S ()

weidord duroueur,] pun, [eyde)
pue 10108 SursnoH juswaoe[day werdoid pung rende) ‘weidord pund reyde)
yodsy] uonEN[EAY PUB SOUBULIOLISJAUSWAE]S [ENuUty

“4q.



(800T/¥) ["SLOOS-(IN1H Lo

219 Spn[ouL 2q [Teys spuny I ()

suonexado 10y siuerd 4,10 JO %001 st Lew juowafeuetn ur s)um gz Bpun Ym sy ()
JUDUDJELS [eNUUY PISIATY € 10 Boday] UonBNeAr] PUe aOUBKLIOLIR] 31 1oJ pajejduros aq o, (7)
noday uonenieay pue souRRLIOLIR] ) 10] paaldwos aq o, (1)

00°5€5°T0€S 00'SES10€S (0z- sour] Jo ums) :juels [eAUTY JO JUnoUry |14
TIATHSHA 0t
(THAYHSHY 61
AIAMHST 'q31
TIATESHT €31
TIAYHSTA Ll
JIAIISTT 91
TIAYISTA ST
uoRedIQ 1990 UeoT Z006 14!
uone31qQ 1990 Puoy [006 £l
$3A18333 1990 0006 4!
papuadxy paresIgo @) PISAA rEwdup
Juncasy judwdoasa( Aq Lrewuing aury
(1) 180D [EMPY [€)0], 150)) pIajewnSH [6I0],
110day uonENEAT PUE ULULIOLIdJ [eUL] D :Suipug powiag a0 310day] HOYEN[EAT PUE IIURULIOYIS D
( ] :ON UOISIAY) JUAUIIELS [BNUTY PISIAN] E SINUIZIIUIF/SI3)SESI(] T0] IAIISNY D JUIUId}E]S [EnUUY [CUISLIQ) D
Jueix) jo adL,
-dddD Jo 3ed
*ON juelr) 10j0e,] Sursnoy jusuwrase[dey Auoyny SuIsnoy] vuies
:qeacaddy jueas) Jo AdA 0T1058£0d108 ‘ON Juen) weidord punyg [eyde)
JJueas) jo A4A dquny pue 3dL [, juric “OWEN VHd

Aremiwng :f yaed

¢20T/8T/T0

YLTO-LLST
SuIsnoy uerpuy pue orqng Jo 3910

wewdopaaa( ueqir) pue Suisnoy jo yusunreda( 'S

weiox Juroueur] pun,j [ejde;)
pue 10198, Suisno}] juswosedoy werdoi] puny reyde) ‘weiSorg pung rende))
110day] UONEN[EAY PUE JUBULIOLIAJ/USUISIEIS [enuuy;

50-



(8002/1)1°SL00S-CINH U0

aIoy apajout aq [jeys spuny JY (1)

suone1ado 107 sjueID) J10 JO %001 9sh Lew justnsfeueu Ul SiUN g$z Jopun m SYHJ ()
JUAWANEYS [ENUUY PISIASY € 10 podoy uonen[eAs pue 0UBULIOLID o) Jof pa1ojduroos aq og, ()
uoday uonenjeAs pire SOUBULIOLISJ 13 0] paja(duods aq o, (1)

ae( 1012211 SuIsnoy Sqng Jo meusi 0202/81/90 e 1S049M /57 103IIL(J FADNIIXF JO danjeusiS
S2IMSBAJN UOHBAIISUOD) ASISUT 0) paje|dy [T dUl[ JO JUnowy 97
§)500) PIef - ALn0ag 0} Pase|ay [T 20T JO JUNCWY (44
$1507) JYo§ - LIIN9dS 0 PAJe[oy [ SUI[ JO UNCWY v
SBLIANOY 0§ UONODG 0} Paje]oy [T UL JO JUnowy €7
SONIAROY JG'T 03 PATe[oY 1€ OUI[ Jo Junomy (44
popuadxy P3)e3Nq0 @ POSIAdY rewisuQ
Jun02dy jusmdopasa( Aq LArewmng urg

(1) 180D [ENPV [210L

1500 pajyemns [EI0L

yoday wonenjeaq pue dueuLIo)sog feuly ]

:3wipuy porsag Joy yroday uoneniesy pue duewiopdy ]

( [ 0N UOISIAY) JUSUIIB)S [BNUUY PISIAIY m SOIIUIBAIUL /SIIISBSI(Y 10] IAIISIY D RuR)E)S [enuuy [eusLQ D
Juear) jo ad£A

ddd4D Jo 2e(q
“ON JUBIf) 10198, SUISNOH Juswase]day Auoymy Suisnoj] euies

[eacaddy juers) yo XdA 027105850108 "ON Juelny werdol] puny eyde)
Juelsy yo A4A Iquny pue ad4A ] juels “oWEN VHd

Arewrmang :f 31ed

€20/82/C0
PLTO-LLST
Suisnoy uerpuy pue o1jqnd Jo 29130

juswdoroaa(] ueqin pue Swsnoy jo wswuedad ‘S

weifo1g Sumoueur,] pun, [ende)
pue 10j0e] Suisnoy juswaoe[doy weiSoig pung jeyde) ‘weiSoirg pun, enden
wodsy] uonen[EAY pue 3OUBTIIONIS J/AUATIAIE}S [ENUUY

e



(8007/)1°SLOOS-(I1H uLioq

HJoday] uoljenfea;] pue 95ULULIO]Id a1 fo] pajo[dwos oq o, (7)

JUSUIIIL]S [BNUTY P3SIAY B IO 10day] UolENn[eA;] pue S5URULIONS] a3 10f pata[dines aq oL (1)

00°€TH'P$ 00°00S'7$

08v1

suerd

dn Surmerp pue ‘s103081U00 YA Sunedw
‘suonoadsui se gons sanianode uorsiatadns
uononisuod 0] Suturepad §)509 0]

ow s Josiaradns pajuamnoo(] : uondrosa(g
((08¥1) monensiuupy

10BIUO))) $1S0)) pue s99 OEP1

20 - 1000008£08>

00'0€T°SHS$ 00°€S1°0€S

0T¥1

*SI0B1R09 JO Juswaimndoad

pue ‘Sununoade ‘Sunedpng ‘spury

Jo Sumerp ‘syrodor Jo woneredaid ‘§HHOT-2
30 Burssanoid ‘uerd fenuny ay) Jo uoneredsid
Surpnjoul ‘spuny J,4;) 91 Jo udwSeurw pue
WSBISIOA0 S,000)) Y} JHIM PIJBIIOSSE $)S00
$10A00 99] JustieFeuewt oY [ : wonduosac]
((549]

UONENSIUTWIPY) UONENSITpY Q]

20 - 1000008€0S™

00°000°698 00°000°698

90v(

suorerodo o) Iajsuen Justuafeueur o
SJIUN (S7 UBYS SS9 M VHJ | uonduosa(q
{(90#1) suoneradQ) suoneradp

20 - 1000008¢0SX

S0 JO SUYEIS

papuadxy
spung

pasqo
spunyg

pasiaoy eusLo

(@ 350D [ENIV [E0L,

w Lpuend
3500 paremnsy [0,

*ON JUNOIIY
jyudwdopasa(g

sar1089ye) Ao
JofeAl yo uondrdsa(] [8I9UIL)

SIVIANIY SPIM-VHIPWEN
Jaquny juamdopasg

JJuels) Jo X4 [BI3pag

0C1058¢0d108>

*ON JuRlD) 10)08,] Sursnof] juowsse[doy
‘o jueln) weidor g puny [eyden
Joquiny pue ad4Ajy, juers

H(ON/SO ) AID

Kpoyny Suisnof] eurfes
:omeN VHd

soeq Suntoddng 11 Jed

2e0T/8T/20
PLTO-LLST

Sursnof] weIpu] pue oyqnd Jo L0

Juawrdo[ara(] ueqin) pue Sursnol] jo yuowpedo(] ‘S

weido1j Surouenr] pun,] [ende)

pue 10308] Suisnop juswsordoy ureidold pung rende) ‘weiSoig pun, fende)
1odoy uonenjeAy pue OUBWLIONSJ/AUSINEIS [ENUUY

58 -



(800Z/P)1°SL00S-CLIH Wwiog

yodayf uonen[eay] pue souILIoOLIa a1 Joj pajojdwos aq o, (7)

JUIWSJLIS [ENUTY PISIAY ¢ Jo Hodey] uolen[eAy pue SOUBIIOMS ] a1 10} pajajduwon aq of ([)

33 uo paseq SuoYIEIM puE
28w 0) onp sJ001 oM 2de[day] : uondurosa(]
00°000°5T$ 00°000°5T$ 081 ((08p1) J0u03xXFT-11Un) Sulfjom() Jooy 70 - 1000008£0S™
"SunjoeIs pue SUTIS 0) anp sjun ¢,
uo sayer0d 5)015U00 20e[doy : uonduosa(]
((os¥D)
00°000°C$ 00°000°C$ 08%1 JoLaIXg-1Iu[) SUH[aM(T) S1810T0D) S+ 20 - 1000008205
polinbar se synoues|d
3pod-uou 2oe|dol pue urew ay] 0] JIUN WOLY
SUI[ TaM3S 3N ABd suo soe[doy] : wonduosa
((osp1)
00'000°€S 00°000°¢$ 08v1 HI0M ANS-NU() FUI[aM(]) SIBMBS OSHT 20 - 1000008208
papuadxy paEdNqO
spunyg spung PaIsIAY [eWSLIO . -
N0 JO SMIBIS W fmuend) ON M:.euu< ‘ u.u_m..cwﬁnv v_..c»» SORIALIVY IPIA -VHd/AWEN
@ 150D [EndY B30, 1507) pajeWnSH [¥)0 ], JuRWACRAI(] AOLEIAl JO UORULIISI(] [EI2UIL) Jaqurn) JmowadoaAa(
(ON/SOR) 4D
"o\ JueIr) 10j0eq Suisnoy juowase[day Auopny Suisno}j vureg
JuRIS Jo XL [eI0pag 0T1058£0d10S8H ‘ON jueIn werSold puny feyde) :oweN VHA
Joquiny pue adA T yueis )
s3adeq Sunaoddng 11 31ed
¢TOT/8T/TO
YLTO-LLST

Susnof] uerpuy pue sIjqngd Jo YO
juawdojaaa( ueqlr] pue Suisnoy jo jusuipeds(] "§ N

werSord Sutoueury punyg [eyde))

pue 10108, Sursnoy Juswaoedoy weidoid puny rende)) ‘weiSorg puny [ende)
11049y UOLJEN[EAY PUE SOURTLIONIDJ/AUSWISIRY [eNnuuy

S53.



(8002/%)1°'SL0ODS-ANH WO

Hodoy uorenjeay pue s5UBIOLIS a1 Jof pojardinon aq of ()

JUSWIBIE)S [ENUUY PISIAY € 10 110doy UoHen[eAy pue 2durULIOpa] oY) 10§ paa]duoa aq o, (1)

S)IUN 2AIJ Ul SWOQIGFRY

aoejdey pue [opowsy : wondiosacy

00°000°0T$ 00°000°ST$ 08+1 ((081) r0mOUI-31UN) SUL[oM(]) SWOOIYIRY

T0 - 1000008€0S™

S)IUN SAT] UT SUDYIIL Paiep

Funsixs aoejde1 pue [opotuay : wonduosaqg

00'000°67$ 00°000°7€$ 08¥1 ((08¥1) 1013u1-Nun) SuHEmM(T) STSYMIY

T0 - 1000008£0S™

spun

SATJ U1 SULIOO]) mau gaIm s3adred 10 THA
wom ‘payoed ‘usyoiq soejday : uonduosacy

00'000°S1$ 00°000°02$ 08vi ((08p1) 1ouaur-ytup) SwIfam(]) $100] 20 - 1000008£0SY
popuadxyq pajesnqo
spun,q spunyj PISIAYY] ewSLIO . E
YA JO SIS £ Amuend N POV ol 10 4o mmwwww:w.wﬂ% SOHHIY FPL-VH/OWEN
(z 350D [ENPY [E)OL 1500 PIIEWDSH [€10), i BA *PIALJO HORCLISIQ [e15u3) aquiny yuawdoAdq
(ON/sOX)d IO
*ON JueID) 10398, SuIsnol juswooe[doy Aoyny uisnoy eurjeg
UL Jo XA [e19pa] 0Z1068E0d10S ONFE) WeiB0l] vﬁm B ;omeN VHA
quny pue adL ], juein
soged dunaoddng 1y 31eg
¢T0T/8T/T0
YLTO-LLST

SursnoH uerpu] pue oqnd o 9OUFO

justrdoaaa(y ueqq) pue Suisnoy jo juswpeda(r "S )

wesSoxf Suroneury puny jeyde)

pue Jojoeq Suisnoy juswose[doy werdoid punyg fende)) ‘weiford puny [ende))
Hodoy] uonen[EAy pue SOUBULIOLIJ/IUSWAJEIS [RNUUY



(8002/¥)1°SLO0S-(INH Wi

yoday] uoleN[EAL] PUB 35UBULIOLIdJ oY) o] paja[dwos aq o], (7)

JUSWIDIRIG [ENULY PASIAY € JO H0dsY UoHEn[eAs] pue 3oULWIONS] U3 10 paofdwod aq oL (1)

00°000'018

00°000°01S

0841

‘papasu

se 3urpis poFeuep 0)0]op PUR ‘POOM IOLIAIXD
deim ‘10105 e1osE] 90B[dey : uonduosa(y
((08p1) zousixg-ym) Suimem() Swprs

<0 - 1000008€0S™

00°000¥1$

00°000+1$

08t1

SIoyuay 1ajem
parey soe[da1 pue [opowsai uodn juerdwos
apod Jun axew pue sdex wip 230[9(]

‘SJTun Jo InoAe| uS1sep 10)19q AJRPOUTUIOIIL
01 SOUI| SAOW PUR S[OPOWSI WOOIYIeq pUL
sy 10J souy| Ioyem doe[day : uonduose(]
((osy1)

ToLRIUT-IUN Sul[jam(T) Jouau] Suquind

20 - 1000008€0SM

00°000°L1$

00°000°L1$

08v1

[rey Kot se

sasnoy ¢ Ajorewnxordde ur yo[y Jm spun
uonesuapuod /v z2y 2vedoy : uonduosacg
((ogy1)

IoLBU-IuL) Sulfjam(]) JeaLoa[F/OVAT

20 - 1000008£0S

YIOAA JO smye)§

papuadxy paEsNaQ
spunyg spung

(1) PosHAdd

rewsuo

@ 150D [ENDV [€IOL,

150)) pajeWnsH [ejo],

LHnuend)

*ON JUROIIY
yuswdopas(q

saL1083)8)) YIoA
Jofeq Jo uondridsa( [eIusy)

SOIIADDY IPIA-VHA/PIEN

55-

Jquiny jusudopad(

Juerd) jo X4 [e1dpag

0Z1058€0d 108>

{(ON/SOX)d 1D

‘ON JueIL) 10308, Sutsnop uswase]day
"oN uein) werfoid punyg epde)
Rquny pue ddL] jueis

Auoygmy Susnoy eulfeg
omreN VHd

soBeg dunaoddng :f yreg

T201/81/20
YLTO-LLST

Suisnopy uerpu] pue orgnd Jo IO

wswdofoaa(g ueqin) pue Susnof] Jo yusunedsc] ‘g

ureigord Suroneur,] puny [eyde))

pue a030e,] Suisnoyy juswosedoy weidold pury [ende) ‘weiSold pund [ende)

nodoyf uonen[eAq pue SOUBTIIONDJAUSUINELS [enUY



(800T/P)1°SLOOS-CLIH w0

wodoy uonenfeAy pue dURLLIONIDJ 3t 10y pajajdwos oq of, (7)

JUSWSIE]S [ENUUY PISIASY € IO M0day] UOHEN[eAl[ PUE SOURIIIONAJ s JOY patopdwios ag o, ([)

SI0Op pajensuy
Ie)s A310ud yIm SI00p paSewep pue
2105 mofjoy Sumsmxa aoepday : wonduosa(y
00°000°01$ 00°000°018 08¥1 (081 ToLropxg-yup) Surfam(y) srooq 20 - 1000008€083
Suuenn3 mou yum Surposd pue payoerd
are jet s1onn3 pajured ooejday : uonduosa(]
00°005$ 00°005$ 08¥%1 ((08+1) Touoxg-nup) Sulam(]) SToNND 20 - 1000008£0S>
sjan ut sauo
pole[nsTT Ie)s ASISUD |IM SMOpUIM SSelS
aued a1Suis 1apjo (-8 9or[doy : uonduosa(]
00'000°C$ 00°000'Z$ 08v1 [ ((08p1) Jomanxy-tup) Sut[am(y) smopuip 0 - 1000008€0S™
papuadxy paEdnqO
spung spunj PISIAY [eusLo *ON JUN0ID S3L1039 0 -
MIOM JO smyelg L Lyuend Ebﬂ_c_goﬂ 1ofepy Jo .Ssm.iunomw N“_o.”.u\w nv_ag_“wunw.wuw:w\”%%”“m
(zy 350D TenPV [BI0L 150D) paremInsH [e10L : U
H(ON/82A)d 41D
‘0N Juelr) 10308, Sursnoy juawase[day] Auoyny Sursnol] eures
;Jueas) Jo XA [e13pdag 0T10S8€0d10SY "ON] jueln) werSord puny [ende) OWEN VEH
Iaquiny pue adLJ juein
sodeg Sunaoddng 1 yreg
€T0T/8T/20
PLZO-LLST

Suisno}] uerpu] pue arqnd Jo 90130

juawrdoraaa(] ueqin) pue Suisnopy jo juownreds(c] ‘S'1)

werforg Suroueur pun, [ende)

pue 1030 Sursnol juswsoedoy] weiSold puny jepder) ‘weiSoig puny (ende)
yodoy] UoEN[BAY PUE S0URULIOJISJ/USWRIE)S [BUUY

Elo.



(8002/¥)1"SLOOS-CINH U0

Hoday] uonenieAs] pue soUeION U 10} paseiduros aq o], ()

JUDLIAIELG [ENUUY PASIASY ¢ 10 Hodoy Uonen[eAy] pue SOUBULIOMDJ 813 Jof pajajdwios aq o, {[)

WooIyjeq [opouIal
pue WajsAs uonenuoA ppy : uonduosaq
((08¥1) oM
00°000°5$ 00°000°S$ 08¥1 o1 Supgom(-uoN) doyg soueusjuIE T0 - 1000008€0S™1
P10 SIBOA G J2A0 oI JBY) Te0A Jod
spun ¢z Ajpemnxoidde soepday : uonduasa(y
((081) 10Uy
00°000°01$ 00°000°01$ 08v1 J1up) FuIam(]) S10jRIBLYY % SIA0IS 70 - 1000008€0S™
‘Jlun  Jo UOHEZIUISPOW pue UOHR[[EISUL
‘UoLI[OWAP St Yons JIoM J.17) uuopied oy
pasn 10qe| pajenuelsqns VHJ : wondunss(g
((08¥1) toraur-nun Suroma)
00°T8EPTS 00°78€'$TS 08v1 Sjauag] % soLe[eS JUNOIDY 3010 20 - 1000008€0S™
papuadxy PAESNQO
spuny spung pastasy Teud1O 0N JUNOYY saL08938) NI0 SAMIATIIV IPIAL- €
HIOM JO sme)§ o Lnuend Ehﬂ?.?o“ Joleg Jo E.Em..omun N.ME%O? " WoMEmew_.MMM%“oM
@ 350D [enpVy [ei0], 150)) pIjeWNSH [€I0L : e
(ON/s2R)dAdD
"ON JueID) 1030t Suisnol juammsoedoy Aoyny Suisnoy] eureg
uer) Jjo X4 [e1opag 0Z10S8€0d 108N ON JueID) Wergold vﬁ:% Tende)) -owreN VHd
Jdquiny pue ad4 [ jueioy
sofeq Sunaoddng :1f 3aed
T0T/8T/T0
YLEO-LLST

SUISNOF] ueIpu] pue otjqnd Jo 30

juowdo[aaa(] ueqir) pue Suisnoy jo yusugredac ‘$ )

weidorg Suoueur, pun, [eide)

pue 10)0eq Sursnoy juswooedsy weiSoid puny [ende)) ‘werdorg punyg rende))
yoday uomENnjeAY puE SOUBWLIONSJAUSWINRIS [enUuy

5.



(800T/¥)1°SLO0S-C(INH wiog

Hoday uonen[eas] pue soULILIOLIa 2y} Jof pajo[dwioos aq of (7)

JUSUIAIE}S [ENUUY PISIAYY € J0 L0dey] UoHen[eAs] pue SOUBULIOJSJ oY) Jof pajojdwos aq o (1)

55 -

00°S€5°10€$ 00'S€5°10€$ JeloL
papuadxy PajENQO
b .
HI044 3O SMEIS punyj spung () DS 1emsLo fnuend oN ﬂ:.c3< - mmteue«so NI0AA SOIALIIY IPIM-VHI/AWEN
@ 150D [ENIV [el0, 1507) pajewysy [€)0] juswrdoaAa([ JA0LeJA] JO UONALIISA(] [eL2UdY) Jaqun) yuswidoaas(
(ON/S2A)d 1D
*ON eI 10308 Sursnopy juswasejdoy Auoypny Suwsnofy euies
SJUBID) JO X1 [6I0P 0Z10S8€04 105X ON D) weidold puny [ede) :omeN VHI
quny pue 3dAJ juers
soded dunaoddng :[f yaed
TT0T/8T/T0
YLTO-LLST

SuIsnof] uelpuj pue dqnd Jo RO
juamdo[eaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnof] jo jusuneda(] "S)

weifoid Surouenr pun, [eyde)

pue 10398 3uIsnoyy juswadedoy weido1d pun eyde)) ‘wieiSo1d puny fende;)
yodoy] uoyEN[EAY PUR SOUBULIOLISJAUSWINE]S [BNUUY



(8002/%) 1"$LO0S-CIA1I] W0

"PIPUSIE SE ‘LE6] JO 10V SuISnOY ‘S'(] 2y} JO 6 uonoag o3 yuensind racidde (1111 yim pasiasl oq A[Uo ued patep pua amyipuadxa pue uonesqQ (1)

59 -

w Soed 135.1E [, POSIAY 10] SUOSEIY

Neq Ieq puy
pusp samppuadxi] [enydy ampuadxy [ewmsLQ

aeq
pug uoyedqo [enpdVy

e
pujy uonesnqQ [ewsHQ

(areq Swpuy 10)end) popuadxy spuny v

(9@ Surpuy J19prend)) pajeSqQ punyg IV

SINIANDY IPIM-VHI/AWEN
Jaquun) jusmrdofasdq

SJUEID) JO X [E10Po]

Auoyny Susnoy eurjeg
oweN VHd

megolq Supueulg pung [ede)) 10§ poyds uoneiuswadury Iy Med

TT0T/8¢/70

PLTO-LLST

Buisnop| ueipuj pue oxqud Jo 0O

weswdo]aaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo juounredsc] S}

werdoid Suduenr] pung Jende))

pue 10108 Sulsnoy juswaoe[dsy] wreiSoid pun,g rende) ‘wersord pun, [ende)
yoday uoneneAy pue 2SUBTIIONSJ/AUIUIIE)S [enuUy



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1041

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SALINA, KANSAS,
ADOPTING THE CAPITAL FUND FIVE-YEAR PLAN 2020-2024

WHEREAS, the Salina Housing Authority (SHA) has prepared its Capital Fund
Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Years (FFs) 2020-2024 describing
capital improvements needed to ensure long-term viability of the Agency's public
housing developments; and

WHEREAS, the Public Housing Capital Fund Final Rule published on October
24, 2013 decoupled the CFP Plan from the PHA Plan; and furthermore, beginning with
the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2018, the Housing Authority is required to submit
CFP Five-Year Action Plan to HUD via the Energy Performance Information Center
(EPIC); and

WHEREAS, SHA's CFP 2020 Annual Plan has been awarded, $301,535 in
annual HUD Capital Fund Program allocations; and

WHEREAS, funding for the Plan is derived from Capital Fund Program (CFP)
grants; and

WHEREAS, as permitted by regulations, SHA has allocated portions of its
projected CFP operations to assist in Operations and Administration, with the remaining
funds dedicated to capital work items; and

WHEREAS, the SHA issued public notice and made a draft of the PHA and CFP
5-Year Action Plans available for 45-day comment on March 3, 2020 and conducted a
Public Hearing on April 20, 2020; and

WHEREAS, the Salina Housing Authority received no comments or input from
the SHA residents, advocacy organizations, or the general public for consideration before
finalizing the CFP 5-Year Action Plan;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of Salina, Kansas hereby adopts the Salina Housing Authority’s
CFP 5-Year Action Plan for FFYs 2020-2024 and further authorizes the Executive
Director to expend funds on items contained in the 2020-2024 Capital Fund Action Plan
with the ability to funge work activities within the regulations of the Department of
Housing and Urban Development.

O



After discussion, Commissioner @YUV\M moved that said Resolution be

finally adopted as read; Commissioner \N Us seconded the motion.

The question being put upon final adoption of said Resolution; the roll was called

with the following result:

AYES q'

NAYS O

The Chair declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally
adopted. Adopted this 23" Day of June 2020.

ATTEST:

KJLFB%-LLQV\ %Wlﬁ%&vf %’46)6:
Tina Bartlett, Secretary Kim Trigg, Chair/

Gf



NEW BUSINESS

d. Resolution No. 2020-1042 Capital
Fund Five-Year Action Plan Revision

L -



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 18, 2020

From: Tina Bartlett, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject:  Capital Fund Program Five-Year Action Plan and Annual Plan 2016-
2020 revision

BACKGROUND

Section 511 of the Quality Housing and Work Responsibility Act (QHWRA) of 1998 created the
Annual and Five-Year Plan requirement for Public Housing agencies.

In 2014 the Annual Plan was decoupled from the Capital Fund Program (CFP) Five-Year Action
Plan; therefore, there now are separate approval processes for each.

The agency's Annual and Five-Year Action Plan was approved by the Salina Housing Authority
Board of Commissioners on April 28, 2015 for the 2015-2019 period. The Five-Year Action Plan
is developed on a five-year basis, and is adjusted each year as it is rolled forward.

The Salina Housing Authority Board of Commissioners is required to approve the Five-Year
Action Plan in order to commence the activities described therein.

DISCUSSION
After submitting its 5-Year Action Plan, a PHA may amend or modify the plan.

Each 5-Year Action Plan shall include the PHA’s criteria for determining whether an amendment
or modification is significant. Any proposed demolition, disposition, homeownership, CFFP
proposal, development, RAD conversion, or mixed-finance proposal is considered a Significant
Amendment to the 5-Year Action Plan. At its discretion, the PHA may add additional criteria.
Based on the criteria contained in its 5-Year Action Plan, a PHA determines whether a proposed
amendment or modification is significant.

If the amendment or modification is a Significant Amendment or Modification, the PHA:

* May not adopt the amendment or modification until it is approved by the Board of
Commissioners in a meeting that is open to the public; and

¢ May not implement the amendment or modification until notification of the amendment

or modification is provided to HUD and the amendment or modification is approved by
HUD in accordance with HUD’s plan review procedures.

G .



If the change is not a Significant Amendment or modification, no HUD approval is needed.

PIH 2020-07 on COVID-19 Implementation of Supplemental Guidance to the Federal Fiscal
Year 2020 Operating Fund Appropriations allows some additional funding flexibilities with the
Capital funds for the Public Housing program.
e All PHAs (including those with more than 250 Public Housing units and Troubled PHAs)
may currently transfer up to 100% of Capital Fund award amounts to Operations for use
on Operating Fund eligible activities found at 24 CFR 990.
+ HUD temporarily raised the limitation of BLI 1410 — Administration from 10% to 15%
of the award amount.

The SHA is revising the budget based on the actual funding received and expended in each of the
existing work categories and increasing the Administration in 2019 from 10% to 15%. There are
no changes that fundamentally change the mission, goals, objectives, or plans of the agency.
Therefore, no additional notification or public hearing is required to revise the annual plans.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approve Resolution No.
2020-1042 revising the 2016-2020 Capital Fund Program Five Year Action Plan and Annual
Plans

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1042 revising the 2016-2020 Capital Fund Program Five Year
Action Plan and Annual Plans

2. Modify the 2016-2020 Capital Fund Program Five Year Action Plan and Annual Plans to meet
the needs of the Commission.

POSSIBLE MOTION
Adopt Resolution No. 2020-1042 revising the 2016-2020 Capital Fund Program Five Year
Action Plan and Annual Plans
Enclosures:
1. 2016-2020 CFP Five Year Action Plan (HUD-50075.2)

2. 2017 & 2019 Annual Plans
3. Resolution No. 2020-1042

¢4



(80027 SLOOS-CINHT WO

|
00°SES T0ES 00°EPH 0628 00°LYY'T6T$ 00'81+'6618 (1000008£0S3D) T0
ozoz S I®AX 6107 P IB3X 8107 € Aedx L10T 7 aedx 910C T aBX
10§ JUIWIE)S NIOA 10] JUDUIANEIS YO 10] JUAWAIEIS JI0AL | 10] JuomaIe)s NIoM | J0F JuomdyEls yaopn swieN pue Ldquuny juswdopad( v
8€0S™ Ipquny VHA
( 10N WOISIAdY) U] T8aX-§ pasiady [X] ug[q Je0X-§ feuiso []
(@®18 2 KHuno)/1)) LAgese] fuoyny Juisnol eurjeg  : swreN VHI
Axewrmng :J 31eJ
S, WALSAS  :Ad pasoxddy 0202/6T/S0 :3re( [esoaddy panoiddy  :smyeyg
VLZO-LLST ue[d UONOY Ied X -9AL - weiolg puny [ende))

Suisnol uerpu] pue srqnd Jo 990

uawdojaaa(] ueqln pue Suisnop] jo jusunteds(] ‘§° 1



(800T/P)T SLOOS-CI1H W10y

ole-

aure \/Idqun N yadmdo[dad(g

1YNUIPY

1500 pajewinsy Lpuend) $311053)8) NI0AL Jo[eJA] Jo uondiIdsa( [eI3UID)
910¢ 1 Ie3X 10J JUIUIEIS IOAN
(5) SHEIWIAE)IS NIOAA SPIIN [8NSAYJ - saded Suntoddng :11 31ed
TT0T/8T/20
YLTO-LLST uR[J UOT)OY I8d X -9A1] - weidold puny [eyde)

Suisnop] uerpuj pue oyqnd Jo TJO

juswdogoaa( ueqin pue Sursnoy jo yuowredsa(] 'S N



(800Z/4)T SLOOS~NIT w0

(s100me pue syWS
uagLY-(08%1) J0uuL-)up) Saf[am(ISIPUIqe) Wyry-(08Y 1) Joumul-3ur) Suj[am(](2uynor uou)
80°61892$ SN 0AY Ul sUSYIID] parep Sugstxa saejdal pue [apoway Suguieg Joueiu[{(gt 1) JoLWI-NUN SUI[om‘SI00 IOUNU[(08H1) J0HSIUT-IUr) SWaMQ)SEIYNIY 8000CI1
18°680°L1$ SUN 9A1 UL SULIOO] Mo (iLa 5394180 10 [ DA UIOM ‘PadjoeId ‘toxo1y sou[day] ((ounno1 uowu) SutIoo[,J-((8+1) JOLMUT-IU} FUI[oM(])SI00[] £000CIL
paimbai sk synoues|d (SUIRA/SOUL' Iojep
0S°12LS 9poo-uou 35e[da1 pue WIEW 9y} 0] JIUN WIOIJ JUT] 19M35 3[1) A&[2 suo soefday] -(08¥1) JIOM 9NS-1u[) SUI[OM(['SUIRIA - SOUI'] JoMIS-(081]) MO aN§-1up) Surffem()sIomos OSH1 +000CT
‘suejd dn Surmesp pue ‘s1030enu05 Pis Sunsow ‘suopoodsur se Yons sonIAlOR
PL'LSO'ES uolsialadns uononysuos o] Surureysad 1505 0] oW S JOSIATAANS PAUSWNOOT (s150)) pue sea, 12Y10-(08Y [) UONERSIUIWPY JOBNUC,))SIS0)) PUB 539 OLH ] €000Q1
‘spenUod Jo juowsmosold pue ‘Supunosoe
‘3una8pnq ‘spuny Jo Summerp ‘surodar yo uoyeredaid ‘DO -2 Jo Surssasoxd
‘uerd renuury sy Jo uoperedard Surpnioul ‘spuny J17 243 Jo JuswdSeurur (Kpung-(01H1)
00'1¥6°61$ PUe JYFISIDA0 §,7D0;) 3U} Yil4s PIIBIOOSSE 51500 SI3A03 93] JustUaFeuew o], UOHBISIUIWPY ‘SALe[eS-(0 ] 1) UOHRNSIUIUPY 10G0~(01 ] ) YOHENSIUIWPY) UONELSIUIDY (1p] T000CIL
00°000°$9% suonesado 0) 193suen Juswsfeusul U s)IUN (7 UeY) SS3] UM VHI ((90#1) suoneredQ)suonerad(y 10001
00'81+'661% (1000008€0S™) 20
1500 paemnSH LAnpuend) saL10833e)) NIo A J1ofey Jo uondrisa( [e1dud0) sweN/Iquiny jusmdopAdq IYBUIPL
L10T ¢ 183 J10JJUSUMISIE}S NIOAN
(s) SIUIMWIIEBIS JIOAA SPIDN [e0IsAN - saded Suntoddng :1 yed
¢C0T/8T/20
VLTO-LLST

G-

UB[J UONOVY Jed X -9A1,] - weidoid puny [ende)
Susnoy werpu| pue s1qng Jo dIFO ’ ' ’

Juaurdojaaa(] ueqir) pue Sursnol Jo jusunreda(] "§ N



(800T/7)T SLOOS-(I1H WIo]

“JIUN € JO UOTEZILIIPOW PUB UOYL]|RISUL

99°705°01$ ‘UORI[OWSP S YONs Hrom J.17) wiokad o) pasn Joqe] pajeguelsqns YHJ (amO-(081) JOUSUL-)H[] STI[>MA(])SIYIUSE 79 SILIB[ES JUNOIIY IIIO] 9100C11

08°06 ﬁ.xw s100p patejnsur Jejs A31ous giim s100p poSewrep pue 2100 mo[joy Bunsixa soepdoy (s100(T J01INXY-(0§ 1) JOUAX U Fulf[am([)S100(T ¢100dI

0L L6V TS Supeynd mou yym Surpsad pue poyoe1d sle yeyy s1ound pawuted soejdoy {smodsumo(] - s1pnO-(08Yy1) Jouaxg-un Surpmc)seIng vIooal
sun

97905 1$ ur sou0 paje[nsut deys £B10ua GHM smoputm ssefS sued aj3urs Lopjo 0-g 30e1doy (smoputpy-(0841) JOLIRIXH-)IU() SUL[OM(I)SMOPUI £100CT

$19}89Y Jajem pajlej a0e[dax pue [opowsal nodn Juerjdwoo
2po9 jun oxew pue sden wip 93212 "sHuUn Jo Noke] UFISap 19)Y AJEPOWIIOIIE

81261718 0] SOUI[ SAOWI PUE S[OPOUIAI WIOOIY)Bq PUE UOYSID] 10] Soul| 1ajem ode[day (Buiqunf-(0gy 1) rouLuf-Iun Furam)ousiu] Surqunig 11001
Trey Aoy
79°695°018 se sasnoy p Afajewirxosdde uf YO [y GHAs SHUN UOKESUPUOD ()Y T 20ejday 1eorueooN-(0g¥ 1) JOHOI-3U SulaM(‘eoLoolg~(08p 1) Jousyur-yrun Sunffamd) [BIMORIH/IVAH 0100aT

(s33moyg pue sqn1-(08[) 1ouur-iuy] Suljem (cunnol uou) Funuied JoLBIUT-(08Y ) J0UIu]
-jap) Surpm‘s100(] JOLRMI-(08Y ) 0HIU-IUY) BulM (1201240 uou) Futiooly woomre-(0811)

0L'9SL118 S}uN AL Ul SWooI1eq 39e[day pue [apousy JoLEu-juN) SUPM(ISYULS Pue S10UN0Y) WoOIgLd-(08%1) JOUSUI-Iup) Sui[[om()swoesgies] 600011
180 pIjyeWnSHy Amuend) 531108918 Y10 JofR[Al Jo uondLIdsI( [eIaUdT) e N/rdquiny Jusmdoppasq BETIILIET |
L10¢C 7 ABIX 0] JUIUIE)S IO

(s) syusmnaje)s NI0AA SPION [edisAiJ - saSed Sunaoddng :qy 1a8g

Te0T/8T/T0

YLTOLLST ue[d UOHIY Ted X -9AL] - weidoi] puny [ende)
Suisnoy uerpu] pue S1[gng Jo 2210 ' ’

wswdoppas(] weqin) pue Suisnoy jo juounteda(q "$'N

3.




(8002/4)T SLO0S-(I(1H B0

-

00'81t'661% 1507) pajewInsy JO [eloIgng

(Buousg-(08Y 1) 3OM NS Ful[2MI-UON ‘SamSO[duY pue 19)sdun-(08y 1) Jom

¥9'6v1' 1§ Ayumoas 107 o3ed [[e)sul pue poy Jo 7/] 01 [24%I3 ppyY g Sulam(I-UoN ‘Sulaeg - aa10u0D) - Jeydsy-(0841) oM NS Fulfjom-uoN)doys souBUIIUIBIA 81001

1€°€21°6$ PIo s1eak g1 1oA0 aIe Jet]) Jeak Jod syum gz Aoyewrxoxdde soe[doy (saouenddy-(0g1) Jouauf-ur) Sujam()sioleniuyay % s94015 L100CI1

150 payewmnsy LAnuend) sa1108318)) NI0AA JoleAl Jo uondLIdsa( [BIIUIS) e N/ quny yusmdopasq IdYnuap
L10T ¢ JBIX J0] JUDTIIEYS HIOM

(5) SHUIWANE)IS NIOA SPIIN [edIsAy{ - sadeg Suntoddng :f 1red

T20T/8T/T0

PLTOLLST ue[d UOTIOV Jed X -9AL] - welford pun,] jeyde:
Sursnoy{ uerpu] pue o1qnd Jo 394IO 1d BOROV JEOA-OAM d PUR THEED

muoawdoppas(] ueqin) pue Suisnoy] jo jusunteda(] "§ ()




(800T/¥)T SLO0S-(INH Wwiog

00°000°81$ a8e uo paseq SuLoyreom pue a3e o] Snp 57001 oMy adeday (sjoog~(0811) Tousxg-nun Surfam()siooy 9€00(T1

00°000°C$ “Suryoero pue Suryrgs o) onp sjum g, uo sayazod ajarouod adedsy (o1e-s3ul[rey-sayoiod-satuod[ed-(0gy 1) Joumxg-Uur] SUI[[M(])2121900) OS5 ££00CI1
paxmbay se sjnouesyo (SUIBJA/SOUY] JoTRM

00°000°$ 3poa-uou 22e[da1 PUE UIBUT 3Y} 0] JIUN WIOIJ JUT] JIMAS [ Ae]d suo soejday -(ORP1) FIOM aNS-uf) SUI[oM SUTRIA - SAUI] 1MaG-(ORYT) 0 SNS-NU[) SUI[aM(I)SIoMas OS] 0£00C11

‘suefd dn Suimerp pue ‘s101083U00 M Sunsour ‘suonoadsur se Yons sonianoe
00°005°P$ uosiatedns uoponnsuod o) Sururepod 1800 J0J SN SI0sIAIANS PoIUSINIO(] (S150)) pue $394 IPO-(08 1) UOLBNSIURUPY 10BIUOD)SISO)) PUL $33,] 0L L200CT1

*$1981U02 Jo Justuamsold pug ‘Sugunoase
‘Buna8pnq ‘spuny Jo Sumerp ‘spodaa yo uoneredaid ‘g0 Jo Sutssedold

‘uerd Tenury st Jo uoneredsid Suipnpou ‘spung J.I;) oY Jo JuswsFeuew (K1pung-(01+1)
00'vrT'6z8 PUE JYFISIA0 $,)000 3} Uil PIIRIIOSSE §1S0 SIIA0D 23] JUSIFRURIL G| UONELSIULWP Y ‘SoLRES (0111 ) HONBISIUIUIPY 1341(0)-(0 ¥ [) UONELSIUNUPY) UONEASIUIDY O[] £200dI
00°000°€9$ suoneiado 0y 10jsuer) JusSTeURNI Ul §)IUN ()S7 URY) SS9 UM VHJI ((90t1) suoneradp)suonerad(y 02001
00'Ly1'T6T$ :oooocmmcmwv 20
1800 pRIeWINS Amuend) sar1030)7) 1o JoleAl Jo uondrIdsa(g [BIIUID) swe N/dqunp yusuidopaasq JYNUIpy
8107 € 183X 10J JUSTINE)S IO

(S) sHuamIIYE)S YI0AL SPIIN [edrsy ] - sadeg Sunroddng :17 31ed

T0T/8T/TO

PLTO-LLST ued UoIPYV Ied X -9AL] - weidox ] pun, fende
Suisnoy werpuy pue ofgnd Jo WO d HORoV feo AR d PELTEHEED

awdo[aaa(] ueqi) pue Suisnoy Jo wsunteds( ‘S 1}

O




(8002/7)T $L00S-ANI] W10

syon
00°000°7$ ui sou0 pajensul Jejs A31oud gim smopuim ssed sued o[fws 1opjo o1-g soedey (smopuip-(08+1) IoLIXT-Hu) SuIpom([)SMOPUI 8001
00°000°T$ ‘papasu se Suipis pafewep 013[op puk ‘poom Jouxs deim ‘10409 erasey ssedoy (Buip1s-(08t1) Iomoxg-nup) Surame)Sums $S00CI
s10jeay Iajem pare] asejdoI pue [opowal uodn juerjdwoo
2poo yun oxew pue sdexn wnIp 933[3(] “sHun Jo 1oke] udIsap 1) 2JPOWLOIOR
00°000'71$ 0] 53UI] 5A0W PUE S|9POWAI WOOIYIB] PUE UIYIY JOJ Saul] 131em soejday (Buiqumg-(p8t1) Ioumul-yur) Suljjemcyiousiu] Suiqumig ZS001
[tey Aoy
000/8918 se 59810y { Ajajerurxoidde Ul YO 14 LM SHUN UOHESUSPUOD 137y 77y 29ejday [e21UBGIN-(08P 1) JOHAIUT-JIU() SUN[SMLITBLIRIH-(08F ) JOLDIUINIUN SUOM() [EILIOH/IVAH 8¥00dI
(s10m0Yy§ pue squ.L-(0gy[) JoLapur-11up) Surfjom(sunnor uou) Sunured 10U3ul-(0gy [} JoLapu]
-Hun Sugjomsiood Jouau]-(gy ) JoLouf-nup) Suipom (jestodo uot) Suioo]y woornpieg-(08y1)
00°000°S2$ SIUN DAIJ UL SWIOOIYIRY 20e|day] pue [spoway JOLIDU-JIu() SUNOM(‘SYUIS PUe SISUNO,) Woonyieg-(08t 1) JoLau-Jur) Sul[[om([)SWOoones] SHO0T
{s120ne,] pue syuIg
USYIIN-(08 Y 1) JoHouf-atu) Sulom(I‘sIouIqe)) usy-(08F1) JoUsuL-Iur] BulPm(I‘(dunnol uou)
00'000°5€$ SIUN SAY Ul SUSYOIL] pajep Funsixo ooe(dal pue [opoway Sunuied Jouou[{0gp]) Jouduf-nup) Sul[am‘sioo( JOLUI-{08Y [) 0UU-}UN SuleM(T)SuSYTY Cr00dII
00°000°ST$ spun 917 Ul SHLICO]Y MaU im s)adies 10 [DA wom ‘pasjaeld ‘uasjolq soejday ({(aunnox uou) Furco]J-(p81) J0LLIUT-UN) SUIJaM()SI00[] 6£00C11
150)) pajeminsy Anuend) $31108338)) NI0AA J0feIAl Jo uondLIdsa( (eI sure \/rquny jusmdopasq REY ISR |
810C ¢ 183X 10] JUDUIAE)S IO
(S) SPUIWIIB)S JAOAA SPIIN [edIsnd - saded Sunaoddng ] jaed
¢T0T/82/T0
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy uerpuy pue o1pqng Jo I
jusurdofaaa(] ueqiq) pue Sursnoy jo jusunteda(] 'S}

ue[d UOT)OY Ied X -0AL] - WeiSoid puny [ende)

"T(.



(800T/4)T"SLOOS-CINIH W0

00°LFT6T8 1500 pajewunsy JO [e101gng

(Bwousg~(08y1) oM 2NS Sulffom-uoN sernsopug pue ssdumn(-(0841) JoM
00°000°¢$ waysAs AILMo0S [[e)sul pue play Jo /| 03 [oAeid ppy ang Suijjom-uoN ‘Fuised - a010u0)) - Jeydsy-(08+1) dopm oS Suprem(-uoN)doys sourusUIRI £L00UI

00°000°07% pro sieak [ Isao ale ey Ieak 1od spun ¢z Afyewrxoidde asejday (saouerddy-(og 1) Jouou-yup) Surfom(r)sioreadLyoy 2 S9A0lS 0L00L

70N € JO UOLBZIWIIPOW PUB UOLE[BISUT

00°CES VIS ‘UOGI[OWI3P SE Yons Yiom dA4;) uuopiad o) pasn Joqe) pajenuelsqns VHJ (1@O~(08+1) JoUsIu[-JIUN) SUI[SM()SIYIUDE 7 SILIE[ES JUNOIIY 9910,] £900A1

00°000°01$ 5100p paje[nsur 1eis AFIoUs |PIM s100p padewrep pue 2100 mofjoy Sunsixa oseydoy (s100(] JOLIXH-(08p[) JoUaIxg-1up) Surjam(I)sIonc] $900dL

00°000°C$ Smrapnd mou yim Fugped pue payorls s1e jeq) s1onnd payuted scejday (smodsumo(] - s1ounn-~(0g1) Jouax-11u) Surfom(r)sIonnsy 19001

1500 pAewWYSH Anuend) $3L1033)8)) a0 Jolepy Jo uondridsa( [e1duan) dure N/1quiny judmdoaas( IHYYuIP]
10T € de3 X 10J JUSMIIELIS IO

(5) sHymomAN IS YIOA SPIIN [esAg - sadeq suntoddng :q1 3aeg

T0T/8¢/T0

PLTO-LLST ue[J UOLIV JBd X -9AL] - WeISor un,y rende;
SuISnof] uerpu] pue d1qnd JO OO 14 BOTRY EaA-MA o i

juswdo]aaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnoy Jo juounreds(] 'S N

19 .




(800T/¥)T'SLOOS-ANH Wio]

00°LL861S SIIUN SAL] UL ULIOOT] MU YA §3adIed JO THA WoM ‘Pareld ‘uayolq soepdsyy {(ounnoi uou) SuuoofJ-(08p 1) J0LjUT-Hu() FUI[[OM(])SI0O0],] 0r00l

00°000°%18$ ade uo poseq Surroyieom pue o8e 03 anp sJo0T om) oe[day (s700-(08 1) 0L1a)xF-Nun) Surjem(r)sjooy LE00CIL

00°000°CS “Buryoe1s pue unyiys o) aup spun o, uo sayared aja10u0d doejday (o10-sTu[1ey 831010 4-531U03[BE[-((81 [ ) IOUAXT-IU[) FUIF2M(])9I2IOU0D) OS5 | P00
panmbar se synouesjo (SureIA/SOUT'] J918 A

00°000°€$ 9p0o-you de[dar PUE UIEUI 3Y) 0 JIUN WO JUY 10M38 2[1) Ao ouo doe]day ~(08F1) SIOM ONS-Iur] SWRM'SUIRIA - SOUI] 10435-(081]) JHOM NS SUMPM()SIOMIS OSHT 1£00CHT

‘sue[d dn Surmelp pug ‘s10J0eRUod Gim Funssur ‘suonosdsuy £8 Yons SoIAROeR

00°005'v$ uoisiatadns uononnsuos o3 Sururepad 51509 J0J Sw s,J0sIATAdNS PAIUSINOOCT (51500 pue 5337 IIQ-(08H () UOHENSIUNUPY JOROUO))SISO)) PUE 5331 OH1 $TO0T
00°000°59$ suonerado 0} 1o)suey justusfeurtu ul spUN OS7 UL $S9] YM VEHI ((90%1) suoneradQ)suoneradQ 17001
00'hF06ZS (1000008£05>D 20
JS0)) pPRBWDSH Anuend) $311089)8)) 1oL JoleAl Jo uondridsa( [eIdUI) wme N/Pqun) jusurdopaadq BE)ITILET |
610¢ v 183X 10] JUIUINIEIS YIOAA

(5) S)TIW)B)S JIOA SPIIN [edIsAyd - so8ed Sunaeddng : I yied

TT0T/8T/TO

YLTO-LLST UB[J UONOY Jed X -0Al - weifoig puny jende))
Suisnop] uerpuy pue o1qnd Jo 0O

juonrdo[oad(] ueqir) pue Suisnol Jo judweda(y "§'N

T3 .




(8002/)T SLOOS-CINIT W0

00°005°2$

7.

Buuayng mau yum Jurpaad pue padyoes axe jey) sioynd pojuted soejdoy (smodsumo(g - s1nnD-(08Y1) oUAXT-Iu) Surfamg)sionn 790011
sjun
00°000°C$ ul $auo pajemsui Jeys A31aua Yy smopuim sseld sued sjurs 19pjo (1-g soejdoy (smopui M ~(03 1) 103Xy -11up) FuIom(])sMOpuUIAy 6500C11
00°000°1% ‘papedu se Suipis podetuep 910[0p pue ‘poom JoLIAIXS deim I0a0d erose] soerdey (Surp1s-(0g#1) douanxy-nun Surpem¢)3upry 9500CIL
suajeay J0jem porrey soejdor pue [opowal uodn juerpdwos
2poo Jun axyew pue sden wiup 2)3jo([ “sHUn Jo noLe] uSIsap Jopeq J)EPOUIIOIIE
00°000°V1$ 0} S3U[] SAOWI PUE S[SPOLIAI WOOIYIeq PUE UYL 10J Soul] Jojem oe[day (Buiquinig-(08 1) JoLuUI-IIuM) SurfjemI)IoLU] Surquanig £500(I1
[rej Aot
00°000°91$ se sasnoy y Ajajewixordde Ui v( [ QA SN HONESUAPUOD )/ 72y 298]d5y (jeatueyaoN-(08t1) Jouojul-3iup) SuNMJ eLIIOT-(08Y 1) JOHSIU-IIU( BUI[2M(T) [BILHISTH/IVAH 6700d1
(s100(T JouAUI-(0g} ) J0LEM-1u] SU[oMT(TearfoAd uow) Buniool,] mwoonpeg-(08%]) JOLIUT-HUL)
Sulom(q‘syul§ pue s10juno)) woornpeg-(08y1) Jouspuy-nup) SunEm‘siemoys pue sqni-(osy1)
00°000°0Z8$ SIUN 3AY U SWooyIeq 9ejday pue [ppowsy oudyur-u) Supom(eugnos uou) Sunured souau-(08p1) Jouauy-yup Bulffam(g)smoones 9¥00C1I
{syoone,] pue sHUIS
uSYNTY-(08F 1) J0LaL-Yur) Furiom(I's1auiqe]) Uy -(08f 1) JoMauI-31ur) Swjom(]‘(upnol uou)
00°000°0€$ SJUIN SAL UL SIDYIILY pajep Suysixa soejda1 pue [apowsy Sugured JOLRUT-(081) Jousjul-yrup) Sur[M( 8100 JOLUI(0RY ) JOUU]-)) BUHIOM(])SUSTAI £700CII
150)) pajewInsy Ammuend) SILI0837E)) YNI10A) J0(e]Al Jo uondiIdsd( [ed3uan) aweN/Rquny jyuswdorssaq PYNUIpY
610C ¥ A83X J10] JUIUIAIEBIY IO
(5) syuamraye)§ HIOAL SPIIN [Bd1sAY{ - sdSed Sunaoddng 7 3ae g
TT0T/8L/20
VPLTO-LLST

SuIsnof{ uerpu] pue Srjqng JO 3OLJ()
yawdopoaa(f ueqir) pue Suisnoy jo jusunreds(] 'S

ue]d UOHOY Iea X -9AL] - weioid punyg eude)



(800Z/%)Z°SLOOS-(INH WO

00°€PF'067$ 1507) pojewySsH JO [ej0IqNg

*$19B1)U02 JO JusmaIndold pue ‘Sungunosoe

Bunefpnq ‘spuny Jo Summerp ‘suoda yo woneredord ‘§HNO 1-2 Jo Furssasord
‘uerd enuury oy jo uoneredsrd Suipnpour ‘spuny 4.1;) Y3 o Juswseusws (Kipung<{p1H1)
00'99¢°¢t$ PUE WHISIOA SO0 ) YILM PAJRIDOSSE SJS00 S13A00 23] Justuofeuews oy, UOHBLSIUAPY ‘SOLe|es-(01+1) UOHENSINWPY ISPO~(0] 1) UOHBLSIUAUPY) UOREDSITIUIPY O[] 9200411

(Bwousg {08y 1) SHoM 91§ SulOm(I-UoN‘saInsofous] pue 13sdun(l-(08H1) HoM
00°000°S$ ¥23p peauaac aoeldar pue ofe101g 2[quo0] Avar) 31§ Sutom(-uoN ‘SuiAeg - 3101007 - 1eydsy-(08y1) oM 31S Suiem-uoN)doys 2ouBUUIBIA $LOOCL

00°000°01% Plo s1804 ¢ | I9A0 a1e jeq) Ieak Jad spun gz Ajsjeunxordde aoejday (saouenddy-(0gp1) JouamI-jiun Surom(])sioleIsSuysy 79 s0A0S 1,000

“JIUN  JO UONEZIUISPOUI pue UOHe]|e)suL

00°000'PT$ “UONIJOUIAP $€ Yons J10m 410 uLoptad 0} pasn 1oqe] pajenueisqns Vi (2y0-(08 ¥ 1) Joua-ur) SUIOM)SIJOUSY 2 SOLIE[ES JUNODIY 30104 8900d1

00°000°01$ S100p pajensur 1ejs A§10us M s100p pafewep pue 2105 mojjoy Funsixa soejdoy (s100¢] J0LNXH-(NRY [ ) JOUANXF-NUN Fuam)siooq $900(11

150)) pajemInSH{ Lnuend) $31103318D) NI0AA Jofey Jo uondiiasa( [e1auas) ureN/Rquny jusurdopadq PYRUIp]
6102 ¥ IE3)X 10 JUDTINNEIS JIOA

(5) s)mamId BIS NIOAL SPIIN [edsAy ] - saSed Sunaeddng :qy yaeg

<T0T/8T/20

VLTO-LLST ue[ Uonoy 183 X -0A1 - werdoid pun, repde))
Sursnoy uerpuy pue orqng Jo 99410 ’ ’ )

juamdopass(] ueqin) pue SursnoH jo juswnleda(] 'S

1s.




(8002/%)T'SLOOS -] W0

00°000°ST$ 93e uo paseq Sunoyeom pue ofe 0) anp 5001 om) dejdey (s300°d-(08 1) Torarxi-3un) FuIaMm(])sjooy RE£00CIT

00°000°C$ -Junjorls pue Sunynys o) anp spUN ¢(), Uo satdIed Ma1uU0d soe(day (919-sBuI[IRY-53Y210g-53U0o[eg-(0R [ ) JOUIXF UL SUI[[oM(])IAIOU0L) OSHT S£00CI
paxmbar se synoueapy (sureA/sourT 1978 M

007000°€$ 9po3-Uou 298[dsI pUE UIELWE SY) 0} JIUN WO} SUI[ Iomas a1 Ke[d auo soejday ~(0811) oM ang-Nup Surem(]‘surely - SSUI'T JomaS-(08%1) oM IS-IU[) Furjsm()sIomas QS| Z£00d1

‘suepd dn Sumelp pue ‘siopenues yim Sunoawr ‘suogoadsur se Yons SOIHALOE
00°€TP'vS uoisiazadns wonsnnsuod o] Juiurersad 51500 10] U §,J0SIAIAINS PAJUSTNIOC] (5180 pue 509,[ JOYIQ-(0FH 1) UOTIEDSIUIPY 10BNUO.))SISOL) PUE $99,] OEH] 6Z00CII

00°000°69% suonesado o0} Jajsuen JUSWIFTRULW UL SHIAN ($T ULY) $9] Yim VEId {(90t1) suoneradp)suonersd zz00a1

‘s)oenUos Jo Juanamoold pue ‘Sumumosoe
‘Bunedpnq ‘spuny jo Suimerp ‘suodal o uoneredaxd ‘gy3()7-0 Jo Fursssaoid

‘ueyd enuury o1 o uoneredald Surpnjout ‘spung g.17) oY Jo JuowdSeue (Kpung-(pI¢'1)
00'0£Z°SP$ pue JySISI0A0 8,530 U Y4 PALIOOSSE §1500 SIOA00 29 JUdWOTeuew dYL UOHELSIUIUPY ‘SILIEES (0 [ ¥ ]) UONENSIUIUPY “1sYI0-(0 1+ [) UOHENSIUIUPY) UOLERSIUIWPY O[] $200C0
00°6¢S 108 (1000008£083D 20
150)) pRIBWNST Anpuend) $aL1033)e)) Jao Jolepy Jo uondridss( [vidusn) sure N/Idquuny judmdoaas( BENITILET |
020T S I3} I0J JUSUIIIEIS HIOM

(s) symauna)e)g NIOAN SPIIN [eNsAy] - s9ded Suptoddng 1 31eg

€T0T/8T/20

PLTOLLST ue[d UonOVY Jed X -oA1, - weaSoig pun, [exnde)
Suisnop uerpu] pue oljqnd Jo 0LFO

juowrdojasa(] ueqin) pue ursnof] jo juounredo(] "S'(}

e -




(800T/¥)T°SLOOS-CENH W0

syun
00°000'C$ ul $3U0 pajemsul ieys AS1oud Yy smopiim sseld aured o13urs Jopjo [-g doe[day (smopup (08 1) Jousxg-1up) SuIjam()smopury 0900CIT
00°000°01$ ‘papoau se Surpis peSewuep 9)9[9p Pue ‘PooM JOLIOIXS deim I0A0d erosey soefdey (Burp1s-(0g1 1) Jomarxg-nun Suijemc)duipis 15000
510189y Iajem pafrey aoedal pue ppowal uodn juerjdwos
9po2 Jun ayew pue sden wWnIp 233[3(] "sHUN Jo 1oke] uSISap 13113Q S)EPOUILODIE
00°000'%1$ 0] S3UI| SAOW PUE S[SPOWSI UICONJIE] PUB UDYINDY JOJ Saul| 10)em aoejday] (Suiquinjg-(0841) Jomssur-jmun) Surjomc)rousju) Suqumig +S00d1
[1ey Karpy
00°000°L1$ se sasnoy p Aspewrxoidde ul Vo[ I SHUN UOLBSUPLOD D7y 77y 9e[doy 12a1UBGOS (08 1) JOLBRIT-HIU) SUIIOM(T [2OLII91H-(081) JOHII-NUL) FUPM(D) [EILUIH/DVALL 0500011
(s1omoyg pue sqni-(0gy[) JoLapur-1un) Surjom (eupnor uou) Sunuieq J0us1u]-(081 1) JoLaU]
. ~puf) Surfjem(I’sI00(] J0UU[-(81 ) Jousul-up) Suifem‘(jeatjo4a uot) SuLoo]] woonpeg-(08y 1)
00°000°0Z$ SJEUT 3AY UL SWOOIYIeq 30e(day pue 3Pty JOLIJUT-1uy) Suf[om‘SYULS Pue SISJUNo)) Woorgreg-(0Ry1) Jousjur-uup) Sulfjam()swoonyes L¥00(II
(s100neyg pue sywg
wyI-(08 1) J0LsIuy-Yu) Fuljam sIUIGe) UsyoN-(08%1) JOLINUI-IU) Sul[amM(I‘sI00(] JOLID]
00'000°6Z$ SILUM SAY Wl SUSYAD] porep Sunsixa soejdal pur [apomsy -(08%1) touspur-iun Sugjem (eunno: uow) Suputed 10UUI-(081) JOLSL-HL) SUIM)SUYAE Pr00CIL
00°000°S1$ SIUN 2A1] U SULIOO[) Mau IM 51ad1ED 10 [HA WIoM ‘pasjoem ‘uaxolq aowjday ((oumnou uou) Suuoo] J-(p[) Jouwajul-nun) Furfomr)sioo]] 17001
180)) pAIBWNSH LAnpuend) $9110333€8)) a0\ Jolegq] Jo uondLidsa( [e1aUds) dureN/quny] yusmdoppadq Jynuap]
020T < A3 X I0J JU0UId)B}G NI0AN
(5) spuIMWAILIS JA0A SPAAN] [eASAYY - s9degd Sunsoddng :If 3aed
€C0T/82/20
PLTO-LLST

3uisnoy ueipuy pu oxqng Jo 90WJO
juourdojasa( ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo jusumredac] ‘¢

ue[q UONOY Ied X -0A1 - weidoid puny [ende)

n-



(800Z/%)T°SLO0S-CI[ 11T WHo4

00'SES‘IOES 1500 PaIBWIDST JO [Z101qRE

(Butoua g <08y 1) SHOM IS Bul[[dmQ-TON ‘semsofoug pue Isysdumci-(0gH 1) JHom

00°000'S$ WOoOoIIeY [SPOSI PUE WNSAS UOHR[HUIA PPY a)ig Buipjem(g-uoN ‘Buraed - 51210007 - J[eydsy-(0851) Mom 2 Surpamc-uon)dogs asususuIRA 5,001
00°000°018 Plo 1834 G I9A0 ol jetp Jeak Jod syun g7 Ajejewrxordde sovjday (saouenddy-(0gt1) Iousul-jun Surjam([)sIojeroSLgay 2 $0A01S ZL00dI
*JIUN € JO UONRZILISPOUL PUE UOLJE[[E)SUI

00°28€¥Z$ ‘UOLI[OWAP SB YONS J10M J,]7) uofiad o) pasn Joqe] parenuesqns VHJ (12O-(0811) Iouu[-31un) Surom(I)sIgousg 79 SSLIR|ES JUNOIIY 23104 690011
00°000°01$ SI00p poje[nsul Je)s A3Isus gim s100p pasewep pue 2103 mofjoy Supsixa sdefday (s100(T 10UXY-(0$ 1) Jouarxy~1tun) Furfam([)si00¢q 990011
00°005$ Buwaynd mau gum Furjesd pue podyorlo ore je s1annd pajured soejdoy (smodsumo(] - s1opnn-(g1) JoHerxg-1Tur) Surem(p)sianny £900a1
150D paremInSH Lnuend) SALI03)8)) YI0OA 1olep Jo =o_un_.~umon— [eToudy) aweN\/Rquny judwdoppasq RUNUIPL

0702 S ABdX JX0J JUSUINE)S YIOM

(8) syuow ey IOAA SPIAN [enshN{ - sadeg Sunpaoddng :11 31eg

20T/8T/T0

PLTO-LLST ue[J UonOY Ied X -9A1J - WweIidolg pun,] reude”
SUISTIOR WEIpU] IR ATAN JO IO [d UONdY Jes X -oAl] d puny Jelde)

juowdojaaa(] ueqin) pue Juisnof] jo Juounteds( 'S

T% .



(8002/7)1°SLOOS-(T(1H WO,

aloy opnoul oq [[eys spuny Y ()

suoye1ado 10] SueID 40 JO %001 951 Aeu JuawaSeue Ul SHun 05z pun s sy1id (£)
JUSWUSIRIS [ENUUY PIsIAdY © Jo oday] uonen[ea;] pue d0UelIo}Ia ] oy} 10j pajadwiod aq o, (7)
yoday] uolen[eAr] puE 20UBULICLIag a1} 10] pajapdwios aq o, (1)

(605 1) sunaeuoro)) o} Surpuodsay pue Sunuoaaig ‘103 Surredsid 6061 11
JLO-(AVA S0S1 o1
Ananoy jusunsaAu] pey v0s1 6
d40-avd €051 8
oAxg 19 / dx5] 1072([0D [0S T L
UONRLSUOWI(PHOMOTSUACI 761 9
00'LLY'PTIS 00'LLY'PTTS Aoy [ende) [10u30 081 s
00 176°61$ 00 176'61$ VORBRSIHWPY 01¢1 v
juswsAoxdury juswafeuey 801 €
00°000°59% 00°000'59% suopesad0 9071 ¢
spung d43-uou [€10], 1
papuadxy paesnqo (o POSIAY [ema3to
(1) 150D [en)IV [Elo], 1S0)) pajewnsy [EIo], eV staudopiad f4 fumns ™

j10day vonen[eA] pue IULULIOJIN [BULY D

:Surpuy porrag 10y 310day uonenjesy pue duemtojng [

( 1 :ON UOISIA3Y) JUITIS)E)S [ENUUY PISIAIY E SATOUIZIIUIH/SII)SESI(Y A0J IAIISIY D JRWNE)S [enuuy [euIdLiQ D
jueIs) jo adA),

dd40 30 21
"ON JURID) 10308, SuIsnol juswasedsy] Auoyny Sursnoy] euies

:jeacaddy jueas) jo X 44 110585041083 *oN 1ueln) werdor puny eyded
JJuRIs) Jo AAA Jquny pue 3dL ] Jusis) FOWEN VHd

Arewuang :y yIed

€207/82/C0

VLT0-LLST
SuIsnof] ueIpuj pue oNqNd JO BVYFO

jsurdoraaa(] ueqin) pue Swisnof] Jo jusumreda(] 'S

weidoig Surpueur,] puny fende)
pue 10308 Suisnop] uswadeday weidold pund Jende) ‘weiSold pund jeyde))
poday] UOHEN[eAT PUE SOUBULIOMSJ/IUAWIAlE]S [enuny

19.



(8007/)1°SL00S-INH W0

2101 Spu[ouL 2 [[eys spuny JHY (¢}

suonerado 103 spuern) g,10 Jo %001 9sh Aew juswafeue Ul s)un ggz 1pun P syyd (€)
JUBWIANEIS [BIUUY PASIASY € JO Boday UONen[EAT pue adURWLIONR ] oY) 10} pajaidwos aq o ()
1oday uonen[eAq pue dURULIONDJ ) 10] pajajdwos aq o, (1)

00'81+°661$ 00'817°6613 (0T soun] Jo wams) Juesn [enuTy jo Junowry ke
(THAIASTA 0T
UIAGHSHA 61
THAEISTA eqg
AIAIHSTA €3l
THATHSTA L1
(THAGHSTI 91
(THAGISHA ¢l
uoneSnqo) 199(1 U0 7006 vi
uonesqQ 199 PUeY 1006 ¢l
$9A1039Y 199 0006 (4
popusdxy paresgo @ P [ParsHo
Junedoy Juswdopaa( £q Liewwmng oury

(1) 180D [eMV 18107,

150D PIjEWNSH [EI0L,

yoday uonenjesy pue soueuLiopiag [eury ]

I :ON UOISIAY) JudwI)e)§ [enuny pasiaay [x]

SIUIZIIWL /S II)SBSI(T 10] FATISIY D

:Buipuy powag Joy proday uonen[eaq pue dueutiopng ]

JUSWIPE)S [enUUY [eurdri(y |

ers) Jo adL J,

seaoaddy jueicy yo X 44
Jueld) Jo Ad4

"ON JUeIf) 10J08,] Sursnoj] juswasedey
‘oN juein) werfoig puny repde)

L1105880d 108>

dAdD 3O 9re(q

Jaquiny pue 3d4y yuein)

LAuoyny Suisnol] eulfes

SDUeN VHd

Arewung :1 3aed

TT0T/8T/T0
VLTO-LLST

Bwsnop] uRIpU] pue o1qnd Jo DYFO

JuowrdojsAa(T ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo juswredac] 'S N

wreifo1d Suroueur,] pun, [eyde;)
pue 1030e,] Suisnoy jusuwode[day] wreidord puny [eyde) ‘weiSosg punyg (ende)
Joday uonen[eA] pue S0UBULIOLIJAUSWILRS [enuuy

SO .



(800Z/)1°SLO0S-(I1H Wiog

aIoY] apn[our 2q Jjeys spury JHY ()

suonerado 101 sjuBID J0) JO %4001 2sn Aew judswoSeurw Uy syUm pgz Jopun Y syHJ (£)

JUSWAR)S [ENUUY PISIATY © 10 poday uonen[eAy pue sdUBULIOMA ay) 10} paajduron aq o, ()

110day] uoneN[eA PUB IOUBULIONIRJ 213 10] pajejdurod aq o, (1)

Neq 10353a1([ Sursnoy sHqng Jo aanyeusis 0202/82/50 aeq 15049 /§/ 0N FADNIIXY JO JIMeusis
SOINSEOJN UOLBAIOSUO,) ASISUF 0] paje[ay [ oul] JO JUnowy 97
$1500) PIEH] - AWIN99S 03 PAIE[FY [ U JO JUnOury ST
§1500) JYO§ - AIN99G 0] Pore[dy [Z OUl] JO JUnoury VT
SAINIANDY (S UOTIIIG 0] PAR[IY [Z 2UI] JO JUNOWy (Y4
SSUIANGY J€] 01 Paje|sy 1T SUl] JO junoury 4
papuadxy pa1e3Nqo (z) POSIAY [ewsuQ
Ny judumdopas( Aq Lrewrumg aury
(1) 180D [enPV [BI0], 1503 pajemIlSH [BI0],

1ioday uonEnEAT put ddueULIONd] [euly []

:Buipu poLiag J0j 310day uopeneaq pue dueuiopg ]

( 1 :ON UOISIAJY) JUIUIINE)S [BNUUY PISIAIY E SATIUIZ AU /S.1I)SESI(] 10] AIISIY D JUdUIRE]S [EnUUY [BUISLIQ D
jueas) Jo adAy,

:dAdD 30 21
"ON Juelr) J0308,] Sursnopy juswoe[doyf Auoymy Sursnoy eui[es

sreaorddy yuels Jjo X4 L110S8€0d10S "ON juesn) weiorq puny [ede)
. ‘ureN VHd

Juels) Jo A44 Rquny pue adLJ, juei

Aremrmng :J yped

¢T0¢/8¢T/T0

PLTO-LLST

Fursnof[ uespuy pue dLqud Jo 0IJO

jusudofoaa(] ueqin) pue Juisnop] Jo yuswnteda(] ‘S

weidord Suroueur] puny [ende))

pue 1030e] Jursnoy Juswooedoy werdol] pund jepde) ‘weiSord pun [ende)

1oday] uorenJeAs] pue 0UBTLIONS USRS [enuuy

31



(8002/%)1°SL00S-CINH U0

Hodsy] uoEn[eAg PUE SJUBULIONIS] o3 J0j patajduiod aq o], (7)

JUSLIOJLIS [EAUTY PASIASY e Jo odoy Uonen[eAy pue S0ULULIONS o) 10§ pajajdos aq o, (1)

YL'LSO'ES 00°005't$

08kl

-suejd
dn Smameip pue ‘s10j9enu0d Jm Surjasw
‘suonoadsul se gons ssNIATIOR Uolsiatadns

uonoNysuod 01 urureysad sjsod J0F

swi s Josialadns pajusumoog] : uorduosa(]
((0811) uonEnsIUTWPY

J0RLUOY)) SISO PUE 533 OEHT

€0 - 1000008£0SM

00 1¥6°61$ 00'1v6°61$

(11541

*S]OBIINOD JO JUAWIAINI0Id

pue ‘Sununosde ‘Funafpng ‘spuny

Jo Surmerp ‘spodar Jo uoneredaid ‘SHHOT
30 Surssavord ‘uerd renuury 21 yo woryeredaid
Surpupoul ‘spunj JJ7) oY1 Jo JuswaSeurw pue
1G3ISIBA0 5,030 9T )M PAIBIOOSSE 51509
SIOA0D 99] Judswageuew o1 ], : uonduassqg
(o1¥1)

UOHENSIUIUPY) UORENSIUWpY 01f]

20 - T000008¢0S™

00°000°698% 00°000°59$

90r1

suonerado 01 I9JSUET JUSLTeURT Ul
SHUN (OSZ Uy SSA] M YHJ © uonduosa(y
{(90%1) suoneradQ) suoneradp

<0 - 1000008¢0S>L

N0\ Jo smers

papuadxy
spunyj

pa31e3Hq0
spunyg

PasIAdY TeuisSLO
W Spuend

@ 350D [eOV [e0L,

150)) pajEmnsy [€10L

*ON JUN0NY
juamdopPadq

$aLI08338)) IO
10[eJA Jo uondridsa(] [e19uds)

SINIANIY IPIM-VHIAWEN
Jaquuny jyudwdepaasq

JURLD JO XA [610paY

LT10S8¢0d 108X

*ON JURIL) 10108,] Suisnof] Juswase[day]
‘oN jueln) weifold puny jeyden)
Jpquny pue adA [, jueioy

H(ON/saX)dAAD

Luoyny Suisnol] eurjes
PweN VHd

sage g Supaoddng :17 31eg

TT0T/8T/T0
PLTO-LLST

Sugsnof{ ueIpuf pue otqnd Jo WO

juawdopaaa(] ueqin pue Suisnoy jo wounteds( 'S

ureigo1g Suoueur,] pun, [ende)

pue 10308,] SuisnoH juswrooe(day weifoird puny jede) ‘weifoid punyg reyde)
podoy] uonen[EAg pue SOULUIIONSJ/IUSWAIRS [BNUTY

BA -



(800Z7/%)1°SLOOS-CINH w0

Hodoy UOLEN[RAY PUE IUBULIONIO] 9 J0J pajapduwios aq o] (7)

TUSWSPE)S [ENUTY PISIATY © 1o Hodoy uonenjeas] pue soueULIOlIa] oy 10 pojajdwios og o] (1)}

3.

SJIUN AL Ul SUSYIILY Pajep
Sunstxa soejdar pue japowsy : uondiosa]
80°618°9C$ 00°000°81$ 08v1 (081} Jouaur-yun) Sur[jam(]) SuayIy] T0 - 1000008€0S
symn
SATJ U SULIOO[] MOU UM 5300180 10 TOA
wom ‘payoeId ‘usyoiq ssejdoy : nondirosa(g
18'680°L1S 00°0009$ 08v1 ((08¥1) Jouaur-yrun Surfiom(r) s100]] 20 - T000008£0S™
pa1mbai se sjnoues[d
apoos-uou 23e[daI pue UTew! 3} 0} JIUN WOoLf
SUT| J9M3S A1) Ae]d auo doejday : wondrmsa(]
(CosrD)
0S°ITLS 00°000°¢$ 08p1 SI0AN QUS-HU[) SU[[am(]) S1OMIS OSHT <0 - T000008€0SM
papuadxy PNESNqO
spunyg spun pastAdy reuBuO 0N JUN0ID saL1039)u)) .10 -
HIOAL JO SIE)S B fmuend E%:ﬂ.o_?om To[ep\] Jo :esn.:uuew N“EHWW muzgwouuhwmw?ﬁ%\huﬁm
@ 159D [ENPV [BI0], 3507) pajewnsy [e10], : L -
(oN/s2 X)ddAD
"ON Jueir) 1030e,f Sursnol juswaoedey Auoymy Suisnoyy euies
SURIS) Jo X [B19pa] LTT10S8€0dTOSY ‘ON Juels) werdold pun, [epde) :oWeN VE
Jaquny pue adLJ, jueisy
sa8ed Sunaoddng [T y1ed
TT0T/8Z/20
YLTO-LLST

Suisnof] uelpu| pue ot[qng JO NLFO
juourdojoaa(] ueqyp) pue Sursnoy yo yustupredad 'S}

weIdo1d Supoueur,] pun, reyide)

pue 1o0308,] Suisnoy juswaseidsy weiSoid pun, [ende) ‘weiSoid punyg (ended

yodoy uonenjeAr] pue 3dUBULIONSJ/USUIAELS [enuy



(8007/%)1°SLO0OS-ANH w0

10day] UOIEN[RAL] PUR 9OURLILIONDJ 13 10] pajo[duos aq o], (7)

JUSTWSIEIS [ENUTY PISIASY € J0 Jodoy UoHRI[eAT PUE SOUBULIOLad 3y 10} pajapdwios aq o1 ([)

81°Z61°CIS 00°005°8%

08¥1

§10)80Y JojeMm
paqrey avejdal pue [apowsl uodn yuerduros
opo2 J1un ayew pue sdexn wnip 239101

*STUM JO In0A®] USSOp 19)19q SJEPOWUINIDE
0] SOUI[ SAOTI pUE S[OPOUIaI WOOIYIEq pue
uaY)Iy JoJ saul| Iojem soejdsy : uondussa(g
((o8r1)

IousuI-un) Surffem(]) Jouauy Suiquinig

20 - 1000008£0S>L

79'695°01$ 00FPI°TLS

08¥1

[tey Ko se

sasn0y { Ajarewnxordde ur vy im spun
UOTIBSUdPUO0d /Y 7Ty 99e[doy] : nonduoss(
(losv1)

Jousyul-ju) SUISM() [BOIOSIH/IVAH

20 - T000008£0S3

0L'9SLTIS 00°000°S1$

08%1

SJTUN 3ATJ U SWOOT)eq
soeydoy] pue jepoway : uondiiasacy
((08+1) tou03ur-yup) SulomM() Swooxgeg]

70 - 1000008£0S™

papuadxy PYESNq0
spunyg spunjg

JOM JO SMyE)S

pastaag feuBO
U fpuend

@ 150D [EnpY [El0],

1500 pyRlIS [E10],

*ON JUN0IIY
juswdopsaq

saL103338)) NI0M
Jo[egA] Jo uondiIdsa( [etoudn

SAIANDY PIM-VHI/AWEN
Jquny] yusmdo(aaa(

SJUBIS) JO X A [BA9Pa]

LT10£8€0d 108

(ON/53X)dddD

“ON JueIr) 10j0e,] Suisno}] Juowaoejdoy]
"oN Jue1n weidold puny jepde)
Jqunp pue ad4 I, jueis)

Aoy Suisnof eurjes
DuEeN VHd

saSeq Sunioddng :11 31€g

54 -

€T07/82/20
PLTO-LLST

Susnoy] uerpu] pue 21qnd jo DUFO
juourdofaaa(] ueqip) pue Sursnoy yo juounredo S}

werdord Sutoueur, punj eyde)

pue Jojoe,] Swisnoy juswaoeday weido1d punyg rende) ‘weiSory punyg [ende)

1oday] uoneneAy] pue SOUBTLIOLIOJ/JUSWIAELS enUy



(800T/%)1°SLO0S-(INH w0

podoy uonen[eA pue 9OUBULION 1) Jo] pajedwos aq o] (7)

JUSLIJE]S [ENUUY PasIAYY e I0 Joday uonenjesy pue ssUeULIOLIa 1Y) 10 pajejduies aq o (1)

SI00p paje[nsul
1615 ASI0U9 1M SIOOD Pagewep pue
3102 mof[oy Sumstxs soejdoy : nondiosa(g
08°061°8$ 00°000°v$ 08v1 ((08p1) Jouaxg-1uN Surf[am(T) s100Qq 0 - 1000008€08™
Susynd mou M Surpoad pue poyoerd
a1e jeq} s1ouns pajured ooe(doy : wonduosa(]
0L'L6V'1S 00°005$ 08¥1 ((08p1) z0103x-31Un) SULM(T) SI91ND 70 - T000008E0S
sjun ut sauo
parensut e)s A819Us IIM SMOpuUIMm Ssed
sued o[Fus 19p10 (-8 9ve[day : uondusag
97'905°1$ 00°000°C$ 08¢l | ((08p1) Iouayxg-yun) SUN[aM(T) SMOpULM 70 - 1000008€0S™
papuadxy PRE3NA0
spunyq spunyj pasIAdyg [euBLIO . ~
Mo jo s = pwwnd | et | sofeso wondiaond ey | VI
@ 150D [emOV [B)0], 1507 paYeWyST [€I0], PAS([ {EJAL JO tondLrasa(q | ] Jaquiny yudmdopaasq
{(ON/S2X)dALD
"ON JURID) 10308,] Sursno juswaoejdayy Auoyny Sursnoy euies
RIS JO XL [B19PO L110S8£0d [0S ON] Juels) mrerdorg EMMH Tende)) ‘oueN VI
Jaqun) pue 3ad£] jueisy
sa8eg 3unioddng :17 31ed
€T0T/8T/TO
PLTO-LLST

Suisnop wepuy pue ofjqnd Jo IO

Jumowdo[oaa( ueqin) pue Suisnol jo judwpedad "Sn

weisold Suroueur pun, [ende)

pue 10308 Sursno}] juswisdedoy weiSold pun] [ede) ‘weidoid pung [ende)
1oday] UOHEN[eAY PUR 3OULTUIONS J/AUAWAIEIS [enUUy

LS.



(8002/4)1°SLO0S-UNH w0

nodoy nonen[eas] pue soueWLIOlIR oy Joj poajopdwos aq o], (7)

JUSUIAIR)S [BNUTY PISIAY B IO 110day uonen[eAy pue s0UsULIOHa 9y} 10] pasajduios aq o], (1)

AJLmoos JoJ o3eS [jejsur
PUE P[aY JO Z/] 01 [2Ae1S PPV : uondiosa(]
((08y1) oM
¥9'6v1°18 00°000°s$ 08vl ang Suriam(-uoN) doyg soueusiurey 20 - 1000008€0S™
P10 s1eaK G J2A0 a1k Jer) Teak Jad
spun ¢z Ajajewrxodde soepday : uondussacg
((08t1) touamuy
[£€71°68 00°000°01$ (1224 -y1up) SUl[oM(T) SI0Je1dB1gY 29 SOA0IS 70 - 1000008€0S>L
“JIUn 2 JO UONRZILISPOW Pue ToHe[jejsur
‘UOYIJOWAP Sk Yans jiom J,J) uloliad o3
pasn Joqe| parenuelsqns YHJ : uondiosa(g
((081) Jouspuy-yrur) Surmc)
99'205°01$ 00°E€8' V1S 08%1( Slijousg 7% sollejeg JUNOJOY 3010, 20 - 1000008£0SX
papuadxy pare3Nq0
spuny spunj pasIAy [euBlO *ON JUN03D saL103018) Y40 -
HIOAA JO smElg v Apuend a..%nam:_uzM Jolepq Jo :.En....umvmu N.m_u._mw muu?_.wuu<=w“ §>=MMM.\W HMZ
(z 150D [EnPIV [BI0L, 3500 pajewnsy [e)o0], : Can quiny » PAq
(ON/SR R)dAID
"ON JUBIL) 10308,] SuIsSnol] juswaoeday Kuoyny Susnoy euies
Juels) jo XA [e1spag L11058€0dT0SA ON jueI) werdoid vﬂwm Tende) ssweN VHI
Jaqunp pue 3d4], juear)
sadeq Sunaoddng :I1 31eg
20T/8T/T0
PLZO-LLST

Sursnoy werpuj pue srqng Jo 0YIQO
juowrdojana(] ueqin) pue Suisnoyy Jo jusuneda(T "SN

werSo1d Suroueur, pun,J [eyde)

pue 10308,] Suisnoy yuswodeday weiSoid pung feyde)) ‘ureiSoid puny fende)
10day UoHEN[EAH PUE JOUBKLIOLIYJ/)USWA)E)S [BOULY

LB Co-



(800T/¥)1°6L00S-AL1H ULIO]

1oday] uonen|eAy] pue 2OUBULIONAJ 1) 10} patejduos aq of, (7)

JUSWIBIL]S [ENUUY PISIAY € 10 1odsy UonenjeA] pue SUeULIOpa oup 10 pajojdurod aq o (])

‘papIdu
se Suipis paSewep 210[op PuUE ‘POOM IOLIDIND
deim ‘19405 erose] soejdey : uonduosa(]

00°000°1$ 08v1 (08¢ 1) romaxg-un) Sutem() Supig Z0 - 1000008€0S
93¢ uo paseq SuLdyEOM pUR
o8k 01 anp syoox om) asejdey : uondurosa(]
00°000°6$ 0841 ((08¥1) JomaNxg-1IuN SUL[om() OO 20 - 1000008€0S™
‘Sunyjoero pue SUIYIys o3 anp sHUN (),
uo soya3od 93010u09 d0e[doy : nondiosag
(2:320)]
00°000°C$ 081 ToLIIX-HU] Sul[as(T) 91910U0) OSH] 20 - 1000008€08>
papuadxy Pa1Edq0
spunq spung PasIANY rew1dio . $311039 0 -
HIOA JO SWE)S v Amuend u.weﬂ.ﬂ..“w.wwM Jofegq jo =o=.e__...“unomw N.M..w%% mo_agw“ﬁww _anwm—.\.u“”wm
@ 150D [NV [eI0], 150D pajewnsH [€)0 L, : ne qumN L
(ON/s2 X)dAAD
‘oN Jurin) 10jor Suisnof juowase[dayy Auoyny Suisnoy] eurjes
D) JO XL (219D L110S8€0d 108 "oN jurerp) wreiord puny jepde) oWEN VHA
Jquny pue adA T, Juessy
sodeg Sunaoddng 11 yaeg
2T0z/8T/T0
YLTO-LLST

SuisnoH uerpu] pue olqnd jo 39YIO
juswdo[oaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnof] jo yusunredsa(f ‘S

weidord Sutoneur] pung [epde)

pue Jojoe,] Sursnoy juswooe[doy weidoig pung rende) ‘wreiSorg puny [ende)

p0doy] uoTENEAT PUR SOUBULIOLID[AUSTIAE)S [enuuy

31-



(8002/¥) 1'SLOOS-CLNH U0

yoday uonenjeaq pue souRIola oy o pmopduwos aq oL (7)

JUSUIANR}S [ENUUTY Pasiaay e Jo uoday uonenjeay pue SOURLLIONSJ a1 0] pajajduos aq of, (1)

BS-

0081+°6618 00°81¥661S

eoL,
popuadxy paednqo
N0 JO sMyES B i ) PP euEHo fpuend “ON 03IV SAL10301%)) I0A\ SAIAIPIY PIM-VHI/PWEN
JTrr—— 15073 POICWRSH [EI0L v puwowmdopaad(q I0feq Jo uondrdsa( [e1oUdIL) Jaquny] judmrdopAas((
(ON/$2X)d 4D
*ON Jueif) 10308,] Sursnoy] wswaoe]day] Kuoyny Sursnoy] vures
HUREL) JO X4 [F1OPI] L11058€0d10SY "ON JuEip weiSoig puny fende) :oweN VHd
Jaquiny pue 3dL ] yueir)
sa8eq Sunaeddng 1 yeg
cT0e/8T/T0
PLTO-LLST

Juisnoy ueipu] pue oNqng Jo 2YJO

jusdojoAas(] ueqiy) pue Suisnoy jo yusuniedsg ‘S

weiSo1d Sutoueur] pun, [eyde)

pue 10308 Sursnoy yuswooedoy weidold pun [ende)) ‘weiSoig pun [esde)
wodoy] uonenjeAq pue S5ULULIOLIN]/IUSWSIL)S [eNuuy



(R00Z/%)1°SL00S-ANH W0

"PapuUaWIE SE */£61 JO 10V SwIsnoy ‘s’ 2y Jo [ uonoag o1 yrensind [eaoxdde I ynm pasiaal aq A[uo ued pajep pus axanpuadxe pue uonediqo (1)

<9.

W S 19818 [, PASIATY 0] SUOSBIY

Neq e pul
puy aanypuadxy [en)oy amypuadxy [euisiiQ

ae(q e
puq uonedqQ [enPY | puy uonednqo [euEBnQO SOLIALPYV IPIM-VEHI/PWEN

(e Surpuyq 1n1end)) popuddxy spung vV

Jqunp Judwdopasq
(e Supuy 1931en)) pAESHGO pung [V

}JUEIL) Jo KA [849PO]

Aoy Sursnoj] euifeg
:weN VHI

wexdoad surdueur] punyg [eyde)) 103 Jmpayds wonejududfdur] :[11 318d

¢T0T/8T/T0

PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy uerpu| pue orqng Jo 394FO

JuawdoraAa(g ueqin pue Suisnoy jo juswrpeda 'S N

weIford Suroueur] puny [ende)
pue 10308 Suisnol] justnaoejday urerfoid puny jende) ‘weidoid puny [eyde)
poday] UonEN[eAF PUE SOUBULIOLISJ/JUSTIAE)S [ENUUY



(800T/¥)1°SLO0S~(INH 1o

2101 9pN[oU} 39 [jeys spuny A ()

suone1ado 1o siuel) J4D JO %001 9sh Lt JustnaSeuein ur S)iun g5z Japun Y syHJ (€)
JUIWD)LIS [ENUUY PISIASY € 10 Moday Uonen[eAy] Pue 3OUBULIONS] 2Y3 o) pa[duwios aq o (7)
Joday dopen(eAy pur SOURULIOMSJ 1) Jof paja(duos aq of ([)

(6051) sunaeuoioy) 01 Surpuodsay pue Sunuasdly 1o} Surtedaly 60| It
LdD-(Ovd S0ST of
KANADDY JUSUNSIAU] PR HOST 6
d40-dVvd €081 8
OAIS 193(T / d¥H 21e1[0D) [08] L
UONeNSUOUIS([NI0M 0 L SUTAON 2611 9
00°LLS'TSTS 00°00+°961$ Aoy jeyde) Je1ousy Oy S
00°995°€H$ 00°EV0°6T$ UOHENSIWPY OTH1 14
wswoAcxdw] JuswoSeueiy 8011 €
00°000°59% 00°000°59$ suone1ad() 9op1 4
spuny J4.10-uou [e10], 1
papuadxy PRESIGO @ PP TeuidLQ
N0y juamdopaa(q £q Aremuwng aury
(1) 180D [eMPV [¥I0], 150 pajemunsy [BI0L

yoday uonenjesy pue dueULIONDJ [eul []

[ 0N UOISIARY) JUdWAE)S [enuuy pasiady [X]

:Surpuy pordJ 10 310doy uUOHEN[EAT] PUE dIUCWLIOJId J O

SIIWIS AU /SI3)SBSI(T 0] IAIISNY D

JudUIdYe)S [enuuy [eUISLIQ O

jueas) jo adA g,

;eacaddy jJueisy jo X 40
Juers) Jo X414

"ON JURIf) 10398,] SuIsnop justsoejday]
*ON Juein) weidoid puny jeyde)

611058¢0d10S3I

-dddD Jo e

Auoyny Sulsnoy euifes

Jaquiny pue ad4J, juean) oumeN VHd

Arpunmmg :J 3aed

€T0T/82/C0
PLTO-LLST

uIsno} Uerpuf pue Alqnd JO WO

owdopeaa(] ueqin) pue Sursnoy jo juswiteda(] 'S

weidolg Suroueur puny jeuder)
pue 101084 Suisnoy judwase[day weidoid pung [ede;) ‘weiSoid pung rende)
110d9y] UonEN[EAT PUE IDURTIIOLIOJ/USUINNRIS [BNULY

90 -



(800T/%)1°$L00$-ANH w0y

210y opnjout oq [[eys spunj JHA (¥)

suoyerado 10 siueIn g1 JO %001 9sh Lew Juswafeueur Ul sun 0§z Jpun yum syid (£)
JUSWAIR)S [BNULY PAsIASY © 10 110do3] UOnen|BAT pue SOUBULIOLI a1 10] pajejduron aq o, ()
1odoy uonenjeAs] pue 2oURULIOLDJ o1} 10] pajorduwos oq o, (1)

00°€PF06T$ 00 £¥¥ 06T (02~ soul| Jo WnS) JULIL) [ENUUY JO JUNOWY &4
AIAASTY \74
QIAMAST 61
AIASASTY eqg]
AHAFHSTA eg]
AIAIASTA L1
AIAGHSTI 9]
AIAHS T 9
uonesqQ 199(] Ueo] 7006 ¥I
uonesIqQ 193¢ puod [006 €l
52413853 3920 0006 1
papuadxy P3N0 (@) PISIAY [eWBLIO
U0y judwdopad( Aq Arewruing urg
(1) 150D [eNPV [¥)0], 350)) pajempsy [e0],

1odoy uopen|eAy pue sueuiopRyg [euly ]

:3uIpuy poriag 10y j10day uonenfeAy pue dueuiojg ]

( [ ON UOISIAJY) JUdW)E)S [enuny pasiady [X] SINUIBIIUI/SA)SESI(T 10J IAIISNT D JUDUId)E)S [enunyY [eulSii() |
juess) jo adAy

LECORLE L]
"ON JueIL) 10308, SuIsnof] Juswose|day Kuoyny Suisno}] eurjeg

i[eAorddy yueId) jo X44 611058€0d108 "oN jueiny werdord puny rede)
JJuRI) Jo XAA Iaquny pue ad4 juein N VHd

Areurmng :f yred

TT0T/8T/T0

YLTO-LLST
SursnoH uwipuy pue orqng Jo IO

juawdofasa(g ueqin) pue Sursnolq fo juoureds(] 'S’ N

weidorg Sudueur] pun, [eyde)
pue 1030, Sursnof] uowasefdey weiSoig pun, [ende) ‘weiSord puny ende)
yoday] uonen[EAy pue 2UBWIOLIRJ/AUSWAIEIS [eNuUuy

g1



(8002/4)1'$LO0S-A(1H W0

o191 apnjout oq [[eys Spuny IIRA (¥)

suonerado I10f syuelD 440 JO %001 25N Aew JuswsSeurw Ul PN (57 Jopun yum syHd (€)

JUSTIAIE}S JENUUY Pasiasy e Jo Hodoy] Uopen[eAs pue ooUBULIONsJ oY} Joj pajordwios aq o, (7)

Hodoy] uouen[eAy pue dULMLIOKJ 9T} JoJ paya[duios aq o[, (1)

e J10)9311(] SUISnoH Mqnd Jo aameusiy 0202/81/90 Nv( 1§049W /S T0)IJILC IADNIIXH JO MUy
SoINSeaJN UoljeAlasuo)) ASIous] 0) paje[ay] [ AUI[ JO JUNOwy 97
§1500) PIEH - AJNOOE 03 PIE[NY [T U] JO JUNOWY ST
§1800) PYO§ - A28 0) PAE[PY [T dUI JO JUNOWY ¥T
SONIAIOY 0§ UOTIAG 0} PRIe[ay [T 2ul| Jo Junoury €T
SOMAROY JgT 0 PAIEISY [T 3T JO yunowy 4
papuadxyy PoIEsqoO (o) POSIARY rewSuo
Juned vy jmumdoppadq £q Arewiming aury
(1) 150)) [enPV [B10L 150 pajewinsy [€10],

yioday uoneneAl pue adueuULIO)R [euly []

1 10N UOISIARY) JUIWA)E)S [Enuuy pasiady [X]

:Suwipuy powdg Joj Jrodoy uonenfeay pue dduewiopg [

sauagur/s19)sesi(] 10) aatasoy []

JUAUId)E)S [ENUUY [EUISLIQ O

jueasy yo adA L

feacaddy juerny jo A 44
Juers Jo AqA

611058504103 "oN Jue) weiSord puny fepde)

:dddD Jo e
"ON JUeI0) 10308 SUISNOH Jusurase]doy

Jquny pueddLy, juein

Auoyny Suisnol] eurjes

oweN VH

Arewimang :f jied

“9a.

TTOT/8T/TO
YLTO-LLST

SuIsToH ueIpu| pue ognd Jo OTFO

juowrdofoaa(] ueqan) pue Suisnofy jo juatnpeda(I "S'r1

wreiford Suoueur,] pun, [eynde))
pue 10308 Suisnoy juswadedey weiSoid punq fende)) ‘uresSoid punj [mide;)
yodoy] uonenjeAy] pue SOUBWLIOHSJ/AUSWAIE)S [ty



(80024 1°SLOOS-CL1H U0

Hoday uoljenjeaq pue 50URULIONS] 31 Jo] pajojduros oq o], ()

JUWILG [BNUUY PASIASY © 10 1odoy UoHen|eAg pue 50UBULIONS] oy Jof pajejduros oq o, (1)

00°00S'v$ 000058

21121

‘suerd
dn Sumelp pue ‘s10j0enuod Ym Suysew
‘suorjoadsur se gons sonIAloE uoIsialadns

uonnYsuod 0) Jururenad s)1s00 10y

sy sJosialadns pajuswnoo(g : nondiasa(g
((08%1) uonEnswIIPY

WEBRQUOD) S1S0]) PUE 30 0€Y 1

<0 - 1000008€0S>

00°995°€H$ 00°€F0°62$

1184

*S10BIUOD JO JUDWAINI0Id

pue ‘Gununoaoe ‘Sunsdpnq ‘spuny

Jo Suimerp ‘spodar Jo uoneredsid ‘§HDOT-2
Jo Swissasoxd ‘uerd jenuuy ay3 Jo uoneredaxd
Surpujout ‘spuny 4.4 o) Jo Juswaeuew pue
1YSISIDA0 5,300 92 YIIM PSJRIOOSSE §1S00
SIOA0D 93] JuouroSeuewr oy : uondiiso(]
(Co1v1)

TOHENSTIIWPY) UONENSIUNIpY 01H1

20 - T000008€0S>

00°000°69% 00°000°59$

90v1

suonelndo 03 13ysuen JuaTIoSeuRUs Ul
SJIUN (ST Uey) SS3f Y VHJ : uonduaso(l
((90%1) suoneredQ) suonerad()

20 - 1000008€0S™

AI0AN JO smels

papuadxy
spuny

pa3E3Rq0
spunyg

(1)

pasiasy remiiQ

@ 350D [EN)OV [EI0L

Aiuend
150)) pajemmsy [0,

*ON JUN0DY
juawdopdsa(q

SALI0Z3)E)D) I0AN
Jolegy Jo uondrrdsa( easusn

SINIANIY IPIM-VHIAWEN
Jdquuny yudwdopadq

HJUBED) JO X [BI9P3]

611058€0d108H

“(ON/sX)d 44D

“ON JuRIn) 103084 SuIsnopq Juowaoedoy
"ON Jueir) weidold pund [ende)
nquny pue adL ] jueis

Apoyny Suisnoy euljes
weN VHd

sageq dugaoddng :[f 11eg

T0T/8T/T0
YLTO-LLST

SuIsnof] uerpu] pue onqnd Jo IO

juswdoaaa(] ueqin) pue Suisnoyq Jo Jusunredo(f *S° )

weido1d Suroueur,] pung eyde)

pue 1030¢,] Sursnol juswooejdoy werdoid pung rende) ‘weiSorq puny rende)
uodoy uonenjeAs] pue 2UBLIOLIOJ/USWINEIS [enuuy

93.



(800Z/)1'SLO0S-ANH w0y

podoy] uonenjeAs] pue 2URLLIOND] ) 0] pajoiduion aq o (7)

JUSWISIRIG [ENUTY PISIASY © 10 Hodoy] uonen[eAy] pue soUBIIOIag sy} 10 pajejdwon oq oF (1)

9.

a3e uo paseq Suwoyeam pue
a3e 0} anp $joo1 oMm] doe[day : monduasacy
00°000°31% 00°000°81$ 08yl ((081) 30u2xg-11un) SulljPM(]) FooH 20 - 1000008£0SA
‘Supjoro pue ungrys o) anp syun g,
uo sayoasod 1010u05 doe[doy : uondurdss(g
((osr1)
00°000°T$ 00°000°C$ 08v1 JOLISXF-TUN) SWM(T) 21210U0D) OSHT T0 - T000008€0S™
paxnbai se synouespd
apoo-uou 39e[dd1 pue UTew oY) 03 J1UN WOIf
aul] 1oMas a1 Ae[o auo soefday : uondiosa(y
((ogy1)
00°000°€$ 00°000°¢$ 08yl oM OUS-ITu() SuI[om(]) S19M2S (ST 20 - 1000008£0S™
popuadxy pPa)E3Nq0
spuny spunyq pasiaay [euslQ *ON JUR0dY SIL10893E)) .10 SANANIY APIAA- we
HIOA JO SMJE)S L Lmuend Eaﬂae_ogm 10fegy Jo uondinsoq W.H:%w . ..”oMEM %W..MMM%?@M
(z) 350D [eMPY [BI0], 150)) pajemnysH [0 : T -
(ON/SOA)dAID
*ON JuRID) 10108,] uIsnol] Juswasejday Auoyny Sursnoy eulfes
Suetd Jjo X 44 [eepag 611058504108 "ON JueLs) wesdorg E.H% :EE«N ueN VHd
Jaquiny pue adL ], yuer
sadeqd dunaoddng :qy y1eg
¢T0T/8T/C0
PLTO-LLST

Suisnoy ueipu[ pue oqng Jo AYIO
awdojoaa(] ueqrn pue Sursnof] Jo yuouwnreds( ‘SN

werdor] Suroueur puny [ende))

pue 10308, Suisno} juswese[day] wierSord puny jepde)) ‘weiSoiq puny [ende))

yodoy uonenjeAy pue SOURTIIONSJ/USUIOIR)S [BNULY



(800Z/¥)1°$LO0S-CINH uLIog

y0dsy UolEN[EAZ] PUE 9OURULIOJIO] ) 10J pajojdwios aq o, (7)

JUSWSIE)S [BNUTY PISIATY © 10 11040y Uonen|eAs] pue 20uLULIOND oy} 10 pajajduwios aq o (1)

S}IUN DAL} UL SWOOIIRY
aoejdoy] pue [apouray : uondnosa(q
00°000°0Z$ 00°000°57$ 08v1 | ((08t1) touomu-jiun Fuijem() Swoorjeg 20 - 1000008£0S3
S)IUN SAY} UL SHAYDIDY pojep
Sunsixs soepdor pue [opowsy : uonduosa
00°000°0¢$ 00°000°5€$ 081 ((08+1) Touopuy-yrun) SUOM(T) SESYOI 70 - T000008£0S
spun
9AY UT SULIOO[J MU iim s)1adres 10 TOA
woMm ‘paxorld ‘uaxoiq soefday : uonduosa(g
00°LL8'61S 00°00v" %S 08v1 ((08%1) Tou=jur-4uny Suiam) s100[J 20 - 1000008€0SA
papuadxy paE3Aq0
spunyj spuny pasiady rewsuQO *ON] JUNOIY saLI0393e)) NI0 -
IO JO smpE)g L Lnuend Eoﬂ.ﬂ_sguwn Joleq Jo =o=a.:uuum— N.“:Mw.,w mo_a_>w“.a_~=ww Rﬂ:M—WM.\““MM
(@ 150D [enPV [0 180D pajeminsy [€j0], : N
:(ON/SRX)dAAD
*ON Juelr) 10308 SuisnoH juswiaoe[dey fuoyny Suisnoy eureg
- . 15
JJueI) Jo XA [BIpay] 6110S8£0d10SA ON JUeIf) WeIs0ld vc.“% rende) sameN VI
Jquny pue ddL ] jueis
saded dunaoddng 11 yied
z20T/8T/20
YLTO-LLST

SuisnoH uerpu] pue srgng Jo IO
yuowdopaaa(] ueqir) pue Sursnoy] Jo usunreda( 'S N

weido1d Sudueur] pun, exde)

pue J0joeq Suisnoy juswooeday weiSord pun, [eyde) ‘weiSosq puny [eude)
uoday uonenjeA pue IUBULIOLISJ/USWISIEIS [enuuy

qs.-



(800Z/%)1°SL00S-C1H w0,

poday uonenfeAz pue 39URULIONS] o) Jof paja[duwios aq o, (7)

JUDUINTS [ENUUY PISIATY € 1o Hodoy] uonen[ear pue soUBULIOIag oy 10§ pajojdwos aq o, ([)

00°000°1$ 00°000°1$

08%1

se Suip1s pagewep 2)a[op PUER ‘POOM IOLINXD
deim ‘I0A05 w10sE] 9o[day : uonduosa(y
((08v1) sononcg-1run Fulpam(r) Fuiplg

‘papesu

70 - 1000008€0S>1

00°000°¢1$ 00°000°¢1$

08vI

paqej aderda1 pue japowal uodn juerdwos
2po9 j1un ayew pue sden wnIp s)9[o(]

*s31un Jo JnoAe] uSIsop Ia)aq )EPOWUOIIE
0] SaU] JIAOUI PUE S[9POSI WOOIYIeq pue
uayoILy I0] soul] 19jem doefdoy] : wondiosa(y

JorIauT-3ru) SuNIaMm(r) Jousul Surquinig

sI1ajeay IjeM

{osr1)
70 - 1000008£0SH

00°00091$ 00°000°91$

o8yl

sasnoy § A[ajeunxoidde a1 yoTH ypm spun
UONESUSpUOd O/ ZzH 9ve[doy : wondusa

Touup-pup) Suam) [EOMmRH/IVAH

[re] Lot se

((osv1)
70 - 1000008£0SX

popuadxyq
spunyjq

pae3nq0
spung

HIOA JO SWIENS

(1)

pastag eusQ

LAnuend)

@ 150D [ENPY [E0L

150)) payemnsH [0,

*ON JUN0dIY
juaumrdopaas

SALI039)8)) YI0A
J0(eA Jo uondiIdsa( [eI3UID)

SAPANIY IPIM-VHI/AWEN
Tquiny jusuidopaas(

NURIS) JO X4 [BI9Pa]

611058£0d 1083

(ON/S2X)dAID

"ON] JuelL) 10108, Sursnol juswase)doy
‘oN el weidord puny [epde)
Jaquinp pue adA I, jueis)

Auoygny SuIsnoj] eules
oweN VHd

sadeq dunaoddng 11 31eg

TT0t/8¢/T0
YLTO-LLST
Sursnof] uerpuj pue s1qng Jo MO

ywdoaaa(] ueqir) pue Sursnoy] jo jusunreda(y ‘S

weidord surouenr, pun, [ende))

pue 10308 Sursnoy juswooeday weidold pung rende)) ‘weiSoig punyg [ende))

yodoy uonen[eAy pue SOUBILIOLOJ/ISWAIE)S [BNUy

Qe



(800Z/4)1"SLO0S-CL LH W0

podoy uonenieay] pue SourULIONa] aU) Iof pajojdurod aq o, {7)

JUSWS)IS [ENUTY PISIATY € 10 10doy UONEN[RAT PUE 20UBULIONSJ 21y J0f pajo[dwoes oq oL (1)

SI0OP paje[nsut
Tejs AS10U9 IIM sIoop pafewep pue
3102 mofjoy Sumsrxs aoepday : uonduosa(q

00°000°01$ 00°000°01$ 08%1 ((08+1) Touxg-HuN Budm(]) s100(1 20 - 1000008£0SY

Buuannd mou yim Surpead pue poyoero
a1e Jey) sxopn8 pajuted soeyday] : uondirasa(y
00'005°C$ 00°005°7$ 08¥1 ((o8p1) yorayxg-yTuN UM $199ND 70 - 1000008€0S™

S)IuN uf $2U0
parernsur 1835 A310UD gum smopuim sse|d
aued o[Fu1s 10p1o (-8 doe[doy] : uonduwso(]

00°000°$ 00°000°C8 0811 ((08¥1) Joueaxg-u(y SU[dM(T) SMOPUIM 20 - 1000008£0SX
papuadxy paEdNgQ
spuny spunjg PISIAY [ewdQ . 3 =
0 Jo smyeag ) fpuend | doeaed | sofew o tondiosa mwn | ooy
@ IS0 [enpV [B)0], 1507) pajemInsy [elo] : et quInN J9A3(
“(ON/SOR)d IO
"ON 1Ueif) J0108,] SuIsnol] Juswasedoy Auoymy Suisnof] eures
SJURAS) JO AL [RIOPAA 6110585041083 "ON JUBL) WeISor] EMM [ende) ‘omeN VEHd
squny pue 3dA ] jueisy
sageg duntoddng :y 3aeg
TOT/8T/TO
YLTO-LLST urerford Surowewmj pun,j jeyde))
Sursnoy| uripu] pue o1[qnd Jo RDYJO

pue 10j9e SuisnoH juswase[day weiSold puny [ede)) ‘weiSoid puny [ende)

yuouxdopaaa(y ueqir) pue Sursnop] jo jusunteds(] ‘Sl Hodoy UoNEN[EAF PUR J0UBULIOLIS]USWDIR]S [BNUUY

9.



(800Z/%)1°$L00S -1 ULIo ]

Hoday] uopen[eaq pue souRILINLIS] o1 J0f paja[diuoes aq of (7)

JURUIJEIS [BNUUY PISIASY e 1o Joday uonenjeay pue aouBuLIOLId a1 Jof pajajduios aq of (1)

309p peaysoAo soejdor
pue afe10)g o[qe30] 1es1)) : uondidsa(]

((osP1) I0M
00°000°s$ 00°000°s$ 08v1 ang Junrem(-uoN) doys sousuajurey 70 - 1000008£0S N

PIO SIEaA G 19A0 oIt Jer) Jeak Jod
sjun ¢z Ajorewrxoldde ooeidoy : wonduoss(y

((o81) 01a3U]
00'000°01$ 00°000°01$ 0841 -)up) SUIJOM(T) STONRISFIIOY % SIA0IG 70 - 1000008508

“Jiun e Jo UoljeZIWIdpouw pue uope[[e)sul
‘UonI[OWap S fons yiom J,J7) uuojied o)
pasn 1oqe] pajenuelsqns Y : wonduoass(g
((0gt'1) Jouur-nun) Surom()

00°000vT$ 00°000+2$ 08%1 Sifjousg 2% SalIe[eg JUNOJOY 2010, 70 - 1000008€0S™>1
papuadxyy pa1esnqo
spung spuny ISTAS (A .
YIoM JO SMIEIS w P PO | smuend N ey ‘ wm_.suswo oM SAAIOY 3PIA-VHJ/PWEN
@ 150D [ENPY [E10], 150 PA)EWNST [EI0L, juamdopas( JofeIAl Jo aondiIdsa(] [eIoudID) Jaqumy] Juamrdofaas(g
(ON/52X)dAID
*ON JURIL) 10108, Sursnol juowsoejdoy Luoyny Sursno} euljes
1S Jo A4 [$19POT 611058504108 "ON Jue) wesold puny Jeydes oWEN VEd
Jquny pue adA T, yuein
saseq Sunaoddng :J1 31eg
2T0T/8T/T0
PLTO-LLST

weifo1d Surouew,] puny [ende)
pue 10308 Suisno}] jusurdoeday weiSord punyg rende)) ‘weiSoi] pung jede)
1oday] uonEN[EAT PUR SOURTILIOLO J/JUSTIN)e)S [RNULY

Suisnop] ueipu pue dIqng Jo 20LJFQ
Juswdo[daa( urqan) pue Jursnop] Jo yuwownedoc] "¢ )

9%.




(8002/¥)1°$L00S-CL(1H WI0f

yodoy nonen[eAy pue soULILIONR] au) Joj pajejdwion aq o (7)

JUSWINIEIS [eNUUY PIsIAYY & 1o Bodey uonen|eay pue sdUBRILIOMDJ ay) 10} pajedwos sq o, (1)

9qe.

00°€¥1°0628 00° €406

‘[eloL
popuadxy paEsRqO

N0 JO smyE)S i e m BR euEio Snuend “ON JUR0IY SaLI083)ED) Y10 SAIAIIY 2PIA\-VHJ/PWEN
g —— e ——— : juswdorasra(q Jofepy jo uondudsa( [e1udn) Lqumy jusmdopasg

(ON/52X)dAAD
"ON JueILD) 10308, Sursnop] juswaoejday Auoyny Suisnoy] eureg
Huess) Jo X4 [epdg 61 10SBE0TOS ON jurein) weiSolg pund eide) :9meN VHd

Jquny pue 3d4 J, jurao)
soSeqd Sunaoddng :J1 yaeg

TT0T/87/20
PLTO-LLST

SuIsnop uepuy pue orqnd Jo YO

Juswdo[ara(] urqin) pue Swsnop Jo uswreda(] 'S

weido1] Surueur puny [ende)

Ppue 10398 Suisno}] juswooerday weidoi] punyg jende)) ‘wesdorg pung jeyde)
uoday] uonenjeAT puE SOUBULIOLIAJ/JUSUE)S [EnuUuy



(800Z/7) "SLOOS-CLLIH WO

"papuSWIE §8 ‘L£6] JO 10V Suisnoy “§'[1 393 Jo 5 uonoag o3 yuensind reaordde (i1 yim pasiaar 2q Ajuo ued pajep pus amypuadxa pue voneSyqQ (1)

(OO

W Swed 13816 ], POSIANY 10] SUOSBIY

Req e puy
pug smppuadxy [enppy | SAmpuadxy [ewSLQ

ae(q aeq
puy uonedNqQ ey | pug uonesiqQ PusuQ

SODIADDY IPIM-VHIAWEN

(a3e( Surpuy 11rend)) papuddxy spunyg [V

quny juswdoppadq
(meq Swpuy 1911en)) pasesnqO pung v

SJUBAD) JO X4 [P

Auoyny SuIsnoy eurjes
oweN VHA

weidoaq Supueury puny [ende) Joy snpoyss uonsyudwdpduay [T Med

€T0T/8¢/T0

VLTO-LLST
Suisnoy uelpuy pue oqng Jo 90O

swdopaaa( ueqin) pue Suisnol] jo jusureda(] "S

weidoi] Suroueur,] puny [ende))
pue Iojoe] Suisnof] Juswwoeday weiSold puny Jeide)) ‘weifoig puny [ende)
10doy uonen[eAs pur SOUPTLIOLISJ/JUAIIEIS [ENULY



RESOLUTION NO. 2020-1042

RESOLUTION OF THE HOUSING AUTHORITY OF SALINA, KANSAS,
ADOPTING THE CAPITAL FUND FIVE-YEAR PLAN 2020-2024

WHEREAS, the Salina Housing Authority (SHA) has prepared its Capital Fund
Program (CFP) 5-Year Action Plan for Federal Fiscal Years (FFs) 2016-2020 describing
capital improvements needed to ensure long-term viability of the Agency's public
housing developments; and

WHEREAS, the Public Housing Capital Fund Final Rule published on October
24, 2013 decoupled the CFP Plan from the PHA Plan; and furthermore, beginning with
the fiscal year beginning January 1, 2018, the Housing Authority is required to submit
CFP Five-Year Action Plan to HUD via the Energy Performance Information Center
(EPIC); and

WHEREAS, SHA's CFP 2019 Annual Plan has been awarded, $290,443 in
annual HUD Capital Fund Program allocations; and

WHEREAS, SHA's CFP 2017 Annual Plan has been awarded and fully
expended; and

WHEREAS, as permitted by regulations, SHA has allocated portions of its
projected CFP operations to assist in Operations and Administration, with the remaining
funds dedicated to capital work items; and

WHEREAS, the SHA is not required to issue public notice and hold Public
Hearing because there is no significant amendment to the approved 2016-2020 Capital
Fund Five-Year Plan; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of
the Housing Authority of Salina, Kansas hereby adopts the revisions to the Salina
Housing Authority’s CFP 5-Year Action Plan for FFYs 2016-2020 and further authorizes
the Executive Director to expend funds on items contained in the 2016-2020 Capital
Fund Action Plan with the ability to funge work activities within the regulations of the
Department of Housing and Urban Development.

After discussion, Commissioner &’E wn moved that said Resolution be finally

adopted as read; Commissioner V)O%O’ﬂ seconded the motion. The question




being put upon final adoption of said Resolution; the roll was called with the following

result:
AYES L"
NAYS O

The Chair declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted.
Adopted this 23" Day of June 2020.

ATTEST:
_Jiny Pttt %m’ Lode jéwf G
" Tina Bartlett, Secretary Kim Trigg, Chair/ L/

(O 2



NEW BUSINESS

e.Resolution No 2020-1043 Write-Off
Uncollectible Accounts

103,



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 16, 2020

From: Jennifer Craft, Finance Manager

Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject:  Write-off of Uncollectible Accounts

BACKGROUND

At least annually, the Salina Housing Authority performs a write-off of accounts determined to
be uncollectible to remove them from the accounting records.

Uncollectible accounts result when tenants have vacated Housing Authority property and left a
balance due. The account is moved into collection loss and all balances owing over $25 and
supported by documentation are turned over to the Kansas Department of Revenue Setoff
Division for collection against any State tax refunds, unclaimed property refunds and KPERS
distributions.

The Salina Housing Authority budgeted $18,000 for the write-off of uncollectible accounts (net
of collections) in FY2020. The collection from the Kansas Department of Revenue Setoff
Division is offset on this account. We have received $15,854 to date this fiscal year in Setoff
proceeds and $1,144 in direct collections for a total of $16,998 in collections. Collections from
Setoff peak during income tax filing season.

DISCUSSION

The Salina Housing Authority has identified two Section 8 accounts totaling $559.00 and ten
Public Housing accounts totaling $7,401.10 as uncollectible because the tenants have left the
program with a balance owing.

Although written off accounts are officially removed from the books of the Housing Authority,
they remain as due and collectible. The residents whose accounts are being written off will not
be allowed to receive any type of assistance from programs administered, managed or funded by
the Salina Housing Authority until the balance is paid in full. This balance due may also hinder
their ability to receive assistance through other agencies administering low-income housing
programs.

{ O~



When a Public Housing resident vacates owing money to the Housing Authority, a Statement of
Security Deposit is sent to the resident’s forwarding or last known address, advising of the
charges and how the Security Deposit was used. The resident is also advised that payments on
the balance will be applied to his account, but will not stop other collection efforts.

The State of Kansas Set Off Program is utilized for collection of delinquent vacated accounts
through garnishment of state income tax refunds, state Homestead refunds and unclaimed
property. In addition, the Housing Authority utilizes the EIV software through HUD, which
locates vacated residents who apply for and/or receive assistance from other Housing
Authorities. Staff is continually researching other areas that may assist in collecting delinquent
vacated accounts.

Should a former resident who owes money wish to be re-admitted to housing, he or she must first
pay the debt, as well as meet other eligibility criteria.

ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approve Resolution No. 2020-1043 to write-off $7,960.10 in uncollectible accounts.

2. Do not approve Resolution No. 2020-1043 to write-off $7,960.10 in uncollectible
accounts,

3. Modify the items to meet the needs of the Commission.

RECOMMENDATION

Salina Housing Authority staff recommends approval of Resolution No. 2020-1043 to write-off
$7,960.10 in uncollectible accounts.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Adopt Resolution No. 2020-1043, approving the write-off of $7,960.10 in uncollectible accounts.

Attachments:
1. Schedule of Accounts for Write-Off
2. Resolution No 2020-1043

/OS.



Salina Housing Authority

A/R Balance Due Report
Landlord Amount
Program Tenant Amount
Section 8 95492 § 336.00
14730 § 223.00
Total $ 559.00
Program Tenant Amount
Public Housing 14164 §  1,288.00
96777 § 337.00
14694 § 1,891.00
13960 §$ 147.50
15434 § 912.00
15759 § 1,271.00
15453 $ 634.00
14962 §$ 229.60
12245 § 651.00
10397 $ 40.00
Total $§ 7401.10
Total $ 7,960.10
Summary of Balances Owed:
Past Due Amounts $ 588.00
Current Month Rent/Late Fees  $ 820.60
Utility Expense $ 50.00
Formal Agreements $ 1,436.00
Court Fees $ 324.00
Maint Charges at Moveout $ 10,247.50
Security Deposits Applied $ (5,506.00)
Balances Due $  7,960.10

[Ole




RESOLUTION 2020-1043
SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY

APPROVING THE WRITE-OFF OF UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS

WHEREAS, the Salina Housing Authority has elected to write-off vacated Tenant’s
Accounts determined uncollectible in the amount of $7,960.10, representing vacated tenants who
are now deceased, declared bankrupt, no longer living in the area, or the balance remains as
otherwise uncollectible; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary to remove these balances from the books as a bookkeeping
measure to meet accounting requirements; and

WHEREAS, the Salina Housing Authority will submit eligible accounts to the State of
Kansas Set-Off program for collection; and

WHEREAS, a listing of said accounts will be kept on file by the Salina Housing
Authority to ensure that the resident is not re-admitted to programs administered, managed or
funded by the Salina Housing Authority until such time the account is paid in full.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Salina Housing Authority Board of
Commissioners that $7,960.10 in vacated tenant’s accounts is written off the books of the Salina
Housing Authority as an accounting procedure.

After discussion, Commissioner I%‘:;a/l moved that said Resolution be finally
adopted as read; Commissioner \N(yf 5 seconded the motion. The question being put
upon final adoption of said Resolution; the roll was called with the following result:

AYES L"

NAYS 0

The Chair declared such motion carried and the Resolution finally adopted. Adopted this 23rd
day of June 2020.

ATTEST:
Tina Bartlett, Secretary Kimberly Trigé, Board Chair

1 OT-



NEW BUSINESS

f. 2020 COVID related 2% Bonus



SALINA HOUSING AUTHORITY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEMO
June 19, 2020

From: Tina Bartlett, MBA, Executive Director
Meeting: June 23, 2020

Subject: 2020 COVID Related Bonus

BACKGROUND

It is the practice of the Salina Housing Authority to provide a Merit Increase to employees which
is based on the employee’s annual performance evaluation. During the annual operating budget
approval there is authorization for up to 3% increase per employee.

The SHA has not done a Cost of Living Adjustment (COLA) increase or bonuses in many years.
DISCUSSION

COVID-19 altered the way that we do business and life. Businesses and schools were shut down.
The Salina Housing Authority is considered essential so we modified the way that we do
business to adjust to the needs of the staff and tenants while remaining open. Very little of what
we do can be accomplished remotely so all staff were required to report to work at the job sites.

This has led to increased workloads for some, missing time for others to be with displaced
children. It has also led to increased stress on staff as they had to work in conditions that others
avoided. There have been increased costs as others in the home may have lost jobs, children
were home that needed meals and supervision, and there was no toilet paper to be had. Those
who faced unemployment in the community based on temporary employment closings were
given unemployment and an additional $600 per week whereas those being essential were not.

The Housing Authority is proposing that a 2% bonus be awarded to all employees who are active
on July 1, 2020 and have passed their probationary period. This bonus averages between $500 -
$1,000 per person. Total cost is estimated to be less than $8,000 and will be covered by the Cares
Act monies. Bonuses are considered an eligible expense for Cares Act funding.

RECOMMENDATION

Housing Authority staff recommends approval of 2% bonus based on current wage to all
employees who are active on July 1, 2020 and have passed their probationary period.

09



ALTERNATIVES

It appears the Commission has the following alternatives concerning the issue at hand. The
Commission may:

1. Approval of 2% bonus based on current wage to all employees who are active on July 1, 2020
and have passed their probationary period.

2. Modify the bonus amount to meet the needs of the commission.

3. Do not approve a 2% bonus based on current wage to all employees who are active on July 1,
2020 and have passed their probationary period.

POSSIBLE MOTION

Make a motion to approve a 2% bonus based on current wage to all employees who are active on
July 1, 2020 and have passed their probationary period.

((O.



